El Tejon Unified School District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243
PH: 248-6247 FAX: 248-6714

Stephanie Pope, President
Patrice Barnes, Clerk, Deborah Turner, Trustee,
Cindy McNatt, Trustee, Tommy Hastings

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, September 10, 2025

Frazier Park School Room 1

3149 San Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225

CLOSED SESSION: 6:15 p.m. FPS Room 1
OPEN SESSION: 6:30 p.m. FPS Room 1
AGENDA

Agendas are posted at the El Tejon Unified School district at least 72 hours prior to each meeting as well as at each
school site. Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to the meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the El Tejon Unified School District can be inspected at the following address between the hours of 7:30
a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Monday through Friday: El Tejon Unified School District, 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243.

SPECIAL NEEDS ACCOMMODATIONS

Assistive listening devices, agenda in Braille and/or alternate formats are available upon request. American Sign
Language (ASL) interpreters, other auxiliary aids and services, or reasonable modifications to Board meeting policies
and/or procedures, such as to assist members of the disability community who would like to request a disability-related
accommodation in addressing the Board, are available if requested at least three business days prior to the Board
meeting. Later requests will be accommodated to the extent feasible. Please contact the Superintendent’s Office, El
Tejon Unified School District at 661-248-6247 from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Monday through Friday (Government Code
54954.2).

HEARING OF INDIVIDUALS ON AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public shall have an opportunity to address the Board of Trustees either before or during the Board’s
consideration of each item of business to be discussed at regular or special board meetings. Each member of the public
wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Address the Board Regarding Items on the Agenda” (blue card) prior to the
start of the meeting. The presiding officer must first recognize each person who addresses the Board.

Call to Order — Time:
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION - Time
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT




AGENDA — Page 2
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 10, 2025

1. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-23.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

2. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-24.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

3. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-25.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

4. Employment Recommendations Classified:

Employ Instructional Aide TK, Frazier Park School.

Employ Instructional Aide TK, Frazier Park School.

Employ Special Education Aide II, Elementary, El Tejon School.

Employ Special Education Aide (RSP), Frazier Mountain High School.
E. Employ Cafeteria Worker II, Frazier Park School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

SOF P

5. Employment Recommendations Certificated:
A. Employ Math Teacher, Frazier Mountain High School.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

6. Review and Possible Action, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment Per (G. C. § 54957).
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

ADJOURNMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION — Time
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

RECONVENING IN OPEN SESSION — Time

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT
FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Members of the public shall have an opportunity to address the Board of Trustees either before or during the Board’s
consideration of each item of business to be discussed at regular or special board meetings. The time allotted shall be
limited to 3 minutes. This time may be used to address any item on the agenda, or any matter of concern

within the jurisdiction of the El Tejon Unified School District. Each person who addresses the Board must be first
recognized by the presiding officer.

If a member of the public initiates specific complaints or charges against an employee(s), the Board president shall
inform the complainant of the appropriate complaint procedure.

The Board and staff are not obligated to comment on, or respond to, addresses by the public.

PUBLIC COMMENT




AGENDA — Page 3
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 10, 2025

REVISION/ADOPTION/ORDERING OF AGENDA
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Closed session report, if required.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Transitional Kindergarten Classroom (Sara Haflich)

B. 2024-2025 Unaudited Actuals (Misty Johnston)

C. El Tejon Teachers Association (ETTA) — (Ann Coyle, President)

D. California School Employee Association #552 — (Darla Davis, President)
E. Trustee’s Reports

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of Minutes from Regular Board Meeting of August 13, 2025.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

Approval of Minutes from Special Board Meeting of August 21, 2025.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

1. District Enrollment — in packet

2. Field Trips 06 Approved

3. Staff of the Month — FPS --, ETS --, FMHS--, ETUSD--.
4. Other Items

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

Business Items
A. Approval of Unaudited Actuals 2024-2025.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

B. Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD and California
School Employees Association, CSEA and its El Tejon Chapter 552 regarding Suzanne Regan to fill the
two (2) vacant 3.75 hour Special Education Aide II, Elementary positions within the SDC classroom at
Frazier Park School as well as continuing to transport students before and/or after school.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

C. Approval of Resolution # 26-02, Establishing Appropriation Limitation (GANN) for 2025-2026.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

D. Approval of Resolution #26-03, Education Protection Account.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT



AGENDA — Page 4
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 10, 2025

Personnel Items

E. Approval of Resolution #26-04 Teaching Outside of Credential Area, EC 44258.7 (c) (d), Frazier
Mountain High School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

F. Approval of Resolution #26-05 Teaching Outside of Credential Area, EC 44258.3, Frazier Mountain High
School.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

G. Approval of Resolution #26-06 Teaching Outside of Credential Area, EC 44258.7 (¢) (d), El Tejon School.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

H. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Veronica Sanchez for Video Editing Instruction to students at Frazier Mountain
High School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

I. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Maggie Velasco for Culinary Skills Education to students at Frazier Park School.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

J. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Amanda Santillan to Provide physical education, school spirit and choreography
skills as well as safety procedures and Cheerleading instruction to students at Frazier Park School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

K. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Christy Gomez to Provide physical education and weight training instruction to
students at El Tejon School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

L. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Maggie Velasco for Fitness Training Education to students and Families at El Tejon
School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

M. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Jessica Brown to Provide physical education, school spirit and choreography skills as
well as safety procedures and Cheerleading instruction to students at El Tejon School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

N. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Sean Ridgway to journalism instruction to students at El Tejon School.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

0. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Raegan Gray to Provide Arts and Crafts instruction to students at Frazier Park
School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT



AGENDA — Page 5
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 10, 2025

P. Consideration and Approval of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School
District, ETUSD and Zaria Kimbrough to Provide physical education, school spirit and choreography skills
as well as safety procedures and Cheerleading instruction to students at Frazier Park School.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

Board Items

Q. Designate Wednesday, December 10, 2025 as the Annual Organizational Meeting at Frazier Park School
Room 1, 3149 San Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225 at 6:00 p. m.

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

R. August Special Board Policy Updates: BP/AR 6141.2 Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs,
BP/AR 6142.1 Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction, BP/AR 6142.8 Comprehensive
Health Education, First Reading

MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

CONSENT AGENDA
Items required by law and/or items in Accordance.
With the District Administrative Code and/or Education Code
Items S-X

S. Approval of Renewal of MOU between ETUSD and KCSOS for AVID Consortium Transfer of Funds for
AVID Coordinator KCSOS Agt. # 26-255015.

T. Approval of Renewal of MOU between ETUSD and KCSOS for Kern County Consortium SELPA
KCSOS Agt. #26-254241.

U. Approval of Renewal of MOU between ETUSD and Kern Community College District for Dual
Enrollment classes.

V. Approval of Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU, between El Tejon Unified School District,
ETUSD and Jackie Ryan for Fitness Training Education to students and Families at Frazier Mountain
High School.

W. June Board Policy Updates: BP 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities, BP/AR
0420.4 Charter School Authorization, BP/E(1) 0420.41 Charter School Oversight, BP/AR 0440 District
Technology Plan, BP 0441 Artificial Intelligence, BP/AR 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan, BP/AR/E(1)
1113 District and School Websites, BP/AR/E(1)/E(2) 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures, AR/E(1)
3512 Equipment, AR 3542 School Bus Drivers, BP/AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment, BP 4033
Lactation Accommodation, BP/E(1) 4112.9 Employee Notifications, BP/E(1) 4212.9 Employee
Notifications, BP/E(1) 4312.9 Employee Notifications, BP/AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment, BP/AR 4219.11
Sexual Harassment, BP/AR 4319.11 Sexual Harassment, AR/E(1) 4119.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment
Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1) 4219.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1)
4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, BP/AR/E(1) 5125.1 Release of Director
Information, AR 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint, BP/AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment,
BP/E(1) 5145.6 Parent/Guardian Notifications, BP/AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment, AR/E(1) 5145.71 Title
IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, BP 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students, BP




AGENDA — Page 6
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
September 10, 2025

6142.91 Reading/Language Arts Instruction, BP/AR 6145.2 Athletic Competition, AR 6159.4 Behavioral
Interventions for Special Education Students, BB 9011 Disclosure of Confidential /Privileged
Information, Second Reading.

X. Approval of B warrant batches #0014 for $41,728.70, #0015 for $1,620.60, #0016 for $62,457.10, #0017 for
$86,417.36.

Approval of Consent Agenda.
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT

ADJOURNMENT - Time:
MOTION SECOND AYES NAYES ABSENT




90/, 493 €Ll
|elol lelol lejoL
JesA | yuop
1se7 | iseq
6¥¢ 09¢ 96¢ 8l €S 8v €9 89 9 ybiH ureyuno Jaizel
Lee A4 1474 4 €9 €9 6v 8y 6 uofel |3
9¢¢C gee €ve 0 8¢ 51 LG 1974 (474 [44 cl Jled Jaizel]
¥vIA HINOWN TVIOL ‘dIANI 43 " or 6 8 z 9 5 v € 4 T 5aM AL oas JOOHJS
1SV 1Ssvi
Gcoc/el6
AININTTOENI

10141S1d TOOHOS
a31dINN NOr3L 13




El Tejon Unified School District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243
PH: 248-6247 FAX: 248-6714

Stephanie Pope, President
Patrice Barnes, Clerk,
Deborah Turner, Trustee, Cindy McNatt, Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, August 13, 2025
Frazier Park School Room 1
3149 San Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225

CLOSED SESSION: 6:15 p.m. FPS Room 1
OPEN SESSION: 6:30 p.m. FPS Room 1
OFFICIAL MINUTES

The August 13, 2025 Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the El Tejon Unified School District was
called to order at 6:15 p.m. by Trustee Pope. Trustee McNatt moved, seconded by Trustee Turner in Room 1 at 3149
San Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225.

VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Blue Cards were presented for Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded adjournment to closed session at 6:15 p.m.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

ADJOURNMENT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Trustee Turner moved, Trustee McNatt seconded adjournment from Closed session at 6:29 p.m.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

RECONVENING IN OPEN SESSION

Trustee McNatt moved, Trustee Turner seconded reconvening in open session at 6:30 p.m.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

REVISION/ADOPTION/ORDERING OF AGENDA

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded adoption of agenda as presented.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT




MINUTES — Page 2
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
August 13, 2025

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — All approved

1. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-17.
Trustee Turner moved, Trustee Barnes seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-17.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

2. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-18.
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-18.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

3. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-19.
Trustee McNatt moved, Trustee Turner seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-19.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

4. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-20.
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-20.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

5. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-21.
Trustee Turner moved, Trustee McNatt seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-21.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

6. Consideration and Approval of Inter-district Transfer #26-22.
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded approval of inter-district transfer #26-22.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

7. Employment Recommendations, Classified:

A. Employ Cafeteria Worker II, Frazier Mountain High School. Rachel Smith

B. Employ Cafeteria Worker 11, Frazier Mountain High School. Sarah Halks

C. Employ Speech Language Pathology Assistant, ETUSD. Annie Saboundjian
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded approval of Employment Recommendations, Classified.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

8. Employment Recommendations, Certificated:
A. Employ 4" Grade Elementary School Teacher, Frazier Park School. Viviana Lopez Garcia
B. Employ Moderate/Severe School Teacher, Frazier Park School. Mark Joseph
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded approval of Employment Recommendations, Certificated.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Blue Cards were presented.

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. California Community Schools Partnership Program — Corey Hansen, Not Needed, Presented in June

B. El Tejon Teachers Association (ETTA) — (Ann Coyle, President) — Spoke about the Welcome Back Breakfast and
the start to the new school year at Frazier Park School with 4 new teachers.

C. California School Employee Association #552 — (Darla Davis, President) -

D. Trustee’s Reports




MINUTES — Page 3
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
August 13, 2025

e Stephanie Pope spoke about the great write-ups in the Mountain Enterprise and gave kudos to Sean
Ridgway. She also talked about the great first day at ETS & FPS as she had visited both.

e Debbie Turner said she appreciated the help at the 100" Birthday Celebration for Frazier Park and
mentioned the Job Fair on 8/23/2025.

e Patrice Barnes talked about serving at the Welcome Back Breakfast.

e Cindy McNatt spoke about the how successful the Welcome Back Breakfast was.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes, June 11, 2025.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes, June 16, 2025.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes, July 17, 2025.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee Turner seconded Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes, August 5, 2025.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

1. District Enrollment — in packet

2. Field Trips 00 Approved

3. Staff of the Month FPS — Les Holt, ETS — Jessica Brown, FMHS Leonard Puga, Jeffrey Johnston, Emily Johnston,
ETUSD Corey Hansen

4. Other Items — Sara spoke about the new teacher orientation on 8/8/2025 as more of a meet and greet. She said the
Welcome Back Breakfast was awesome and how we reached out to local businesses for raffle prizes. She also said
she was curious about whether the high school would be open on the 2™ day of school since it wasn’t open the first
day of school. Christy Zimmerman chimed in about the plans for the “1% day of school” and what the schedule and
events would be like.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

Business Items

A. Consideration and Approval of California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP) Annual
Progress Report for 2024-2025 school year.
Trustee McNatt moved, Trustee Turner seconded to approve California Community Schools Partnership
Program (CCSPP) Annual Progress Report for 2024-2025 school year.

VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

B. First Reading, June Board Policy Updates: BP 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and
Activities, BP/AR 0420.4 Charter School Authorization, BP/E(1) 0420.41 Charter School Oversight,
BP/AR 0440 District Technology Plan, BP 0441 Artificial Intelligence, BP/AR 0450 Comprehensive
Safety Plan, BP/AR/E(1) 1113 District and School Websites, BP/AR/E(1)/E(2) 1312.3 Uniform Complaint
Procedures, AR/E(1) 3512 Equipment, AR 3542 School Bus Drivers, BP/AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in
Employment, BP 4033 Lactation Accommodation, BP/E(1) 4112.9 Employee Notifications, BP/E(1)
4212.9 Employee Notifications, BP/E(1) 4312.9 Employee Notifications, BP/AR 4119.11 Sexual
Harassment, BP/AR 4219.11 Sexual Harassment, BP/AR 4319.11 Sexual Harassment, AR/E(1) 4119.12




MINUTES — Page 4
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
August 13, 2025

Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1) 4219.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment
Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1) 4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, BP/AR/E(1)
5125.1 Release of Director Information, AR 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint, BP/AR 5145.3
Nondiscrimination/Harassment, BP/E(1) 5145.6 Parent/Guardian Notifications, BP/AR 5145.7 Sexual
Harassment, AR/E(1) 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, BP 5146
Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students, BP 6142.91 Reading/Language Arts Instruction, BP/AR 6145.2
Athletic Competition, AR 6159.4 Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students, BB 9011
Disclosure of Confidential /Privileged Information.
Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded the approval First Reading, June Board Policy Updates: BP
0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities, BP/AR 0420.4 Charter School Authorization,
BP/E(1) 0420.41 Charter School Oversight, BP/AR 0440 District Technology Plan, BP 0441 Artificial
Intelligence, BP/AR 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan, BP/AR/E(1) 1113 District and School Websites,
BP/AR/E(1)/E(2) 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures, AR/E(1) 3512 Equipment, AR 3542 School Bus
Drivers, BP/AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment, BP 4033 Lactation Accommodation, BP/E(1) 4112.9
Employee Notifications, BP/E(1) 4212.9 Employee Notifications, BP/E(1) 4312.9 Employee Notifications,
BP/AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment, BP/AR 4219.11 Sexual Harassment, BP/AR 4319.11 Sexual Harassment,
AR/E(1) 4119.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1) 4219.12 Title [X Sexual
Harassment Complaint Procedures. AR/E(1) 4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures,
BP/AR/E(1) 5125.1 Release of Director Information, AR 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint, BP/AR
5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment, BP/E(1) 5145.6 Parent/Guardian Notifications, BP/AR 5145.7 Sexual
Harassment, AR/E(1) 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures, BP 5146
Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students, BP 6142.91 Reading/Language Arts Instruction, BP/AR 6145.2 Athletic
Competition, AR 6159.4 Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students, BB 9011 Disclosure of
Confidential /Privileged Information.

VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

CONSENT AGENDA
Items required by law and/or items in Accordance.
With the District Administrative Code and/or Education Code
Items C-S

C. Renewal of Agreement between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD and Wayne W. Hoeft, O.D. for
Vision Screening Services.

D. Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Jose Bucio, Master Welder for Welding Education at El Tejon School for the 2025-2026 school year.

E. Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Jose Bucio, Master Welder for Welding Education at Frazier Mountain High School for the 2025-
2026 school year.

F. Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Samanntha Hansen Smith to provide Services for Child Development Education to students at El
Tejon School for the 2025-2026 school year.



MINUTES — Page 5
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
August 13, 2025

G.

©c 2 =

®

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Chef Jeffrey Johnston to provide Culinary Education to Students at El Tejon School for the 2025-
2026 school year.

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Chef Jeffrey Johnston to provide Culinary Education to Students at Frazier Mountain High School
for the 2025-2026 school year.

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Tim Kleiman, Live From Earth Music to provide Music Education to students and families at El
Tejon School for the 2025-2026 school year.

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Rachelle Roldan to provide Tutoring Services for AVID students at El Tejon School for the 2025-
2026 school year.

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Melissa Termini to provide Performing Arts Instruction to students at Frazier Mountain High
School for the 2025-2026 school year.

Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding, MOU between El Tejon Unified School District, ETUSD
and Melissa Termini to provide Performing Arts Instruction to students at El Tejon School for the 2025-
2026 school year.

. Receive Williams Settlement - Fourth Quarterly Report: April-July 2025 for El Tejon School.

Receive Williams Settlement - Fourth Quarterly Report: April-July 2025 for Frazier Park School.
Receive Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for April 1 — July 31, 2025.

Approval of Renewal of Agreement between ETUSD and Infinity Communications & Compliance for
dates July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2028.

Approval of Renewal of Agreement between ETUSD & Boys & Girls Club of Kern County for special
services the 2025-2026 school year.

Approval of Renewal of agreement between ETUSD and Actuarial Retirement Consulting for the
Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 75 (GASB 75).

Approval of B warrant batches for 2024-25 #0077 for $79,429.73, #0078 fir $37,696.84, #0079 for
$50,951.78, #0080 for $2109.82, #0082 for $56,949.42, #0001 for $36,431.35, #0002 for $2384.90, and for
2025-26 #0001 for $16,431.35, #0002 for $2,384.90, #0003 for $810.30, #0004 for $92,591.30, #0005 for
$200,798.28, #0006 for $34,253.89, #0007 for $64,329.95, #0008 for $11,361.47, #0009 for $132.00, #0010
for $48,612.15, #0011 for $65,202.29, #0012 for $29,646.30, #0013 for $46,619.71.

Approval of Consent Agenda.
Trustee Turner moved, Trustee McNatt seconded the approval Consent Agenda.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT



MINUTES — Page 6
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
August 13, 2025

ADJOURNMENT — Time: 6:53 p.m.

Trustee Barnes moved, Trustee McNatt seconded approval of Adjournment at 6:53 p.m.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 0 ABSENT

The minutes are an unofficial draft until reviewed, modified and approved by the ETUSD Governing Board on
September 10, 2025.

Clerk of the Board




El Tejon Unified School District

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243
PH: 248-6247 FAX: 248-6714

Stephanie Pope, President
Patrice Barnes, Clerk,
Deborah Turner Trustee, Cindy McNatt, Trustee

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Thursday August 21, 2025
Frazier Park School Room 1
3149 San Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225

OPEN SESSION: 6:00 p.m. FPS Room 1

OFFICIAL MINUTES
The August 21, 2025 Special Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the El Tejon Unified School District was called
to order at 6:00 p.m. by Trustee Barnes. Trustee Turner moved, seconded by Trustee McNatt in Room 1 at 3149 San
Carlos Trail, Frazier Park, CA 93225.
VOTE: 3 AYES, 0 NAYES, 1 ABSENT (Pope)

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Blue Cards were presented.

REVISION/ADOPTION/ORDERING OF AGENDA

Trustee McNatt motioned, Trustee Turner seconded approval of Revision/Ordering/Adoption of Agenda.
VOTE: 3 AYES, 0 NAYES, 1 ABSENT (Pope)

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND ACTION

Business Items
A. Interview Applicants for Provisional Appointment to Board of Trustees.

B. Consideration and Possible Action to Make Provisional Appointment to Fill Vacancy on the Board of
Trustees (Education Code section 5091).

Trustee McNatt moved, Trustee Turner seconded to Make Provisional Appointment, Thomas (Tommy) Hastings to

Fill Vacancy on the Board of Trustees (Education Code section 5091).

VOTE: 3 AYES, 0 NAYES, 1 ABSENT (Pope)

Thomas (Tommy) Hastings was sworn in at 6:08 p.m.



MINUTES — Page 2
Board of Trustees Special Meeting
August 21, 2025

ADJOURNMENT — Time 6:10 p.m.
Trustee McNatt moved, Trustee Hastings seconded approval of Adjournment at 6:10 p.m.
VOTE: 4 AYES, 0 NAYES, 1 ABSENT (Pope)

The minutes are an unofficial draft until reviewed, modified and approved by the ETUSD Governing Board on
September 10, 2025.

Clerk of the Board




EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243

www.El-Tejon.ki2.ca.us

€456

Unaudited Actuals
FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

ETUSD Board of Trustees
Stephanie Pope, Board President

Trustees: Deborah Turner, Cindy McNatt, Patrice Barnes,
and Tommy Hastings

Sara Haflich, Superintendent

Misty Johnston, Chief Business Official



MKCSOS

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
el Jaf G Meniibuny, 500 — Advoneies far Chdsras NO 01

August 1, 2025

TO: School District Administrators
FROM: Division of Fiscal Support
SUBJECT: Unaudited Actuals Financial Reporting (All Districts)

The following items are to be included as part of the Unaudited Actuals financial reporting
requirements:

Submit all items applicable for your district:

All Fund Forms - Printed in portrait format

Form CA — District Certification with original signature

Form A — Average Daily Attendance

Form ASSET — Schedule of Capital Assets

Form CAT — Categorical Programs Revenues and Expenditures

Form CEA — Current Expense Formula - Actuals

Form DEBT — Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

Form GANN — Appropriations Limit Calculations

Form ICR — Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Form L — Lottery Report

Form ESMOE — Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Form PCR — Program Cost Report

Form PCRAF — PCR Schedule of Allocation Factors

Form SEMA — Special Education MOE, Actual vs. Actual

Form SEMB — Special Education MOE, Actual vs. Budget

Form SIAA — Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals

Form TC — Table of Contents

One printed copy of the Technical Review Checklist (TRC) with all exceptions cleared.
Promote “Official” SACS Unaudited Actuals data through the SACS Web System

AN N N N N N N N N N N NN

DUE DATE: Unaudited Actuals financial reports are due to the county office (Attention: Matthew
Hughes) no later than September 15, 2025.

For further information, please contact Matthew Hughes, Accountant, District Advisory
Services, at (661) 636-4494.

MG:mwh



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may have fiscal implications for y our agency, please verify their
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 47.06%

Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount $984,335.11

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met

If MOE Not Met, the 2026-27 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 0.00%
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA 0.00%

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $8,989,295.24
Appropriations Subject to Limit $8,989,295.24

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 9.17%

Fixed-with-carry -f orward indirect cost rate for use in 2026-27 subject to CDE approv al.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:23 PM



Unaudited Actuals
El Tejon Unified FINANCIAL REPORTS
Kern County 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

15 75168 0000000
Form CA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2024-25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting: Sep 10, 2025

Clerk / Secretary of the Gov erning Board
(Original signature required)

Printed Name: Title:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2024-25 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant
to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

Printed Name: Title:

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Vanessa Romero Misty Johnston

Name Name

District Fiscal Analy st Chief Business Official

Title Title

661-636-4185 661-248-6247

Telephone Telephone
varomero@kern.org mjohnston@el-tejon.k12.ca.us
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: CA_District_JPA, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:23 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified General Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,622,508.37 0.00 10,622,508.37 10,932,058.00 0.00 10,932,058.00 2.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 737,426.24 737,426.24 0.00 784,754.60 784,754.60 6.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 402,312.97 2,809,777.29 3,212,090.26 392,960.00 2,505,672.63 2,898,632.63 -9.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 325,611.89 713,322.69 1,038,934.58 202,788.60 627,715.00 830,503.60 -20.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 11,350,433.23 4,260,526.22 15,610,959.45 11,527,806.60 3,918,142.23 15,445,948.83 -1.1%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 3,238,699.25 1,331,601.07 4,570,300.32 3,271,555.78 1,342,740.00 4,614,295.78 1.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,878,908.39 758,915.85 2,632,824.24 1,818,055.00 679,105.00 2,497,160.00 -5.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,552,629.09 1,141,455.06 3,694,084.15 2,552,492.00 1,283,683.00 3,836,175.00 3.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 456,151.54 493,391.61 949,543.15 562,904.00 458,315.89 1,021,219.89 7.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,408,229.02 1,107,378.84 2,515,607.86 1,155,594.98 1,188,752.76 2,344,347.74 -6.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 78,610.26 339,592.45 418,202.71 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 -47.4%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 176,073.84 394,913.50 570,987.34 176,214.57 471,596.00 647,810.57 13.5%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (112,792.63) 112,792.63 0.00 (107,079.00) 107,079.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,676,508.76 5,675,041.01 15,351,549.77 9,649,737.33 5,531,271.65 15,181,008.98 -1.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,673,924.47 (1,414,514.79) 259,409.68 1,878,069.27 (1,613,129.42) 264,939.85 2.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 389,160.34 (129,753.66) 259,406.68 2,055.27 262,884.58 264,939.85 21%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925,14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 5,632,529.49 1,557,809.72 7,190,339.21 3.8%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 1,294,925.14 1,294,925.14 0.00 1,561,180.14 1,561,180.14 20.6%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 5,630,474.22 0.00 5,630,474.22 5,632,529.49 (3,370.42) 5,629,159.07 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 5,860,634.91 1,876,418.97 7,737,053.88
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in 9111
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 33,900.43 0.00 33,900.43
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 76,563.43 0.00 76,563.43
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 539,447.72 395,516.00 934,963.72
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column

Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00

9) Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00

10) TOTAL, ASSETS 6,510,546.49 2,271,934.97 8,782,481.46
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Pay able 9500 758,883.58 285,480.48 1,044,364.06

2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 3,150.00 19,164.00 22,314.00

3) Due to Other Funds 9610 118,038.69 0.00 118,038.69

4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 672,365.35 672,365.35

6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 880,072.27 977,009.83 1,857,082.10
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30

(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,753,702.79 0.00 4,753,702.79 5,613,807.00 0.00 5,613,807.00 18.1%

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 8012

Year 134,414.00 0.00 134,414.00 174,508.00 0.00 174,508.00 29.8%

State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 422.47 0.00 422.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 33,208.83 0.00 33,208.83 29,679.00 0.00 29,679.00 -10.6%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 .02 0.00 .02 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 401,416.03 0.00 401,416.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 5,434,898.66 0.00 5,434,898.66 5,307,790.00 0.00 5,307,790.00 -2.3%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 533,072.04 0.00 533,072.04 553,134.00 0.00 553,134.00 3.8%

Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 (2,741.17) 0.00 (2,741.17) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8044 29,744.69 0.00 29,744.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 (534,560.65) 0.00 (534,560.65) (617,414.00) 0.00 (617,414.00) 15.5%

Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047

617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,006.00 0.00 30,006.00 New

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxes 8048 1,015.76 0.00 1,015.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 10,784,593.47 0.00 10,784,593.47 11,091,510.00 0.00 11,091,510.00 2.8%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property 8096

Taxes (162,085.10) 0.00 (162,085.10) (159,452.00) 0.00 (159,452.00) -1.6%

Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF Transfers - Prior Y ears 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10,622,508.37 0.00 10,622,508.37 10,932,058.00 0.00 10,932,058.00 2.9%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 154,871.00 154,871.00 0.00 155,437.00 155,437.00 0.4%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 9,038.00 9,038.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 414,390.50 414,390.50 479,180.00 479,180.00 15.6%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 80,392.00 80,392.00 43,197.00 43,197.00 -46.3%
Title 11l, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified General Fund 15 75168 0000000

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 3

Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Title 1I, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 9,508.00 9,508.00 New
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
Other Every Student Succeeds Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5630 66,828.36 66,828.36 85,480.60 85,480.60 27.9%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 11,906.38 11,906.38 11,952.00 11,952.00 0.4%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 737,426.24 737,426.24 0.00 784,754.60 784,754.60 6.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Y ear 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 27,281.00 27,281.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Y ear All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Costs Reimbt 1t 8550 33,185.00 0.00 33,185.00 33,185.00 0.00 33,185.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 142,084.57 63,045.26 205,129.83 117,705.00 47,880.00 165,585.00 -19.3%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO- 2600 8590
P) 716,600.00 716,600.00 716,600.00 716,600.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 286,078.05 286,078.05 209,158.61 209,158.61 -26.9%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590
Program 160,356.80 160, 356.80 303,724.00 303,724.00 89.4%
Arts and Music in Schools (Prop 28) 6770 8590 120,170.00 120,170.00 120,170.00 120,170.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 227,043.40 1,436,246.18 1,663,289.58 242,070.00 1,108,140.02 1,350,210.02 -18.8%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 402,312.97 2,809,777.29 3,212,090.26 392,960.00 2,505,672.63 2,898,632.63 -9.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Rev enue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject 8625
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non- 8629
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 168,812.21 0.00 168,812.21 56,000.00 0.00 56,000.00 -66.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 14,303.00 0.00 14,303.00 16,800.00 0.00 16,800.00 17.5%
Other Local Revenue
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified General Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8601
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 142,496.68 114,104.69 256,601.37 129,988.60 45,000.00 174,988.60 -31.8%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 599,218.00 599,218.00 582,715.00 582,715.00 -2.8%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 325,611.89 713,322.69 1,038,934.58 202,788.60 627,715.00 830,503.60 -20.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 11,350,433.23 4,260,526.22 15,610,959.45 11,527,806.60 3,918,142.23 15,445,948.83 -1.1%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,601,884.48 992,264.55 3,594,149.03 2,506,236.78 994,593.00 3,500,829.78 -2.6%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 41,734.77 309,337.60 351,072.37 162,897.00 314,776.00 477,673.00 36.1%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 595,080.00 29,998.92 625,078.92 602,422.00 33,371.00 635,793.00 1.7%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,238,699.25 1,331,601.07 4,570,300.32 3,271,555.78 1,342,740.00 4,614,295.78 1.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 166,369.91 402,254.58 568,624.49 195,244.00 350,256.00 545,500.00 -4.1%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 719,862.53 285,944.50 1,005,807.03 611,624.00 275,620.00 887,244.00 -11.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 193,815.59 34,178.91 227,994.50 185,631.00 33,543.00 219,174.00 -3.9%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 559,779.81 24,445.46 584,225.27 576,011.00 19,686.00 595,697.00 2.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 239,080.55 7,092.40 246,172.95 249,545.00 0.00 249,545.00 1.4%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,878,908.39 753,915.85 2,632,824.24 1,818,055.00 679,105.00 2,497,160.00 -5.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 607,051.43 632,388.34 1,239,439.77 602,074.00 644,251.00 1,246,325.00 0.6%
PERS 3201-3202 391,440.39 125,171.68 516,612.07 400,525.00 117,262.00 517,787.00 0.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 179,978.51 70,183.99 250,162.50 171,914.00 58,493.00 230,407.00 -7.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 863,630.70 292,304.52 1,155,935.22 1,063,257.00 443,912.00 1,507,169.00 30.4%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 3,825.89 1,051.78 4,877.67 2,499.00 1,150.00 3,649.00 -25.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 49,430.18 20,354.75 69,784.93 43,523.00 18,615.00 62,138.00 -11.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 457,271.99 0.00 457,271.99 268,700.00 0.00 268,700.00 -41.2%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 2,552,629.09 1,141,455.06 3,694,084.15 2,552,492.00 1,283,683.00 3,836,175.00 3.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 36,863.92 36,863.92 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 =79.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 1,710.88 1,710.88 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 192.2%
Materials and Supplies 4300 456,151.54 413,537.42 869,688.96 557,404.00 445,815.89 1,003,219.89 15.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 41,279.39 41,279.39 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 -86.7%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 456,151.54 493,391.61 949,543.15 562,904.00 458,315.89 1,021,219.89 7.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 239,222.78 239,222.78 0.00 189,986.61 189,986.61 -20.6%
Travel and Conferences 5200 13,616.04 126,716.04 140,332.08 15,250.00 195,621.13 210,871.13 50.3%
Dues and Memberships 5300 18,495.97 0.00 18,495.97 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 -8.1%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 235,804.30 2,730.00 238,534.30 237,427.00 2,730.00 240,157.00 0.7%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 539,784.81 0.00 539,784.81 525,500.00 0.00 $525,500.00 -2.6%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 133,839.92 102,816.03 236,655.95 86,000.00 125,000.00 211,000.00 -10.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (67,094.59) 67,094.59 0.00 (44,479.02) 44,479.02 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800
Expenditures 524,231.23 568,799.40 1,093,030.63 308,547.00 630,936.00 939,483.00 -14.0%
Communications 5900 9,551.34 0.00 9,551.34 10,350.00 0.00 10,350.00 8.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 1,408,229.02 1,107,378.84 2,515,607.86 1,155,594.98 1,188,752.76 2,344,347.74 -6.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-A, Version 10 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 2,741.25 2,741.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 258,240.93 258,240.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 78,610.26 78,610.27 157,220.53 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 39.9%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 78,610.26 339,592.45 418,202.71 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 -47.4%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 394,913.50 394,913.50 0.00 471,596.00 471,596.00 19.4%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,359.27 0.00 2,359.27 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 6.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 173,714.57 0.00 173,714.57 173,714.57 0.00 173,714.57 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs) 176,073.84 394,913.50 570,987.34 176,214.57 471,596.00 647,810.57 13.5%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (112,792.63) 112,792.63 0.00 (107,079.00) 107,079.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (112,792.63) 112,792.63 0.00 (107,079.00) 107,079.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,676,508.76 5,675,041.01 15,351,549.77 9,649,737.33 5,531,271.65 15,181,008.98 -1.1%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To State School Building Fund/County School 7613
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,622,508.37 0.00 10,622,508.37 10,932,058.00 0.00 10,932,058.00 2.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 737,426.24 737,426.24 0.00 784,754.60 784,754.60 6.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 402,312.97 2,809,777.29 3,212,090.26 392,960.00 2,505,672.63 2,898,632.63 -9.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 325,611.89 713,322.69 1,038,934.58 202,788.60 627,715.00 830,503.60 -20.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 11,350,433.23 4,260,526.22 15,610,959.45 11,527,806.60 3,918,142.23 15,445,948.83 -1.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 4,415,771.15 2,907,656.94 7,323,428.09 4,320,103.78 3,101,238.02 7,421,341.80 1.3%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 883,864.66 78,074.10 961,938.76 896,172.00 73,211.00 969,383.00 0.8%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,155,330.49 1,040,031.44 2,195,361.93 1,519,383.98 804,188.00 2,323,571.98 5.8%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 248,119.69 472,122.58 720,242.27 254,556.00 415,021.63 669,577.63 -7.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 1,314,658.00 139,483.60 1,454,141.60 1,347,347.00 116,079.00 1,463,426.00 0.6%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,482,690.93 642,758.85 2,125,449.78 1,135,960.00 549,938.00 1,685,898.00 -20.7%
9) Other Outgo 9000-5669 Excn;;;tg;eoo— 176,073.84 394,913.50 570,987.34 176,214.57 471,59.00 647,810.57 13.5%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,676,508.76 5,675,041.01 15,351,549.77 9,649,737.33 5,531,271.65 15,181,008.98 -1.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,673,924.47 (1,414,514.79) 259,409.68 1,878,069.27 (1,613,129.42) 264,939.85 2.1%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (1,284,764.13) 1,284,761.13 (3.00) (1,876,014.00) 1,876,014.00 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 389,160.34 (129,753.66) 259,406.68 2,055.27 262,884.58 264,939.85 2.1%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 5,241,313.88 1,424,678.80 6,665,992.68 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 3.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 5,630,474.22 1,294,925.14 6,925,399.36 5,632,529.49 1,557,809.72 7,190,339.21 3.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 1,294,925.14 1,294,925.14 0.00 1,561,180.14 1,561,180.14 20.6%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 5,630,474.22 0.00 5,630,474.22 5,632,529.49 (3,370.42) 5,629,159.07 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 7

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM




Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified General Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 359,720.92 611,245.92
6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 255,063.67 290,443.67
6332 CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Implementation Grant 104,631.64 96,868.64
6383 Golden State Pathway's Program 20,416.03 20,416.03
6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prop 28) 179,492.95 201,286.95
7032 Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 1,276.92 1,276.92
7412 A-G Access/Success Grant 62,550.56 61,450.56
7413 A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant 8,815.34 8,815.34
7415 Classified School Employ ee Summer Assistance Program 11,587.80 31,239.80
7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 97,282.03 18,284.03
7810 Other Restricted State 9,313.00 9,313.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75) 0.00 765.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 184,774.28 209,774.28
Total, Restricted Balance 1,294,925.14 1,561,180.14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-A, Version 10

Page 8

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%—_776‘99% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 13,937.03 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 13,937.03 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,427.03 104,427.03 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 104,427.03 104,427.03 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 104,427.03
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 104,427.03
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 104,427.03
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

15 75168 0000000
Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 3

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Function

15 75168 0000000
Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 83,070.19 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exci‘gggeoo‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 69,133.16 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 13,937.03 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 13,937.03 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 90,490.00 104,427.03 15.4%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,427.03 104,427.03 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 104,427.03 104,427.03 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 08
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
8210 Student Activity Funds 104,427.03 104,427.03
Total, Restricted Balance 104,427.03 104,427.03

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:15 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 13
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 433,734.48 375,000.00 -13.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 184,304.54 175,000.00 -5.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,648.51 500.00 -94.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 626,687.53 550,500.00 -12.2%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 201,959.24 205,751.00 1.9%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 54,516.62 53,103.00 -2.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 305,307.87 250,000.00 -18.1%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 30,209.73 33,913.00 12.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_7719999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 591,993.46 542,767.00 -8.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 34,694.07 7,733.00 =77.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 34,694.07 7,733.00 =77.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 492,365.56 500,098.56 1.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 66,412.12 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 425,953.44 500,098.56 17.4%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 214,907.62
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 4,595.06
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 13
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 101,828.86
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 118,038.69
6) Stores 9320 66,412.12
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 505,782.35
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 13,416.79
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 13,416.79
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 492,365.56
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 433,734.48 375,000.00 -13.5%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 433,734.48 375,000.00 -13.5%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 184,304.54 175,000.00 -5.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 184,304.54 175,000.00 -5.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 840.40 200.00 -76.2%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 7,808.11 300.00 -96.2%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 8,648.51 500.00 -94.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 626,687.53 550,500.00 -12.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 124,570.24 123,955.00 -0.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 77,389.00 81,796.00 5.7%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 13
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 201,959.24 205,751.00 1.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 22,646.45 21,559.00 -4.8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 11,583.97 8,247.00 -28.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 18,224.41 21,253.00 16.6%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 101.00 113.00 11.9%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,960.79 1,931.00 -1.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 54,516.62 53,103.00 -2.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 19,746.42 10,000.00 -49.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 53,063.61 15,000.00 -71.7%
Food 4700 232,497.84 225,000.00 -3.2%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 305,307.87 250,000.00 -18.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 3,444.97 3,913.00 13.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 17,395.03 15,000.00 -13.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 9,369.73 15,000.00 60.1%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 30,209.73 33,913.00 12.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 591,993.46 542,767.00 -8.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 13
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 13
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 433,734.48 375,000.00 -13.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 184,304.54 175,000.00 -5.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,648.51 500.00 -94.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 626,687.53 550,500.00 -12.2%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 591,993.46 542,767.00 -8.3%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 591,993.46 542,767.00 -8.3%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 34,694.07 7,733.00 77.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 34,694.07 7,733.00 =77.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 457,671.49 492,365.56 7.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 492,365.56 500,098.56 1.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 66,412.12 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 425,953.44 500,098.56 17.4%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25

Unaudited 2025-26

Resource Description Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant & Lactating Students) 354,715.27 428,860.39
5330 Child Nutrition: Summer Food Service Program Operations 1,006.91 1,006.91
5466 Child Nutrition: Supply Chain Assistance (SCA) Funds 70,231.26 70,231.26
425,953.44 500,098.56

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 14
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_7719999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 9.93 10.03 1.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 9.93 10.03 1.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9.93 10.03 1.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 10.03 13.03 29.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 10.03 13.03 29.9%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 5.35
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 14
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 4.66
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.02
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 10.03
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 10.03
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 14
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 14
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.10 3.00 2,900.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 9.93 10.03 1.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 9.93 10.03 1.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9.93 10.03 1.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 10.03 13.03 29.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 10.03 13.03 29.9%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:17 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 17
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_771%99 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 15,654.81 16,029.81 2.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 15,654.81 16,029.81 2.4%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 15,449.29
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:18 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 17
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 205.52
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 15,654.81
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 15,654.81
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:18 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 17
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 430.29 375.00 -12.8%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 15,224.52 15,654.81 2.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 15,654.81 16,029.81 2.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 15,654.81 16,029.81 2.4%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:18 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:18 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 20
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.66 3.00 80.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.66 3.00 80.7%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_771%99 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1.66 3.00 80.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 1.66 3.00 80.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 72,351.88 72,354.88 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 72,351.88 72,354.88 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 94.59
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 20
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 72,257.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.29
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 72,351.88
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 72,351.88
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest 8660 1.66 3.00 80.7%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1.66 3.00 80.7%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1.66 3.00 80.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 20
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.66 3.00 80.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.66 3.00 80.7%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1.66 3.00 80.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 1.66 3.00 80.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,350.22 72,351.88 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 72,351.88 72,354.88 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 72,351.88 72,354.88 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 20
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Building Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_-%22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (219,759.74) (914,842.00) 316.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (219,759.74) (914,842.00) 316.3%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 932,433.73 17,591.73 -98.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 932,433.73 17,591.73 -98.1%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 919,242.81
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Building Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 13,190.92
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 932,433.73
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 932,433.73
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Building Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repay ment of State School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Building Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Building Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 21
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 28,831.72 10,000.00 -65.3%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 248,591.46 924,842.00 272.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (219,759.74) (914,842.00) 316.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (219,759.74) (914,842.00) 316.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,152,193.47 932,433.73 -19.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 932,433.73 17,591.73 -98.1%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 932,433.73 17,591.73 -98.1%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Building Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 21
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 25
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_-%22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 79,261.43 255,000.00 221.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 79,261.43 255,000.00 221.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 455,822.74 710,822.74 55.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 430,873.27 685,873.27 59.2%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 24,949.47 24,949.47 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 432,642.92
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 25
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 23,497.48
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 456,140.40
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 317.66
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 317.66
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 455,822.74
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,011.25 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 69,508.71 255,000.00 266.9%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
TOTAL, REVENUES 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000

Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 25

F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 25
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 25
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,519.96 255,000.00 216.7%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,258.53 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 79,261.43 255,000.00 221.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 79,261.43 255,000.00 221.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 376,561.31 455,822.74 21.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 455,822.74 710,822.74 55.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 430,873.27 685,873.27 59.2%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 24,949.47 24,949.47 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Capital Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 430,873.27 685,873.27
Total, Restricted Balance 430,873.27 685,873.27

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified County School Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 312,708.25 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,744.31 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_-%22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 321,829.35 321,829.35 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 321,829.35 321,829.35 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 317,602.92
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified County School Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 4,226.43
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 321,829.35
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 321,829.35

FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 312,708.25 0.00 -100.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 312,708.25 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 8,744.31 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 8,744.31 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified County School Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified County School Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified County School Facilities Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 35
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 312,708.25 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,744.31 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 321,452.56 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 376.79 321,829.35 85,313.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 321,829.35 321,829.35 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 321,829.35 321,829.35 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
County School Facilities Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 40
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 .10 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES .10 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-_-%22 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) .10 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) .10 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 .56 .66 17.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) .56 .66 17.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) .56 .66 17.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) .66 .66 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 .66 .66 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 5.30
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 (4.66)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 40
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 .02
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS .66
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) .66
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 .10 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE .10 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES .10 0.00 -100.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 40
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 40
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 40
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 .10 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES .10 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gg;GOO— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) .10 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) .10 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 .56 .66 17.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) .56 .66 17.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) .56 .66 17.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) .66 .66 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 .66 .66 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 51
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,785.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,314,855.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,319,640.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%-:%22 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 230,471.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 5,621.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (5,621.00) 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 224,850.00 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F 1d) 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,344,604.00 1,344,604.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,344,604.00 1,344,604.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,344,604.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:21 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 51
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,344,604.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,344,604.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 4,785.00 0.00 -100.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,785.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 1,237,741.00 0.00 -100.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 50,722.00 0.00 -100.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 (3,825.00) 0.00 -100.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 13,562.00 0.00 -100.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 855.00 0.00 -100.0%
Interest 8660 15,800.00 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,314,855.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,319,640.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 430,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 659,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:21 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Object Form 51
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 5,621.00 0.00 -100.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 5,621.00 0.00 -100.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (5,621.00) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:21 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Expenditures by Function Form 51
F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,785.00 0.00 -100.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,314,855.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,319,640.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;gggGOO— 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,089,169.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 230,471.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 5,621.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (5,621.00) 0.00 -100.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 224,850.00 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,119,754.00 1,344,604.00 20.1%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,344,604.00 1,344,604.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 1,344,604.00 1,344,604.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:21 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

15 75168 0000000

Kern County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 51
F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25
Unaudited 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:21 PM



2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
Kern County F8A1BWASU S(2024-25)
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 2025-26 Budget
Description Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
stimated P- stimate stimate
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA) 667.20 669.76 672.07 667.20 667.20 672.07

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 667.20 669.76 672.07 667.20 667.20 672.07

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 4.62 4.62 4.62 2.00 2.00 2.00

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear .16 .16 .16 0.00 0.00 0.00

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and

46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of

Lines A5a through ASf) 4.78 4.78 4.78 2.00 2.00 2.00
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 671.98 674.54 676.85 669.20 669.20 674.07

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:22 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000
El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ASSET
Kern County Schedule of Capital Assets F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Ba'ij:::ed.ilt:::/ 1 Adj et ! ﬁu'd“ed Increases Decreases BE:I::]ncge
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 518,419.00 518,419.00 518,419.00
Work in Progress 106,282.80 (69.80) 106,213.00 106,213.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 624,701.80 (69.80) 624,632.00 0.00 0.00 624,632.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 6,325,340.00 6,325,340.00 58,260.00 6,383,600.00
Buildings 37,917,230.00 254,184.00 38,171,414.00 521,249.03 38,692,663.03
Equipment 5,455,846.00 47,266.00 5,503,112.00 427,899.20 5,931,011.20
Total capital assets being depreciated 49,698,416.00 301,450.00 49,999,866.00 1,007,408.23 0.00 51,007,274.23
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements (2,457,751.00) (2,457,751.00) (224,565.00) (2,682,316.00)
Buildings (12,416,940.00) (9,396.00) (12,426,336.00) (1,077,829.00) (13,504,165.00)
Equipment (3,696,913.00) (6,063.00) (3,702,976.00) (217,437.00) (3,920,413.00)
Total accumulated depreciation (18,571,604.00) (15,459.00) (18,587,063.00) (1,519,831.00) 0.00 (20,106,894.00)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 31,126,812.00 285,991.00 31,412,803.00 (512,422.77) 0.00 30,900,380.23
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Governmental activity capital assets, net 31,751,513.80 285,921.20 32,037,435.00 (5612,422.77) 0.00 31,525,012.23
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:23 PM




Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000
Kern County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Exp Formula/Mini Classroom Compensation F8A1BWASU §(2024-25)
PART | - CURRENT . Current Expense of Reducti Reductions Current Expense-
EXPENSE T°ta'i’;':e('1‘)se for fﬁf Re‘:l“;g‘;';s(z()see fﬁf Education (Col 1 - fzp (Extracted) (See (Overrides)* (See ﬁ?: Part Il (Col 3 - Col fzp
FORMULA ) . Col 2) (3) ’ Note 2) (4a) Note 2) (4b) : 4) (5) .
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 4,570,300.32 301 0.00 303 4,570,300.32 305 95,045.98 307 4,475,254,34 309
2000 - Classified 311 313 315 317 319
Salaries 2,632,824.24 8,339.51 2,624,484.73 510,345.28 2,114,139.45
3000 - Employ e 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 3,694,084.15 457,649.08 3,236,435.07 286,415.91 2,950,019.16
4000 - Books,
Supplies Equip 331 333 335 337 339
Replace. (6500) 949,543.15 34,690.83 914,852.32 346,868.23 567,984.09
5000 - Seryices. L& 341 343 245 347 349
7300 - Indirect Costs 2,515,607.86 26,048.50 2,489,559.36 199,788.71 2,289,770.65
TOTA 13,835,631.80 | 365 TOTA 12,397,167.69 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
. . . EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No
1. Teacher Salaries @s Per EC 41011, . . . . ... e e
1100 3,459,538.09 878
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . . . ... .
............ 2100 568,624.49 380
B ST RS, L
............... 3101 & 3102 941,610.44 382
A PE RS, .
...................... 3201 & 3202 64,414.82 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . .. .. .. .. ...
.................... 3301 & 3302 89,715.68 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANNUILY Plans). . . .o et e
..................... 3401 & 3402 667,557.54 385
7. Unemployment INSUranCe. . . . . .. ...
3501 & 3502 2.722.06 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUrANCE. . . . . . . ..o ittt e et e e e e e e e
3601 & 3602 40,264.94 392
9. OPEB, Active EMployees (EC 41372). . . . .o vttt e e e e e e e e e e e 3751 & 3752
...... 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . o v i vttt et e e e e e e e e e e 3901 & 3902 203
...................... 0.00
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1= 10). . . . . . .. .. e e e et e e e e 305
.............. 5,834,448.06
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in COlUMN 2. . . . . .. e
0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . .. .. .. .
396
...................... 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery ) deducted in Column 4b (OVermides) . . . . . . . .. i e e e e e 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . .. . e e e e e e e 397
...... 5,834,448.06
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . . . .. .t e
...... 47.06%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (If exempt, €nter X) . . . oo e

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CEA, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:25 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Kern County GENERAL FUND
Current Exp Formula/Mini Classroom Compensation

15 75168 0000000
Form CEA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

provisions of EC 41374,

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . .

.............. 55.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . . . o . oo e
.................................... 47.06%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part [11, Line 1 minus LINE 2) . . . .. .. ..ottt e e e e e e
..................................................... 7.94%
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . . . .. .. ...ttt
............................................................................ 12,397,167.69
5. Deficiency Amount (Part [l, Line 3times LINE 4) . . . . . .. oottt e e e e e
....................... 984,335.11
PART IV: Explanation for adj entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: CEA, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:25 PM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

15 75168 0000000
Form DEBT
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description U;:I”;T::“ Adjlfs'::::ntsl Q:&:ii Increases Decreases BE:I:I:cge Amougt:eb;xeea:l\lithin
July 1 Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 18,435,000.00 (480,000.00) 17,955,000.00 17,955,000.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 1,572,844.61 1,572,844.61 173,714.57 1,399,130.04
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 7,004,000.00 1,181,000.00 8,185,000.00 8,185,000.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 9,582,393.00 248,845.00 9,831,238.00 9,831,238.00
Compensated Absences Pay able 154,985.00 154,985.00 18,585.00 173,570.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

Gov ernmental activities long-term liabilities 36,749,222.61 949,845.00 37,699,067.61 18,585.00 173,714.57 37,543,938.04 0.00

Business-Type Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 0.00 0.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Pay able 0.00 0.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

Business-ty pe activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: DEBT, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:27 PM



Unaudited Actuals

15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2023-24 Actual 2024-25 Actual
Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are from district's prior y ear Gann data reported to the CDE
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 8,599,574,89 8,599,574.89 8,989,295.24
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 666.10 666.10 671.98

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

3.

4,
5.
8.

District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
Temporary Voter Approved Increases

Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5)

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and other transfers, and only if adjustments to the appropriations limit are entered

in Line A3 above)

CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA

Unaudited actuals data should tie to Principal Apportionment Data Collection attendance reports and include ADA for charter

schools reporting with the district

1.
2.
3.

Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6)
Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9)
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2)

CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1.

N o g DN

Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021)
Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022)

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029)
Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041)

Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042)

Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043)
Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12

Page 1

Adjustments to 2023-24

Adjustments to 2024-25

0.00 0.00

2024-25 P2 Report 2025-26 P2 Estimate
671.98 671.98 669.20 669.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
671.98 669.20

2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget

33,208.83 33,208.83 29,679.00 29,679.00
.02 .02 0.00 0.00
401,416.03 401,416.03 0.00 0.00
5,434,898.66 5,434,898.66 | 5,307,790.00 5,307,790.00
533,072.04 533,072.04 |  553,134.00 553,134.00
(2,741.17) (2,741.17) 0.00 0.00
29,744.69 29,744.69 0.00 0.00

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) (534,560.65) (534,560.65) (617,414.00) (617,414.00)
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 1,015.76 1,015.76 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.  Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 30,006.00 30,006.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 5,896,054.21 0.00 | 5,896,054.21 5,303,195.00 0.00 | 5,303,195.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 5,896,054.21 0.00 | 5,896,054.21 | 5,303,195.00 0.00 | 5,303,195.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a.  Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 154,405.50 131,775.00

19b.  Qualified Capital Outlay Projects
19c.  Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999) 326,561.22 326,561.22 436,489.00 436,489.00

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act

21.  Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation Costs
22.  Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 326,561.22 0.00 480,966.72 436,489.00 0.00 568,264.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 4,888,116.79 4,888,116.79 | 5,788,315.00 5,788,315.00
25. LCFF State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 422,47 422,47 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25) 4,888,539.26 0.00 | 4,888,539.26 | 5,788,315.00 0.00 | 5,788,315.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 15,610,959.45 15,610,959.45 | 15,445,948.83 15,445,948.83

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 2 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 168,812.21 168,812.21 56,000.00 56,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 8,599,574.89 8,989,295.24
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0362 1.0644

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.0088 0.9959

4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 8,989,295.24 9,528,976.21
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 5,896,054.21 5,303,195.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of $120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 80,637.60 80,304.00

Maximum State Aid in Local Limit (Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; but

not less than zero) 3,574,207.75 4,794,045.21
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 3,574,207.75 4,794,045.21

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by [Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5

plus Déc]) 103,528.08 36,741.22
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 5,999,582.29 5,339,936.22
g, State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater than Line C26 or
less than zero) 3,470,679.67 4,757,303.99
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 5,999,582.29
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 3,470,679.67
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 480,966.72
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 8,989,295.24

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4) 0.00
SUMMARY 2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget
11.  Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals

15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
(Lines D4 plus D10) 8,989,295.24 9,528,976.21
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D9d) 8,989,295.24

"* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column."

Misty Johnston

Gann Contact Person

mjohnston@el-tejon.k12.ca.us

Contact Email Address

661-248-6247

Contact Phone Number

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000
El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Kern County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 519,077.63
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 9,920,859.09
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 5.23%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part |1l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 695,295.19
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 282,057.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



El Tejon Un

Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
ified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

15 75168 0000000
Form ICR
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

8.
9.
10
B. Base
1.
2.
3.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999)
. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999)

. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)

. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B)
Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)

Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F)

. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

Costs
Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part I, Line A4)

. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part IlI, Line A3)

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part I, Line A5)

. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6)

. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B)
Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2026-27 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

0.00

0.00

97,511.66

0.00

0.00
1,074,864.22
160,950.54
1,235,814.76

7,323,428.09
961,938.76
2,038,141.40
481,019.49
0.00

0.00
465,978.07

0.00

10,810.97

1,766,955.94

0.00

0.00
69,133.16
0.00

0.00
359,495.62
0.00

13,476,901.50
7.98%

9.17%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ICR, Ve

rsion 9 Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM




Unaudited Actuals
El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Kern County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

15 75168 0000000
Form ICR
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approv ed rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.92%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.92%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.92%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one y ear. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-f orward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future y ears:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future y ears:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

1,074,864.22
18,687.91
0.00

160,950.54

0.00

160,950.54

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

160,950.54

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
Kern County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Approved
indirect

cost rate: 6.92%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 6.92%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate

Fund Resource 10005999  (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
01 2600 453,308.29  31,368.92 6.92%
01 3010 487,438.12  7,344.38  1.51%
01 4127 26,028.28 1,801.16  6.92%
01 5630 38,119.32 879.60  2.31%
01 6010 46,007.48 847.79  1.84%
01 6053 29,263.34 1,021.29  3.49%
01 6332 323,159.18  22,209.18 6.87%
01 6385 47,340.80 3,236.00 6.84%
01 6387 150,024.49  10,332.31 6.89%
01 6547 67,681.13 2,572.00  3.80%
01 7220 77,259.85 4,050.00  5.24%
01 7413 36,257.83 2,130.00  5.87%
01 7435 413,680.81  25,000.00 6.04%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ICR, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals Form L
Kern County LOTTERY REPORT F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Lotary. | Tngleredto || Lotery
Description Object Codes Unrestricted nstructi Totals
(Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 60,031.94 230,831.08 290,863.02
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 142,084.57 63,045.26 205,129.83
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
7. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A6) 202,116.51 0.00 293,876.34 495,992.85
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 88,236.98 0.00 88,236.98
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 13,696.53 0.00 13,696.53
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 15,639.21 38,812.67 54,451.88
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines
B1 through B11) 17.572.72 0.00 38,812.67 156,385.39
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A7 minus Line
B12) 9797 84,543.79 0.00 255,063.67 339,607.46
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: LOTTERY, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM




Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified
Kern County

2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

15 75168 0000000
Form ESMOE

F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Funds 01, 09, and 62

2024-25
Expenditures

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and
D2)

Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 15,351,549.77
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 737,426.24
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal
as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 0.00
6000-6999
2. Capital Outlay All except 7100- All except 5000~ except 6600,
7199 5999 6700, 6910,
6920 418,202.71
. 5400-5450
3. Debt Service !
Al 9100 5800, 7430-7439 176,073.84
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except 5000~
7. Nonagenc -
gency 7100-7199 5999, 9000-9999 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which
L . All All 8710
tuition is received) 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines
B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE calculation (Sum lines C1
through C9) 594,276.55
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1000-7143,
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then Al Al 7300-7439
zero) minus 8000-
8699 0.00

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines

AorD1.

14,019,846.98

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

2024-25 Annual

ADA/Exps. Per

either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is incomplete.)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 1

ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9) 674.54
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line II.A) 20,784.31
Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final determination will be Total Per ADA
done by CDE)
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior y ear official CDE MOE
calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior y ear
base to 90 percent of the preceding prior y ear amount rather than the actual prior y ear
expenditure amount.) 13,707,442.01 20,450.32
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing
prior y ear MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 13,707,442.01 20,450.32
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 12,336,697.81 18,405.29
C. Current y ear expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 14,019,846.98 20,784.31
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE
requirement is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If MOE Met

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:28 PM



Unaudited Actuals
El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Kern County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

16 75168 0000000
Form ESMOE
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2026-27 may be reduced by the lower of
the two percentages)

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments

Expenditures

Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: ESMOE, Version 13 Page 2

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:28 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25

15 75168 0000000

Kern County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Direct Costs
Central Admin
osts Total Costs by
Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal (col. 3 x Sch. CAC Other Costs Program
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1+2) line (Schedule OC) (col. 3+4+5)
Goal Program/Activity Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
Instructional Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K~12 6,181,828.90 3,528,960.27 9,710,789.17 1,039,217.49 10,750,006.66
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 821,963.25 385,122.33 1,207,085.58 129,178.42 1,336,264.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50005999 Special Education 1,948,311.95 129,796.03 2,078,107.98 222,392.45 2,300,500.43
6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROC/P) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Gosts

- Food Services 69,455.93 69,455.93
— Enterprise 0.00 0.00
— Facilities Acquisition & Construction 260,982.18 260,982.18
— Other Outgo 570,987.34 570,987.34
Other Funds — Adult Education, Child Dev elopment, Cat eteria, Foundation ([Column 3 + CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 0.00 0.00 63,353.24 63,353.24
—_ Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds (Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210, Object 7350) 0.00 0.00
— Total General Fund and Gharter Schools Funds Expenditures 8,952,104.10 4,043,878.63 12,995,982.73 1,454,141.60 901,425.45 15,351,549.78

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: PCR, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 15 75168 0000000
Kern County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
rogram Cost Report F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)
Library, Media,
Technology and
Instructional Other Plant
Supervision and | Instructional School Pupil Support Pupil Ancillary Community General Maintenance
inistrati inistrati Services Transportation Services Services Administration | and Operations
(Functions 7000-
1000- 2100- i (Functions 3110~ (Functions 4000~ | (Functions 5000~ [ 7999, except | (Functions 8100~
Goal Type of Program 1999) 2200) 2495) (Function 2700) | 3160 and 3900) | (Function 3600) 4999) 7210y 8400) (Function 8700) Total
Instructional
Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K=12 5,365,521.50 0.00 7,000.71 0.00 102,069.60 0.00 707,229.75 7.34 0.00 6,181.828.90
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 709,625.04 0.00 0.00 99,325.69 0.00 0.00 13,012.52 0.00 0.00 821,963.25
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 | Special Education 1,248,281.55 2,730.00 0.00 13,817.62 513,802.72 169,680.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,.948,311.95
6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment
Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Charged Costs 7,323,428.09 2,730.00 7,000.71 113,143.31 615,872.32 169,680.06 720,242.27 0.00 0.00 7.34 0.00 8,952,104.10

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 2

* Functions 71007199 for goals 8100 and 8500

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25

15 75168 0000000

Kern County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report F8ATBWASUS(2024-25)
Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC)
Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)
Full-Time
Goal Type of Program Equivalents Classroom Units | Pupils Transported Total
Instructional Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, k=12 1,088,806.32 1,504,652.14 935,501.81 3,528,960.27
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 90,733.87 294,388.46 0.00 385,122.33
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50005999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 60,489.24 65,419.66 3,887.13 129,796.03
6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Development Sves. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Funds
-- Adult Education (Fund 11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Child Development (Fund 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Allocated Support Costs 1,240,029.43 1,864,460.26 939,388.94 4,043,878.63

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: PCR, Version 4

Page 3

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25

15 75168 0000000

Kern County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report F8ATBWASUS(2024-25)
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)
A Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
1 Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000-7999) 465,978.07
2 External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000 - 7998) 0.00
3 Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 706,106.16
4 Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 282,057.37
5 Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 1,454,141.60
B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
1 Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 8,952,104.10
2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 4,043,878.63
3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 12,995,982.73
c. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds
1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
2 Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 591,993.46
4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 591,993.46
D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 +C5) 13,587,976.19
E Ratio of Gentral Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (AS/D) 10.70%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 15 75168 0000000
Kern County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report F8ATBWASUS(2024-25)
Schedule of Other Costs (OC)
Food Services Enterprise Other Outgo
(Functions 9000-
Type of Activity (Function 3700) (Function 6000) (Function 8500) 9999) Total

Food Services (Objects 1000-5999, 6400-6920) 69,455.93 69,455.93

Enterprise (Objects 1000-5999, 6400-6920) 0.00 0.00

Facilties Acquisition & Construction (Objects 1000-6700) 260,982.18 260,982.18

Other Outgo (Objects 1000 - 7999) 570,987.34 570,987.34

Total Other Costs 69,455.93 0.00 260,982.18 570,987.34 901,425.45

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25
Form and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs

15 75168 0000000
Form PCRAF
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Teacher Full-Time Equivalents

Classroom Units

Pupils Transported

" Library, Media,
Instrl.!c'tlonal Technology and Pupil Support Plant Maintenance
Supervision and N School N N Facilities Rents and N "
Administration Other Instructional Administration Services and Operations Leases Pupil Transportation
N Resources N (Functions 3100-3199 (Functions 8100- N (Function 3600)
(Functions 2100 - (Functions 2420- (Function 2700) & 3900) 8400) (Function 8700)
2200) 2495)
A. Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, Goals
0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 0.00 466.93 838,597.81 400,964.68 1,864,460.26 0.00 939,388.94
B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) CU Factor(s) CU Factor(s) PT Factor(s)
(Note: Allocation factors are only needed for a column if there are
undistributed expenditures in line A.)
Instructional Goals  Description
0001 Pre-Kindergarten
1110 Regular Education, K=12 36.00 36.00 36.00 36.00 46.00 46.00 722.00
3100 Alternative Schools
3200 Continuation Schools
3300 Independent Study Centers
3400 Opportunity Schools
3550 Community Day Schools
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs
3800 Career Technical Education 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 9.00 9.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers
4620 Adult Correctional Education
4630 Adult Career Technical Education
4760 Bilingual
4850 Migrant Education
$5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 3.00
6000 ROC/P
Other Goals Description
7110 Nonagency - Educational
7150 Nonagency - Other
8100 Community Services
8500 Child Care and Development Services
Other Funds Description
-- Adult Education (Fund 11)
-- Child Development (Fund 12)
-- Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61)
C. Total Allocation Factors 41.00 41.00 41.00 41.00 57.00 57.00 725.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PCRAF, Version 1

Page 1

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:30 PM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 120.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 9,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636,727.39 646,726.39
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 513,640.12 574,777.67
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 41,993.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 494,424.56 536,418.22
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,048.31 16,048.31
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 28,527.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,814.36 174,341.36
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,806,654.74 0.00 | 1,948,311.95
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 129,796.01 129,796.01
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 129,796.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,796.01
TOTAL COSTS 271,453.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,806,654.74 0.00 | 2,078,107.96
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,809.00 6,809.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,278.46 49,278.46
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,193.36 8,193.36
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99,628.18 99,628.18
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,909.00 0.00 163,909.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,909.00 0.00 163,909.00

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (Resources

3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals 5000~
5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 163,909.00
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999)

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 9,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 629,918.39 639,917.39

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464,361.66 525,499.21
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 41,993.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 486,231.20 528,224.86
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,048.31 16,048.31
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 28,527.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,186.18 74,713.18
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,642,745.74 0.00 | 1,784,402.95
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 129,796.01 129,796.01
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 129,796.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,796.01
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 271,453.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,642,745.74 0.00 | 1,914,198.96
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from Federal
Expenditures section) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 1,914,198.96
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,6990.07 7,699.07
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,132.97 181,270.52
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 38,981.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,644.92 71,626.48
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 100,119.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,476.96 0.00 260,596.07
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 100,119.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,476.96 0.00 260,596.07
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from Federal
Expenditures section) 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources (Resources 3385,
6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, except 6500,
6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 931,041.78
TOTAL COSTS 1,191,637.85

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2023-24 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2023-24 Expenditures A. State and Local B. Local Only
1. Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2023-24 Report SEMA, 2023-24 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures
section and the Local Expenditures section 1,555,940.27 826,985.59
2. Enter audit adjustments of 2023-24 special education expenditures from SACS2025ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below) (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources
0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9793)
3. Enter restatements of 2024-25 special education beginning fund balances from SACS2025ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below) (Funds 01, 09, and 62;
resources 0000 - 2999 & 6000 - 9999; Object 9795)
4. Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
5. 2023-24 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2024-25 MOE Calculation
(Sum lines 1 through 4) 1,655,940.27 826,985.59

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count

1.

Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2023-24 Report SEMA,
2023-24 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet

Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (explain below)

2023-24 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2024-25 MOE Calculation
(Line C1 plus Line C2)

112.00

112.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Califomia Dept of Education

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2024-25
Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2023-24 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is
currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The
revised sections allow the LEA to pare the 2024-25 i to the most recent fiscal y ear the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison year. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2024-25
expenditures to the appropriate comparison y ear, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent Years Tracking (SY T) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The SY T worksheet tracks the result for each of the four
methods back to FY 2011-12, which is the baseline y ear for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SY T worksheet is available

at:http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp, qy rt (t

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local
expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. Howev er, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. These results are y both for historical purp and for the
possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, y ou may calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions
may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE
Exemption Worksheet available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as I K (¢

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or related
services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the
SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.
4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00
SECTION 2 ion to MOE Requi Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requi " li ination and that are not found

significantly disproportionate for the current y ear are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current y ear compared with prior y ear may be used
to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use
the freed up funds for activities authorized under the El y and y ion Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also,
the amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum
amount by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [R.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Awards - Resource 3310)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00
Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding) 0.00 (a)
Current y ear funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services (EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Av ailable for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum available for MOE
reduction, second and third columns cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement).

Av ailable to set aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (f)

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must
list the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Califomia Dept of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

Test 1 Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual

method based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempt reduction(s) for SECTION1

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met

based on the combination of state and local expenditures.

Test 2 Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual

method based on the per capita state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (Test2c/Test2d)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met

based on the per capita state and local expenditures.
B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 6

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA

F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Actual Actual
Expenditures Expenditures
(LE-CY Comparison .
Worksheet) Year Difference
FY 2024-25 FY 2023-2024 (A-B)
2,078,107.96
163,909.00
1,914,198.96 1,555,940.27
1,555,940.27
0.00
0.00
1,914,198.96 1,555,940.27 358,258.69
Actual Comparison
Year
FY 2024-25 FY 2023-2024 Difference
2,078,107.96
163,909.00
1,914,198.96 1,555,940.27
0.00
0.00
1,914,198.96 1,555,940.27
120.00 120.00
15,951.66 12,966.17 2,985.49
Actual Comparison

Year

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
FY 2024-25 FY 2022-2023 Difference
Test 3 Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual

method based on local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 1,191,637.85 922,442.53

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 922,442,53
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 1,191,637.85 922,442.53 269,195.32

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 3 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met
based on the local expenditures only.

Actual Comparison

Year
FY 2024-25 FY 2015-2016 Difference
Test 4 Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual
method based on the per capita local expenditures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 1,191,637.85 1,158,660.10
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE 1,158,660.10
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 1,191,637.85 1,158,660.10
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 120.00 78.00
c. Per capita local expenditures (Test4a/Test4b) 9,930.32 14,854.62 (4,924.30)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 4 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the per capita local expenditures only.

Amounts must be entered in Column B for both sections 3.A and 3.B; if no costs, enter 0.

Misty Johnston 661-248-6247

Contact Name Telephone Number

Chief Business Official mjohnston@el-tejon.k12.ca.us
Title Email Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 7 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Kern County Office Arvin Union Beardsley Lost Hills Union
of i ! y Elementary Fairfax Elementary Greenfield Union Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO00) (AMO1) (AM02) (AM04) (AMO0S5) (AMO06)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 8

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Kern County Office Arvin Union Beardsley Lost Hills Union
of i ! y Elementary Fairfax Elementary Greenfield Union Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO00) (AMO1) (AM02) (AM04) (AMO0S5) (AMO06)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 9

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wasco Union Delano Joint Union Delano Union
Standard Elementary | Taft City Elementary Elementary High Wasco Union High Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO09) (AM10) (AM11) (AM12) (AM13) (AM14)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 10

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Wasco Union

Delano Joint Union

Delano Union

Standard Elementary | Taft City Elementary Elementary High Wasco Union High Elementary
Object Code Description (AM09) (AM10) (AM11) (AM12) (AM13) (AM14)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 11

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Rosedale Union
Lamont Elementary Elementary Taft Union High Mcfarland Unified Mojave Unified Muroc Joint Unified
Object Code Description (AM15) (AM16) (AM1T) (AM18) (AM19) (AM20)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 12

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Object Code

Description

Lamont Elementary
(AM15)

Rosedale Union
Elementary
(AM16)

Taft Union High
(AM17)

Mcfarland Unified
(AM18)

Mojave Unified
(AM19)

Muroc Joint Unified
(AM20)

3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6999
7130
7430-7439

7310
7350

8980

8980

Employ ee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
State Special Schools

Debt Service

Total Direct Costs

Transfers of Indirect Costs
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section)

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources

TOTAL COSTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 13

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Southern Kern Kernville Union South Fork Union
Unified Tehachapi Unified Maricopa Unified Elementary Fruitvale Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM22) (AM23) (AM24) (AM25) (AM26) (AM27)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 14

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Southern Kern

Kernville Union

South Fork Union

Unified Tehachapi Unified Maricopa Unified Elementary Fruitvale Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM22) (AM23) (AM24) (AM25) (AM26) (AM27)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 15

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Richland Union Buttonwillow Union Caliente Union
El Tejon Unified Elementary Norris El y 1 y Blake EI 1 y
Object Code Description (AM28) (AM29) (AM30) (AM31) (AM33) (AM34)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 16

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Richland Union

Buttonwillow Union

Caliente Union

El Tejon Unified Elementary Norris El y y Blake EI y y
Object Code Description (AM28) (AM29) (AM30) (AM31) (AM33) (AM34)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 17

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Di Giorgio General Shafter Lakeside Union Linns Valley-Poso
Elementary Edison Elementary Elk Hills EIl 1 y 1 y Flat Union
Object Code Description (AM35) (AM36) (AM3T7) (AM38) (AM39) (AM40)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 18 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Di Giorgio General Shafter Lakeside Union Linns Valley-Poso
Elementary Edison Elementary Elk Hills EIl 1 y 1 y Flat Union
Object Code Description (AM35) (AM36) (AM37) (AM38) (AM39) (AM40)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 19

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Mckittrick Pond Union Semitropic
Maple 1 y Midway EI y 1 y 1 y Vineland Elementary
Object Code Description (AM41) (AM42) (AM43) (AM44) (AM45) (AM46)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 20

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Mckittrick Pond Union Semitropic
Maple 1 y Midway 1 y 1 y Vineland Elementary
Object Code Description (AM41) (AM42) (AM43) (AM44) (AM45) (AM46)
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 21

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wonderful College
Rio Bravo-Greeley Wonderful College Grow Academy Prep Academy - Lost Grow Academy Grow Public
Union Elementary Prep Academy Arvin Hills Shafter Schools
Object Code Description (AM47) (AMA02) (AMA03) (AMA04) (AMAO05) (AMAO06)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999  Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 22

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wonderful College
Rio Bravo-Greeley Wonderful College Grow Academy Prep Academy - Lost Grow Academy Grow Public
Union Elementary Prep Academy Arvin Hills Shafter Schools
Object Code Description (AM47) (AMA02) (AMA03) (AMA04) (AMAO05) (AMAO06)
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -
Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10

Page 23

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Ridgecrest

Elementary Academy
for Language,
Music, and Science

Object Code Description (AMA1) Adjustments* Total
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - All Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 0.00
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES - Paid from State and Local Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 0.00
Total Indirect Costs and PCR Allocations 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES - Paid from Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 24 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2024-25 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2024-25 Expenditures by SELPA (SE-CY) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Ridgecrest
Elementary Academy
for Language,
Music, and Science
Object Code Description (AMA1) Adjustments* Total

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00

2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00

3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00

4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00

5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00

6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00

7130 State Special Schools 0.00

7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00

Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00

7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00

7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00

Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from EXPENDITURES -

Paid from State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources 0.00

TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 0.00

* Attach an additional sheet with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMA, Version 10 Page 25 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:18 AM



El Tejon Unified

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort

15 75168 0000000

Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by LEA (LB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 120.00
TOTAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 877,052.00 887,052.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 84,959.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,604.00 606,563.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 77,207.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 539,467.00 616,674.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 27,730.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,172.00 163,902.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 199,896.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2,091,295.00 0.00 | 2,291,191.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 199,896.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2,091,295.00 0.00 | 2,291,191.00
STATE AND LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-3999)

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 877,052.00 887,052.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 84,959.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 521,604.00 606,563.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 77,207.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 539,467.00 616,674.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 27,730.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,172.00 163,902.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 199,896.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2,091,295.00 0.00 | 2,291,191.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 199,896.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 2,091,295.00 0.00 | 2,291,191.00

8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (Resources

3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals

5000-5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 2,291,191.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by LEA (LB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 84,959.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148,026.00 232,985.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 75,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,024.00 97,074.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 160,009.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175,050.00 0.00 335,059.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 160,009.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175,050.00 0.00 335,059.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (from State
and Local Budget section) 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources (Resources
3385, 6500-6540, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810,
except 6500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 1,422,755.00
TOTAL COSTS 1,757,814.00
* Attach an itional sheet with expl i of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 120.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 9,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636,727.39 646,726.39
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 513,640.12 574,777.67
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 41,993.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 494,424.56 536,418.22
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,048.31 16,048.31
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 28,527.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,814.36 174,341.36
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,806,654.74 0.00 | 1,948,311.95
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 129,796.01 129,796.01
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,806,654.74 0.00 | 1,948,311.95
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,809.00 6,809.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,278.46 49,278.46
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,193.36 8,193.36
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99,628.18 99,628.18
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,909.00 0.00 163,909.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 163,909.00 0.00 163,909.00
8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(Resources 3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-
5810, goals 5000-5999) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 163,909.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 9,999.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 629,918.39 639,917.39
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464,361.66 525,499.21
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 41,993.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 486,231.20 528,224.86
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,048.31 16,048.31
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 28,527.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,186.18 74,713.18
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,642,745.74 0.00 | 1,784,402.95
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations (non-add) 129,796.01 129,796.01
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 141,657.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,642,745.74 0.00 | 1,784,402.95
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (from
Federal Expenditures section) 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 1,784,402.95
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,699.07 7,699.07
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 61,137.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,132.97 181,270.52
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 38,981.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,644.92 71,626.48
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 100,119.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,476.96 0.00 260,596.07
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 100,119.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,476.96 0.00 260,596.07
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources (from
Federal Expenditures section) 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources (Resources
3385, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810,
except 6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 931,041.78
TOTAL COSTS 1,191,637.85

* Attach an additional sheet with ex

of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 5 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2025-26
Budget by LEA (LB-B) and the 2024-25 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Y ears Rule, in order to determine the required lev el of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it
is currently establishing the eligibility standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Y ears Rule, the LMC-B worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2.
The revised sections allow the LEA to compare the 2025-26 budgeted expenditures to the most recent fiscal y ear the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison y ear. To ensure the LEA is

ing 2025-26 ex i to the approp i year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent Y ears Tracking (SY T) worksheet with their LMC-B worksheet. The SYT
worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY 2011-12, which is the baseline y ear for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT
worksheet is av ailable at: http://www.cde.ca.gov /sp; bseqy rtr xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the eligibility standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3)
local expenditures only ; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. Howev er, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods. These results are y both for historical
and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future y ears.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard.
Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include
the IDEA MOE Exemption Worksheet av ailable at: http://www.cde.ca.gov /sp/se/as/dc empwrksht.x

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined
by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency to provide free appropriate public education
(FAPE) to the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-t p , such as the isition of i or the ion of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00
SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requi " li ination and that are not

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting S
File: SEMB, Version 9

found significantly disproportionate for the current y ear are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE
requirement.

oftware - SACS V13
Page 6 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

SELPA:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

Kern County (AM)

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current y ear compared with prior y ear may

be used to reduce the required lev el of state and local expenditures. This option is av ailable only if the LEA
used or will use the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education
Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR

300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under

this exception [P.L. 108-446].

Current y ear funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)

Less: Prior y ear's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive)

Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding)

Current y ear funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315)

Maximum av ailable for early interv ening services (EIS) (15% of current y ear funding - Resources 3310 and
3315)

0.00

0.00

0.00

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Local Only

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum av ailable for EIS)
Av ailable for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line (c), zero if negativ e)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d), Av ailable for MOE reduction).

0.00

(©
[C)

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum av ailable for
MOE reduction, second and third columns cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement).

Av ailable to set aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative)

(O]

0.00

®)

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with

the freed up funds:

Page 7

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

SELPA:

SECTION 3

Test 1

Test 2

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Kern County (AM)
[
|
Column A Column B Column C
Budgeted Actual
Amounts Expenditures
FY 2025-26 FY 2024-2025 (A -B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD
Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on state and local expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 2,291,191.00
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 0.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 2,291,191.00 1,914,198.96
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 1,914,198.96
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 2,291,191.00 1,914,198.96 376,992.04
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 1 is positiv e or zero, the MOE Eligibility requirement is
met based on the combination of state and local expenditures.
Budgeted Comparison
Amounts Year
FY 2025-26 FY 2024-2025 Difference
Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on the per capita state and local expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 2,291,191.00
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 0.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 2,291,191.00 1,914,198.96
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 1,914,198.96
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 2,291,191.00 1,914,198.96
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 120.00 120.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 8

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

SELPA:

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Kern County (AM)
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (Test2c/Test2d) 19,093.26 15,951.66 3,141.60

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 2 is positiv e or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita state and local expenditures.

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Test 3

Test 4

Misty Johnston

Budget S:;lparison

FY 2025-26 FY 2024-2025 Difference
Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on local expenditures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 1,757,814.00 1,191,637.85
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation |
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 1,191,637.85
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 1,757,814.00 1,191,637.85 566,176.15

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 3 is positiv e or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local expenditures only .

Budget S:;:parison

FY 2025-26 FY 2015-2016 Difference
Under "Comparison Y ear," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on per capita local expenditures
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 1,757,814.00 1,158,660.10
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 1,158,660.10
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 1,757,814.00 1,158,660.10
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 120.00 78.00
c. Per capita local expenditures (Test4a/Test4b) 14,648.45 14,854.62 (206.17)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.Test 4 is positiv e or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita local expenditures only.

Amounts must be entered in Column B for both sections 3.A and 3.B; if no costs, enter 0.

661-248-6247

Contact Name

Chief Business Official

Telephone Number

mjohnston@el-tejon.k12.ca.us

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 9 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Mai of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)

Califomia Dept of Education

Title

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13

File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 10

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Email Address

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Kern County Office Arvin Union Beardsley Lost Hills Union
of Education Elementary Elementary Fairfax Elementary Greenfield Union Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO00) (AMO1) (AM02) (AMO04) (AMO5) (AMO06)
TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 11

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Kern County Office Arvin Union Beardsley Lost Hills Union
of Education Elementary Elementary Fairfax Elementary Greenfield Union Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO00) (AMO1) (AM02) (AMO5) (AMO06)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl.

in the Adj

of any

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

column.

Page 12

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) FB8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wasco Union Delano Joint Union Delano Union
Standard Elementary | Taft City Elementary Elementary High Wasco Union High Elementary
Object Code Description (AM09) (AM10) (AM11) (AM12) (AM13) (AM14)

TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - State and Local Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 13 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wasco Union Delano Joint Union Delano Union
Standard Elementary | Taft City Elementary Elementary High Wasco Union High Elementary
Object Code Description (AMO09) (AM10) (AM11) (AM12) (AM13) (AM14)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl.

in the Adj

of any

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

column.

Page 14

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Rosedale Union
Lamont Elementary Elementary Taft Union High Mcfarland Unified Mojave Unified Muroc Joint Unified
Object Code Description (AM15) (AM16) (AM17) (AM18) (AM19) (AM20)
TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 15 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Rosedale Union
Lamont Elementary Elementary Taft Union High Mcfarland Unified Mojave Unified Muroc Joint Unified
Object Code Description (AM15) (AM16) (AM17) (AM18) (AM19) (AM20)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl.

in the Adj

of any

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

column.

Page 16

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM




Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) FBA1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Southern Kern Kernville Union South Fork Union
Unified Tehachapi Unified Maricopa Unified Elementary Fruitvale Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM22) (AM23) (AM24) (AM25) (AM26) (AM27)

TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - State and Local Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 17 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Southern Kern Kernville Union South Fork Union
Unified Tehachapi Unified Maricopa Unified Elementary Fruitvale Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM22) (AM23) (AM24) (AM25) (AM26) (AM27)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl: i of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 18

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

SELPA:

Kern County (AM)

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort

2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Richland Union

Buttonwillow Union

Caliente Union

El Tejon Unified Elementary Norris Elementary Elementary Blake Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM28) (AM29) (AM30) (AM31) (AM33) (AM34)
TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 19

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals

Special Education Maintenance of Effort

2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Richland Union Buttonwillow Union Caliente Union
El Tejon Unified Elementary Norris Elementary Elementary Blake Elementary Elementary
Object Code Description (AM28) (AM29) (AM30) (AM31) (AM33) (AM34)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl.

in the Adj

of any

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

column.

Page 20

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) FB8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Di Giorgio General Shafter Lakeside Union Linns Valley-Poso
Elementary Edison Elementary Elk Hills Elementary Elementary Elementary Flat Union
Object Code Description (AM35) (AM36) (AM37) (AM38) (AM39) (AM40)

TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - State and Local Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 21 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Di Giorgio General Shafter Lakeside Union Linns Valley-Poso
Elementary Edison Elementary Elk Hills Elementary Elementary Elementary Flat Union
Object Code Description (AM35) (AM36) (AM37) (AM38) (AM39) (AM40)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl: i of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 22

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) FB8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Meckittrick Pond Union Semitropic
Maple Elementary Elementary Midway Elementary Elementary Elementary Vineland Elementary
Object Code Description (AM41) (AM42) (AM43) (AM44) (AM45) (AM46)

TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - State and Local Sources

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET - Local Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 23 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B)

15 75168 0000000
Report SEMB
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Mckittrick Pond Union Semitropic
Maple Elementary Elementary Midway Elementary Elementary Elementary Vineland Elementary
Object Code Description (AM41) (AM42) (AM43) (AM44) (AM45) (AM46)
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an additional sheet with expl: i of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 24

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wonderful College
Rio Bravo-Greeley Wonderful College Grow Academy Prep Academy - Lost Grow Academy Grow Public
Union Elementary Prep Academy Arvin Hills Shafter Schools
Object Code Description (AM47) (AMAO02) (AMAO03) (AMAO04) (AMAO05) (AMAO06)
TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 25

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Wonderful College
Rio Bravo-Greeley Wonderful College Grow Academy Prep Academy - Lost Grow Academy Grow Public
Union Elementary Prep Academy Arvin Hills Shafter Schools
Object Code Description (AM47) (AMAO02) (AMAD3) (AMAO04) (AMAO05) (AMAO06)
BUDGET - Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries
2000-2999 Classified Salaries
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits
4000-4999 Books and Supplies
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920)
7130 State Special Schools
7430-7439 Debt Service
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT

* Attach an

I sheet with expl i of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9

Page 26

Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Ridgecrest
Elementary Academy
for Language,
Music, and Science
Object Code Description (AMA1) Adjustments* Total
TOTAL BUDGET - All Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - State and Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 27 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 15 75168 0000000
Kern County 2025-26 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
2025-26 Budget by SELPA (SB-B) F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
SELPA: Kern County (AM)
Ridgecrest
Elementary Academy
for Language,
Music, and Science
Object Code Description (AMA1) Adjustments* Total
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
BUDGET - Local Sources
1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to Federal Resources
(from BUDGET - State and Local Sources section) 0.00 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues to State Resources 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 0.00
* Attach an itional sheet with expl of any in the Adj column.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SEMB, Version 9 Page 28 Printed: 9/5/2025 9:19 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

15 75168 0000000

Form SIAA

F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SIAA, Version 2

Page 1

Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due
Interfund | Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
01 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 | 118,038.69
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 118,038.69 0.00
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:33 PM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

15 75168 0000000

Form SIAA

F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description

Direct Costs -
Interfund

Transfers | Transfers
In Out
5750 5750

Indirect Costs -
Interfund

Transfers
In
7350

Transfers
Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers
In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers
Out
7600-7629

Due
From
Other

Funds

9310

Due To
Other
Funds
9610

Fund Reconciliation
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY
PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
51 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
52 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

53 TAXOVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SIAA, Version 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:33 PM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

15 75168 0000000
Form SIAA
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description

Indirect Costs -
Interfund

Direct Costs -
Interfund

Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers
In Out In Out
5750 5750 7350 7350

Due
Interfund | Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out Funds Funds
8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610

Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
61 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

95 STUDENT BODY FUND

Expenditure Detail

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SIAA, Version 2

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Page 3

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:33 PM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

15 75168 0000000

Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
Direct Costs - Indirect Costs -
Interfund Interfund Due
Interfund | Interfund From Due To
Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers || Transfers | Transfers Other Other
In Out In Out In Out Funds Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 | 7600-7629 9310 9610
Other Sources/Uses Detalil
Fund Reconciliation 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 || 118,038.69 | 118,038.69
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: SIAA, Version 2 Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:33 PM



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
{Alternative Assignment for Suzanne Regan for the 2025-26 Schaool Year)

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into by and between the EL
TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ('District") and the CALIFORNIA SCHOOL
EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS EL TEJON CHAPTER 552 (the "Association”).
The District and Association are hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Parties.”

The Association enters into this MOU on its own behalf as well as on behalf of classified
employees who are members of the bargaining unit represented by the Association in its
role as the Exclusive Representative.

TERMS
The Parties agree as follows:

1. El Tejon Unified School District (ETUSD) created a new SDC Program beginning
2025-2028 school year. There are 2 vacant Special Education Il Aide positions
who would be assigned to SDC program.

2. ETUSD currently employs three (3) off the hill special education van driver/aides.
Due to a decrease in the number of students who need to be transported off the
hill for special education services, ETUSD does not currently need three (3) van
drivers.

3. The Parties agree, most senior employee Suzanne Regan (Regan), will fill the two
(2) vacant 3.75 hour Special Education Il Elementary Aide positions within the SDC
classroom at Frazier Park School as well as continuing to transport students before
and/or after school.

4. Regan will retain her full-time, 8 hours position and pay to include her split shift
deferential.

5. This assignment will be for the 2025-26 school year only, uniess either party
request to renegotiate this MOU before the expiration date of June 30, 2026,

RATIFIED

By affixing their signatures to this MOU, the Parties acknowledge that the matters set
forth are fully settied. This MOU shall be binding upon the heirs, successors, devisees,
administrators, employees, executors, and assigns of the Parties. The signatures below
signify that the signers are authorized representatives of the District or Association as
the proper parties to this MOU, that all actions necessary for the Parties to ratify and
accept this MOU as a binding and bilateral agreement have been completed in the

manner required by that party or by the law. This MOU is subject to CSEA's Policy 610
and Board approval.



FOR THE DISTRICT: FOR THE ASSOCIATION:

August ) August 12, 2025

Sara Haflich Darla Davis

Superintendent Chapter P{_Eﬁiﬂant
M Qe (finduen e

Misty Jehinston Andrea Juarez.

Chief Business Official CSEA Labor Representative



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT UNDER
GOVERNMENT CODE §§7900, ET SEQ.

Resolution No. 26-02

o

Recitals

1. Government Code §§7900, et seq., require local jurisdictions, including
school districts, to establish each year the appropriations limit applicable to that entity.

2. Government Code §7902.1 provides that where the proceeds of taxes for
a school district exceed the preliminarily calculated appropriations limit, the district may,
by resolution, increase its appropriations limit.

3. As shown in the attached staff report, an adjustment to our appropriations
limit would be appropriate for the current fiscal year.

Action Taken
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD RESOLVES THAT:

1. Recitals Approved. The above recitals are approved and found to be
correct.

2. Appropriations Limit for Current Fiscal Year Established. The
appropriations limit applicable to this district for the current fiscal year is established as
$9.528,976.21, an amount equal to the estimated amount of proceeds of taxes
as calculated by staff.

3. Appropriations Limit Recalculated for Prior Fiscal Year. As required
by Education Code §42132, the recalculated appropriations limit for the prior fiscal year

is $8.989,295.24.

4. Periodic Readjustments. The Superintendent or designee is authorized
to act on behalf of the Board in adjusting our appropriations limit if and when there may
be an update in reported proceeds of taxes.



* % % % * % * %

| CERTIFY that the above resolution, proposed by Trustee
and seconded by Trustee , was duly passed and adopted by
the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School District of Kern County, California, at
an official and public meeting thereof held on September 10, 2025, by the following
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

DATED: September 10, 2025

GOVERNING BOARD OF THE EL TEJON
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Sara Haflich, Superintendent



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2023-24 Actual 2024-25 Actual

Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are from district's prior y ear Gann data reported to the CDE

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 8,599,574.89 8,599,574.89 8,989,295.24
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 666.10 666.10 671.98
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2023-24 Adjustments to 2024-25

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers

Temporary Voter Approved Increases

4,

5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and other transfers, and only if adjustments to the appropriations limit are entered
in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2024-25 P2 Report 2025-26 P2 Estimate

Unaudited actuals data should tie to Principal Apportionment Data Collection attendance reports and include ADA for charter
schools reporting with the district

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 671.98 671.98 669.20 669.20
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 671.98 669.20
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget

AID RECEIVED

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 33,208.83 33,208.83 29,679.00 29,679.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) .02 .02 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 401,416.03 401,416.03 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 5,434,898.66 5,434,898.66 | 5,307,790.00 5,307,790.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 533,072.04 533,072.04 553,134.00 553,134.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) (2,741.17) (2,741.17) 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 29,744.69 29,744.69 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 1 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) (534,560.65) (534,560.65) (617,414.00) (617,414.00)
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 1,015.76 1,015.76 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 30,006.00 30,006.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 5,896,054.21 0.00 | 5,896,054.21 5,303,195.00 0.00 | 5,303,195.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 5,896,054.21 0.00 | 5,896,054.21 | 5,303,195.00 0.00 | 5,303,195.00
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a.  Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 154,405.50 131,775.00

19b.  Qualified Capital Outlay Projects

19c.  Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999) 326,561.22 326,561.22 436,489.00 436,489.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act

21.  Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation Costs
22, Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 326,561.22 0.00 480,966.72 436,489.00 0.00 568,264.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24, LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 4,888,116.79 4,888,116.79 | 5,788,315.00 5,788,315.00
25. LCFF State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 422,47 422,47 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25) 4,888,539.26 0.00 | 4,888,539.26 | 5,788,315.00 0.00 | 5,788,315.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 15,610,959.45 15,610,959.45 | 15,445,948.83 15,445,948.83

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 2 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 168,812.21 168,812.21 56,000.00 56,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 8,599,574.89 8,989,295.24
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0362 1.0644

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.0088 0.9959
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 8,989,295.24 9,528,976.21
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 5,896,054.21 5,303,195.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of $120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 80,637.60 80,304.00

Maximum State Aid in Local Limit (Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; but

not less than zero) 3,574,207.75 4,794,045.21
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 3,574,207.75 4,794,045.21

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by [Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5

plus Déc]) 103,528.08 36,741.22
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 5,999,582.29 5,339,936.22
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater than Line C26 or
less than zero) 3,470,679.67 4,757,303.99
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 5,999,582.29
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 3,470,679.67
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 480,966.72
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 8,989,295.24

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4) 0.00
SUMMARY 2024-25 Actual 2025-26 Budget

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 3 Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



Unaudited Actuals

15 75168 0000000

El Tejon Unified Fiscal Year 2024-25 Form GANN
Kern County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)
2024-25 2025-26
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
(Lines D4 plus D10) 8,989,295.24 9,528,976.21
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D9d) 8,989,295.24

"* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column."

Misty Johnston

Gann Contact Person

mjohnston@el-tejon.k12.ca.us

Contact Email Address

661-248-6247

Contact Phone Number

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: GANN_District, Version 12 Page 4

Printed: 9/4/2025 9:29 PM



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
KERN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION #26-03

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an
Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental
increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36 (f);

WHEREAS, before June 30™ of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds, that will be derived from the incremental increases
in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36 (f) that will be available for transfer into
the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall
transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding
the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and
community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any
costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor, or any agency of state government;

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter
school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the Education
Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with
respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in an open session of a public
meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for
salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative costs;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district, and
charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much money
was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;



WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community
college districts, county offices of education, school districts, and charter schools shall ascertain
and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been
properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California
Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education,
school districts, and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article
XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be
considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by
Article XIII, Section 36, and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent
shall be made in an open session of a public meeting of the governing board of El Tejon
Unified School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the
governing board of the El Tejon Unified School District has determined to spend the
monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: September 10, 2025

Stephanie Pope, Board President

Patricia Barnes, Clerk of the Board

Cindy McNatt, Board Member

Deborah Turner, Board Member

Tommy Hastings, Board Member



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Expenditures through:
For Fund(s), Resource(s), and Project Year(s):
01 1400 0 Education Protection Account

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Object - Summary

15 75168 0000000
Report PGM
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF Sources 8010-8099 134,414.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 134,414.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 99,272.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 35,142.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
except 4700
Food Costs 4700 0.00
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999,
except 5100-5199 0.00
Subagreements for Services 5100-5199 0.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
Other Outgo (Excluding 7000-7299,

Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00
Indirect Costs 7310,7350 0.00
Other Financing Uses 7600-7999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 134,414.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses) 0.00

INDIRECT COSTS AS A PERCENTAGE OF ELIGIBLE

EXPENDITURES
Eligible Expenditures (Objects 1000-5999 except objects 4700 & 5100-5199) 134,414.00
Indirect Costs (Objects 7310 and 7350) 0.00
Indirect Costs divided by Eligible Expenditures 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PGM, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 9/5/2025 7:22 AM



El Tejon Unified
Kern County

Expenditures through:

For Fund(s), Resource(s), and Project Year(s):

01 1400 0 Education Protection Account

Unaudited Actuals
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Object - Detail

15 75168 0000000
Report PGM
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF Sources 8010-8099 134,414.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 134,414.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 99,272.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 35,142.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4999

except 4700

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999) 0.00

Noninstruction (Functions other than 1000-1999) 0.00
Food Costs 4700 0.00
Subagreements for Services 5100-5199

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999) 0.00

Noninstruction (Functions other than 1000-1999) 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200-5299 0.00
Services and Other Operating Expenditures

(Excluding objects 5200-5299 and 5800-5999) 5300-5799 0.00
Prof essional/Consulting Services & Operating Expenditures 5800-5899

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999) 0.00

Noninstruction (Functions other than 1000-1999) 0.00
Communications 5900-5999

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999) 0.00

Noninstruction (Functions other than 1000-1999) 0.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
Other Outgo (Excluding 7000-7299,

Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00
Indirect Costs 7310,7350 0.00
Other Financing Uses 7600-7999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 134,414.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses) 0.00

INDIRECT COSTS AS A PERCENTAGE OF ELIGIBLE

EXPENDITURES
Eligible Expenditures (Objects 1000-5999 except objects 4700 & 5100-5199) 134,414.00
Indirect Costs (Objects 7310 and 7350) 0.00
Indirect Costs divided by Eligible Expenditures 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PGM, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 9/5/2025 7:22 AM



Expenditures through:
For Fund(s), Resource(s), and Project Year(s):
01 1400 0 Education Protection Account

Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

Kern County Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Summary

15 75168 0000000
Report PGM
F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Description Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object Codes
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF Sources 8010-8099 134,414.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 134,414.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 134,414.00
Instruction-Related Services 2000-2999 0.00
Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 134,414.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other

Financing Uses) 0.00

INDIRECT COSTS AS A PERCENTAGE OF ELIGIBLE

EXPENDITURES
E:igigt;le Expenditures (Objects 1000-5999 except objects 4700 & 5100- 134.414.00
Indirect Costs (Objects 7310 and 7350) 0.00
Indirect Costs divided by Eligible Expenditures 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PGM, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 9/5/2025 7:22 AM



Unaudited Actuals

El Tejon Unified 2024-25 Unaudited Actuals 15 75168 0000000
Kern County Program by Resource Report Report PGM
Expenditures by Function - Detail F8A1BWASUS(2024-25)

Expenditures through:

For Fund(s), Resource(s), and Project Year(s):
01 1400 0 Education Protection Account

Description Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object Codes
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
LCFF Sources 8010-8099 134,414.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 134,414.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 134,414.00

Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psy chological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 134,414.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses) 0.00

INDIRECT COSTS AS A PERCENTAGE OF ELIGIBLE
EXPENDITURES

Eligible Expenditures (Objects 1000-5999 except objects 4700 & 5100-

134,414.00
5199)
Indirect Costs (Objects 7310 and 7350) 0.00
Indirect Costs divided by Eligible Expenditures 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V13
File: PGM, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 9/5/2025 7:22 AM



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
KERN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION #26-04

On motion of Trustee , seconded by Trustee , a resolution in
accordance with Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) (d) was adopted as follows:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School District and hereby ordered that:

In accordance with Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) (d), a teacher a teacher employed on a full-time basis who
teaches kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, and who has special skills and preparation outside of his or
her credential authorization may, with his or her consent, be assigned to teach an elective in the area of the special
skills or preparation, provided that the assignment is first approved by a committee on assignments.

Name of Teacher Subject(s) to be Taught
Jason Spann Success 101

Michael Vogenthaler Sociology/AVID
Alexandra Crane Yearbook

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of September 2024, by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School
District of Kern County, California, by the following votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

I, Sara Haflich, Superintendent of the El Tejon Unified School District of Kern County, California, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said Board at its regular meeting
September 11%, 2024.

Sara Haflich, Superintendent
El Tejon Unified School District



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
KERN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION #26-05

On motion of Trustee , seconded by Trustee , a resolution in
accordance with Education Code Section 44258.3 was adopted as follows:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School District and hereby ordered that:

In accordance with Education Code Section 44258.3, a teacher who holds a valid teaching credential issued by the
State Board or the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, based on a bachelor’s degree, student teaching, and
special fitness to perform, shall be deemed qualifying for assignment as a teacher in the following assignments,
provided that the assignment of a teacher to a position for which qualification are prescribed by this section shall be
made only with the consent of the teacher:

Name of Teacher Subject(s) to be Taught
Colby Barker Physical Education

Christy Zimmerman Physics, Chemistry, Forensics
Carolyn Chapman English Grades 9-12

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of September 2024, by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School
District of Kern County, California, by the following votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

I, Sara Haflich, Superintendent of the El Tejon Unified School District of Kern County, California, do hereby certify
that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said Board at its regular meeting
September 11th, 2024.

Sara Haflich, Superintendent
El Tejon Unified School District



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
KERN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
RESOLUTION #26-06

On motion of Trustee , seconded by Trustee , a resolution in
accordance with Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) (d) was adopted as follows:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School District and hereby ordered that:

In accordance with Education Code Section 44258.7 (c) (d), a teacher a teacher employed on a full-time basis who
teaches kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, and who has special skills and preparation outside of his or
her credential authorization may, with his or her consent, be assigned to teach an elective in the area of the special
skills or preparation, provided that the assignment is first approved by a committee on assignments.

Name of Teacher Subject(s) to be Taught
Rory Jansen Bridges
Roxanne Castanon Elective
Kari Castanon Elective
Kendal Jensen Elective
Bryttney Isgar Elective
Lachelle Farewell Elective
Charles Stewart Elective

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11" day of September 2024, by the Governing Board of the El Tejon Unified School
District of Kern County, California, by the following votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN
I, Sara Haflich, Superintendent of the El Tejon Unified School District of Kern County, California, do hereby certify

that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the said Board at its regular meeting
September 11%, 2024,

Sara Haflich, Superintendent
El Tejon Unified School District



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Coniract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into on August 25, 2025, by and
between Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243-0876. Veronica
Sanchez and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the “the Parties™

Upon acceptance and signatures by both \eronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, and
ETUSD, this proposal becomes an agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as
follows:

RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Veranica Sanchez, Videa Editing Instructor;

a) Provida video editing education to families and students waakly

b} Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, will assist families by providing performing aris
instruction and training

c) Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instrucior, may prepare and present workshops for Frazier
Mountain High School siudents or parents, andlor arrange for workshop presenters, at the
raquest of relevant Frazier Mountain High School staff.

d}veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, will contact Sara Haflich as soon as possible if
she is not available for one of her scheduled weakdays.,

8) Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, shall provide instruction during a 90-minute block
at a minimum of wo days per week.

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Pravide a space for Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, 1o meet with families.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

c) Allow usa of the copler and scanner to make copies or send items for famiies as nesded.
e) Provide transporiation for after-school aclivities

f.) Organize a minimum of aone public performance per semaster

g.) Supervise work expanences

3. ETUSD Understands:

aVeronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, is a mandated reporter.

b) Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, can share family/client information with school
district staff, but all information is to remain confidential

4, ETUSD agrees to Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor:

a) 34,950 for services provided from August 25, 2025, to December 19, 2025

b) $4,950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2028

c) The slipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be processed
through ETUSD's payroll system,



TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the periad from August 25, 2025, to
June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parfies.

AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled al any time in
writing by mutual consent of both Parties.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

If at any time either party Is unable to perform their duties or responsibilities under this
Memarandum of Understanding, the affacted party shall immediately provide written noticae to
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Vercnica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor, Corey Hansen,

ELOP and Community School Grant Director, and Sara Haflich, Superintendent, ETUSD, and
shall be effective as of the date first written above.

Veronica Sanchez, Video Editing Instructor

Lo —_—

o

(Date}
Corey Hansen, Granl Director
=_'-'~r-.«;;~ 5 .
Q2042023
(Date)

Sara Haflich, Superintendent, ETUSD




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on Auwgust 22, 2025, by and
between Maggie Velasco, address Frazier Park, CA 93225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), Maggle Velasco, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 83243-0876. Maggie Velasco
and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the "Parties™

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Maggie Velasco and ETUSD, this proposal becomes
an agreament for sendces whersin each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPONSIBILITIES AMD CBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Maggie Velasco shall:

a) Provide culinary education and skills 1o studants weekly al Frazlar Park Elementary

b) Maggie Velasco will assist students in understanding safety procedures

¢) Maggie Velasco will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if she is not available for one
of her scheduled weekdays.

d) Maggie Velasco shall provide cooking instruction during a 50-minute block at a minimum of
one day per week, with a goal of lwo days par week.

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Maggie Velasco (o instruct sfudents.

b} Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

c) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send items for families as neadad.
&) Provide transportation for afler-school activities

f) Provide safety gear and matarials for students as neaded

g} Pravide career marketing opportunities

h) Provide input and organize fieldirips

3. ETUSD Undersiands;

a) Maggle Velasco is a mandated reporier.

bl Maggie Velasco can share famibylclient Information with school district staff, but all
information is to remain confidential

4. ETUSD agrees to Maggie Velasco:
a) $3,950 for services provided from September 15, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b} $3,850 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
¢} The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and wil be
processed through ETUSD's payroll systam.

TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from Saptamber 15,
2025, to June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of bath Partles.



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time In
writing by mutual consent of both Parties.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

H at any time either party is unable lo perform thelr duties or responsibiliies under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written notice to
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be sigred by Maggie Velasco, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above.

Maggie Velasco

‘Wﬁ éfwﬂ %E?Eﬁ

Corey Hansen, Grant Diractor, ETUSD

!r—"'ﬂ"-.rul:—;_l &an“,,‘
QRARIZORS
(Date)
Sara Haflich, Supearintendent, T;ZSD
QR/E/2025

(Date)



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Sarvices)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Amanda Santillan, address Frazier Park, CA 93225, and El Tejon Unified School

District (ETUSD), Frazier Park School Expanded Leamning Program, CA 93243-08768. Amanda
Santillan and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the "the Parties™

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Amanda Santillan and ETUSD, this proposal becomes
an agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPONSIBILITIEE AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Amanda Santillan shall:

a) Provide physical education, School Spirit, and choreography skills to students weekly
b) Amanda Santillan will assist students in understanding safety procedures

c) Amanda Santillan will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if she is not avallable for
ane of his scheduled weekdays.

g) Amanda Santiflan shall provide Cheerleading instruction during a 90-minute block at a
minimum of two days per week,

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Amanda Santillan o meet with students and families.

b} Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send ems for families as needed,
e) Provide transportation for after-school activities

f) Provide safety gear and materials for students as neaded

3. ETUSD Understands:
a) Amanda Santillan is a mandated reporter,

b) Amanda Santillan can share family/client information with school district staff, but all
information is to remain confidential

4. ETUSD agrees to Amanda Santillan:
a) $2,950 for services provided from September 15, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) $2.950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
c) The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD's payroll system.

TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from September 15,
2025, to June 4, 2028, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parties.



AMEMDMEMT OF CAMCELLATION OF THIS MEMORAMDUM

This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time in
writing by mutual consent of both Parties.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

if at any time either parly is unable fo perform their duties or responsibiliies under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written notice to
the cther party o establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Amanda Santillan, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara
Haflich, Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written abowve,

/ 4 ]
WP A A — 802203025
(Date)
Corey Hansen, Grant Director, ETUSD
'I... -.'-'J"'- My Ii.":.i';'l.'h. e
QE22I2005
(Date)

Sara Haflich, Sugerintendent, sh

010 ol /ﬂ( 0812212025

ekt (Date)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
{Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Christy Gomez, address Frazier Park, CA 93225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), El Tejon Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243-0878.
Christy Gomez and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the “the Parties”

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Christy Gomez and ETUSD, this proposal becomes
an agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPONSIBILITIEE AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Christy Gomaz shall:

a) Pravide physical education and skills to students weekly

b} Christy Gomez will assist students in understanding elements of weight training.

c) Christy Gomez will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if he is not available for one of
his scheduled weakdays.

e} Christy Gomez shall provide weight training instruction during a 90-minute block two days per
week.

2. ETUSD Shall;

a) Provide a space for weight training to meet with students and familias.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality,

c) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send items for families as needed.
&) Provide transportation for after-school activities

f) Provide materials for students as needed

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Christy Gomez is a mandated reporter.

b) Christy Gomez can share family/client information with school district staff, but all information
is to remain confidential

4. ETUSD agrees to Christy Gomez:
a) $4.950 for services provided from August 22, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) $4.950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
c} The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD's payroll system,

TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from August 22, 2025, to
June 4, 2026, and may be extended upoen written mutual agreeament of both Parties.



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time in

writing by mutual consent of both Parties.

GEMERAL PROVISIONS

if at any time either party is unable to perform their duties or responsibilities under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written notice o
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Christy Gomez, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above.

Christy Gomaz
| . (Date)
Corey Hansen, Grant Director, ETUSD
|r-:'g'l_.-\.(‘;| ) l'_!,':":l'.:q_-\.- b ™
O8/22/2025
(Date)
Sara Haflighf, Superintendant, ETU
Q82272025

(Date)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
batween Maggle Velasco, address Frazier Park, CA 83225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), El Tejon Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243-0876,
Maggle Velasco and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the “the Partias"

Upon accaptance and signatures by both Maggie Velasco and ETUSD, this proposal becomes
an agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPOMNSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIOMNS OF THE PARTIES

1. Maggie Velasco shall:

a) Provide physical education and skills to students weekly

b) Maggie Velasco will assist students in understanding safety procedures

¢) Maggie Velasco will contact Corey Hansen as scon as possible if he is not available for one
of his scheduled weekdays.

g) Maggie Velasco shall provide YOGA instruction during 8 90-minute block at a minimum of
one day per waek, with a goal of two days per weaek,

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Maggie Velasco to meet with students and families.

b} Provide a translator if neaded, and the franslator agrees to confidentiality.

&) Allow use of the copler and scanner to make coples or send tems for families as neaded.
&) Provide transpartation for after-school activities

f) Provide safety gear and materals for students as needed

3, ETUSD Understands:

2) Maggie Velasco is a mandated reponer.

b} Maggie Velasco can share family/clent information with school district staff, but all
information is to remain confidential

4, ETUSD agrees to Maggie Velasco:
a) 32,950 for services provided from August 22, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) %2950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
g} The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will ba
processed through ETUSD's payraoll system.

TERMS OF UNDERSTAMDING
The term of this Memorandum of Undarstanding shall be for the period from August 22, 2025, 1o
June 4, 2026, and may be exdended upon written mutual agreement of both Parties.



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM

This Memaorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time in
writing by mutual consent of both Parties,

GENERAL PROVISIONS

If at any time either pary is unable to perform their duties or responsibilities under this
Memarandum of Understanding, the affected parly shall immediately provide written rotice to
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Maggie Velasco, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first wrilten above.

Maggle Velasco
£ 812212025
(Date)
Corey Hansen, Grant Director, ETUSD
'f.f.ah}_t R
Dal222025
(Date)

(Data)



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Jessica Brown, address Frazier Park, CA 93225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), El Tajon Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebac, CA 93243-0876.
Jessica Brown and ETUSD are collectively hereafler known as the “the Partles®

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Jessica Brown and ETUSD, this proposal becomes an
agreement for services wherain each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPOMSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Jessica Brown shall;

a) Provide physical education, School Spirt, and choreography skills to students weaakly

b} Jessica Brown will assist students in understanding safety procedures

) Jessica Brown will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if he is not available for one of
his scheduled weekdays.

) Jessica Brown shall provide Cheerleading Instruction during a 90-minute block at a minimum
of two days per week.

2, ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Jessica Brown to meet with students and families.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

¢} Allow use of the copler and scanner to make copies or send items for families as neaded.
&) Provide fransportaticn for after-school activities

f) Provide safety gear and materials for students as needed

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Jessica Brown is a mandated reporter,

b} Jessica Brown can share family/client information with school district staff, but all information
is to remain confidential

4, ETUSD agrees to Jessica Brown:
a) $3,850 for services provided from August 22, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) $3,950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
c) The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD's payroll system.

TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from August 22, 2025, 1o
June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parties.



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time In
writing by mutual consent of both Parties,

GEMERAL PROVISIONS

If at any time either party is unable to perform their duties or responsibilities under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written notice to
the other parly to establish a date for resolution of the matier.

This Agreament shall be signed by Jessica Brown, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superiniendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above,

Jessica Brown
=] BI2212025
{Date)
Coray Hansan, Grant Director, ETUSD
:..--'-"l'.ll'_-'\-l:;'?'J ) I.I_“.!r"-_.-u_ i
QB22E2025
(Date)

{Date)

gl -



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
{Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Undarstanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Sean Ridgway, address Frazier Park, CA 93225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), El Tejon Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243-0876.
Sean Ridgway and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the "the Parties®

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Sean Ridgway and ETUSD, this proposal becomes an
agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPOMIIBILITIES AMD OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Sean Ridgway shaill:

a) Provide journalism and creative writing education and skills to students weekly

b) Sean Ridgway will assist students in understanding elements of journalism and ethics

c) Sean Ridgway will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if he is not available for one of
his scheduled weekdays.

e) Sean Ridgway shall provide jounalism and creative writing instruction during a 20-minute
block at a minimum of one day par week, with a goal of two days par wesk,

2. ETUSD Shali:

a) Provide a space for journalism and creative writing to meat with students and families.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or sand fams for families as needed,
e} Provide fransportation for after-school activities

f} Provide materials for students as needed

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Zean Ridgway iz a mandated reporter.

b) Sean Ridgway can share family/client information with school district staff, but all information
is to remain confidential

4. ETUSD agrees to Sean Ridgway:
8) $3,950 for services provided from Saptember 13, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) $3,950 for services provided from January B, 2026, to Juna 4, 2026
c) The stipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD's payroll systam.

TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from September 13,
2025, to June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of bath Parties.



AMEMDMEMT OR CANCELLATION OF THIE MEMORANDLIM
This Memorandum of Understanding may bé amended, modified, or canceled at any time in
writing by mitdual consent of both Parties,

GEMERAL PROVISIONS

Il at any lima aither party s unable to parform thelr duties or responsibiliies under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written nolice to
the other parly to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Sean Ridgway, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above,

Sean Hid-E\fq_a.
7L e

= (Date)
Corey Hansen, Grant Director, ETUSD

(Date]
Sara Haflich,[Superintandent

A0 L{{A W

(Date)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Raegan Gray, address Lebec, CA 93243, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), Frazier Park School Expanded Learning Program, CA 93243-0876. Raagan Gray and
ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the "the Parties”

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Raegan Gray and ETUSD, this proposal becomes an
agreement for services wherain each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPOMNSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Raegan Gray shall:

a) Provide Arts and Crafts skills to students weekly

b} assist students in understanding safety procedures

c) Raegan Gray will contact Corey Hansen as scon as possible if she is not available for one of
his scheduled weekdays.

e} Raegan Gray shall provide Arts and Crafis instruciion during a 80-minute block at a minimum
of ane day per week.

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Raegan Gray to meet with students and families.

b} Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send items for families as needed.
&} Provide transportation for after-schood activities

f) Provide safety gear and materials for students as needed

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Raegan Gray is a mandated reporter.

b) Raegan Gray can share familyiclient information with school district staff, but all Information is
o remnain confidential

4. ETUSD agrees o Raegan Gray:
a) $2.950 for services provided from September 15, 2025, to December 18, 2025
b) $2,950 for services provided from January 8, 2026, to June 4, 2026
¢} The stpends will be pald with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD s payroll system.

TERMS OF UNDERSTAMDING
The term of this Memaorandum of Understanding shall ba for the period from Septamber 15,
2025, to June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parties.



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
s Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, moditied, or canceled at any time in
writlmg by mutual consent of both Parties.

GENERAL PROVISIONE

if at any time either parly is unable to perform their duties or responsibilites under this
Memaorandum of Understanding, the affected parly shall immediately provide written notice to
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter,

This Agreement shall be signed by Raegan Gray, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara Haflich,
Superintandant, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above.

_';U/?'i_ 812212025
" mu —/ (Date)
Corey Hangen, Gra rector, ETUSD

:-: .'H-L-'-'w ':;':M'Ei.ﬁ-.q_- -
£

Faegan Gray

{Date)

EamHaﬁhﬁFﬁnt&ndnnl,E s o
082272025

(Data)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
{Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was entered into on August 22, 2025, by and
between Zaria Kimbrough, address Frazier Park, CA 93243, and El Tejon Unifled School District
(ETUSD), Frazier Park School Expanded Leaming Program, CA 93243-0876. Zaria Kimbrough
and ETUSD are collectively hereafter known as the "the Parties"

Upon acceptance and signatures by both Zaria Kimbrough and ETUSD, this proposal becomes
an agreement for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Zaria Kimbrough shall:

a) Provide physical education, School Spiril, and choreography skills to students weekly

b) Zaria Kimbrough will assist students in understanding safety procedures

c) Zaria Kimbrough will contact Corey Hansen as soon as possible if she is not available for one
of his scheduled weekdays.

a) Zaria Kimbrough shall provide Cheerleading instruction during a 90-minute block at a
minimum of wo days per week.

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for £aria Kimbrough to meet with students and families.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

&) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send items for families as needed,
&) Provide transportation for after-school activities

f) Provide safety gear and materials for students as needed

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Zaria Kimbrough is a mandated reporter.

b) Zaria Kimbrough can share family/client information with school district staff, but all
information is to remain confidential

4. ETUSD agreas to Zaria Kimbrough:
a) 32,950 for services provided from September 15, 2025, to December 19, 2025
b) $2.950 for services provided from January 8, 20286, to June 4, 2026
¢) The slipends will be paid with the December-Mid and June-Mid payroll and will be
processed through ETUSD's payroll system.

TERMS OF UNDERSTAMDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the period from September 15,
2025, to June 4, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parties,



AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM

This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, medified. or canceled at any time in
writing by mutual consent of both Parties,

GENERAL PROVISIONS
If at any lme either parly is unable to perform their duties or responsibilites under this

Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written nofice fo
the other party to establish a date for resalution of the matter,

This Agreement shall be signed by Zaria Kimbrough, Principal, Corey Hansen, and Sara
Haflich, Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the date first written above.

Zaria Kimbrough

-
2 (Date)

Corey Hansen, Grant Director, ETUSD

Coy, haran
Q82212025
{Date)
Sara Haflich, Superintendant, ETUSD .
. 0812212025
b po=——

(Date)



EKCSOS bulletin

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
¥y of Mot (5, BbenaWbun, Eol 0k — Advocates for Childen Mo, U3

August 29, 2025

TO: School District Administrators
FROM: Division of Fiscal Support

SUBJECT. Annual Organizational Meeting of School Boards

Education Code section 35143 requires that each school district in Kemn Counly held an annual
organizational meeting within a 15-day period commencing on December 12 and concluding on
Decamber 26, 2025, The date and time of the annual organizational mesting shall be selected by
the board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to December 12, and tha board shall notify
the County Superintendent of Schools of the date and time selected, The clerk of the board shall,
within fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the annual meating, nolify all members of the date and
time selecled for the meeting in writing.

If the: board fails to select a date and time for the meeting, the Kem County Superintendent of
Schools shall, prior o Decamber 12 and after the regular meeting of the board held immediately
prior to December 12, designate the date and the lime of the annual meeating, The date designated
shall be within the period of December 12 and December 26, inclusive. The district shall notify in
writing all membars of the date and time.

in even numbered years when school board elections occur, newly elected trustees can take office
beginning on the sacond Friday in Decambar, Until the new trustees take office, their predecessors
continue in office (Education Code section 5017).

Once the election results have been cerified, the Kern County Clerk — Elections Division will be
forwarding to vou an oath of office to be administered to newly elected and re-elected trusteas,

Every school district goveming board consisting of five or mare members shall, at its inftial meeting
and at each annual meeling, elect a president and a clerk from among its members (Education Code
sections 35022 apd 35143). The governing board of any school district may employ a person, not
a member of the board, to act as secretary and bookkeeper for the board (Education Code saction
35025) and may delegate to such secretary the duties prescribed in Education Code section 35250,

The gaverning board of each school district of every kind or class shall annually, at iis initial meeting,
select ona of its members as ils representative who shall have one vote for each member 1o ba
electad 1o the county committee on school district organization. The sacrelary or cark of the districl
shall furnish the Kern County Superintendent of Schools with a cerfificate naming the representative
sefected by the board (Education Code section 35023),



Bulletin No. 3 -2- August 28, 2025

The enclosed forms shall be completed and returned to the office of Jonathan Medina, Associate
Superintendent, Fiscal Support.

To be returned by November 14th by email to chiabriziogikem.org:
1. Notice of Date of Annual Organizational Mesting (fillable form)
To be retumed after the organizational mesting by email to ghiabrizlof@herm,ara:
1. Certificate of Election of Governing Board Officers (fllable form).
2. Certificate of Election of Trustee Representative (fillable form),
3. Signatures of Membaers of the Govarning Board (lo be filed annually); (fillable form).

** [The fillable forms are also available electronically on our website. Click on Bulletin #
03 - August 29, 2025; hilps.kam.org/fiscal-support/distict-advisary-senvicasibullating!

Please contact District Financial Services (Vicki Lueck) at (661) 638-4706 if there s a need for
any of the fallowing forms:

1. Statement regarding releasa of payroll warrants (to ba submitted annually),

2. Form to notify Kern County Supearintendent of Schools office regarding malling of
warrans (if there is a change from the form on fike).

For questions or clarification, please call Christina Fabrizio at (BE1) B36-4680,
JM:cl

Enc.



Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D,
Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Advocates for Children
NOTIFICATION OF ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING DATE
Mosting shell e held within i iod of D ber 12 and D bor 26, 2025
Please be advised that our Annual Organizalional Mesting of the Governing Board will be

held on of a.m./p.m.
District: Title:
Print Name: Wei Signature:

Meose return thes form by email no loter than November 14th;
Kern County Superintendent of Schools

Division ef Fscal Support

Attn: Chrigtine Fobozio



Offfice of John G. Mendiburu, Ed_D.
Kern Counly Superintendent of Schools
Adhvocotes for Childran
SIGNATURES OF MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD

of the School District

These signatlures are required 1o be on file in the Office of the County Superinfendent of Schools
(E.C. 42633, B5233)

Print Mome Wet Signoture
Print Name Wt Signoture
Print Mame Wet Signature
Print Mome Wet Signature
Print Mame Wet Signoture

signatures of all ethar persens aouthorized to sign orders in the name of the beard:

Primt Mame Wet Signature

Prirt Mame Wit Signature

Print Mame Wet Signature

Print Mame Wet Signalure

Print Mame Wl Signalure
Verificotion: These signatures were execuled in my presence this _ doy of .20
Mame:
Titke:
Wet Signature:

Immediately following meeting, email to:
kKern Counly Superintemdent of Schocls
Divislon of Fiscal Support

Attn: Christing Fobrizio / ghfabrizio@kermn.ong



Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Kern County Superintendent of Schools

Advocotes for Children

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF GOVERNING BOARD OFFICERS

We hereby cerify that ot the annual meefing of the Governing Board of the

School Disiricl,
hedd , the following officers were electad [please include torm of office, ie. 2022-2026):
Presiden! Sreat Addross Term
City / Zip Code / Phone numbar
Cledk Stroet Addrass Term
City / Zip Code / Phone nember
Membar Streot Address Term
City / Zip Code / Phone number
Member Streot Addrass Term
City / Zip Code / Phone nember
Member Street Address Term
City / Zip Code / Phone number
Member Shreet Address Term
City / Zip Code / Phone nuembser
Member Streal Mddress Term
City / £ip Code / Phone numbser

Immediately following meeting, email o
Korn County Superintendont of Schools

Division of Fiscal Support

Adin: Chrizling Fabrizio / chiobrizic@ksm.org



Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Kern Cﬂuﬂl}r Euparinlﬂrrdﬂn’r.uf Schools
Advocotes for Children

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF TRUSTEE REPRESENTATIVE

This will cerdify that ot the Annual Orgonizotional Meeling of the
School District,

wos duly elected
to be the “Trustee Representafive” of said school disirict, and as such is authorized to cost
one vole for each member fo be elecied to the Kern County Committee on School District

Organization at the Annual Fall Trustees Meeting.

was elected os aliernote.

Clerk of the Board [(Wet Signature):

Dated:

Immediately following meeting, email to:
Eam 'Cn-unfy' superintendeant of Schaols
Division of Fiscal Support

Alin: Christine Fabrizio / chiabrizie@kam.arg



CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST —August 2025

District Naie: El Tejon Unified School District
Contact Name: >ara Haflich Phone: 061-248-6247 Email: shafhchifiel-tejon k12 cans
POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS | ADOPTION | MANDATED
DATE
BP al41.2 Recognition OF Religious Beliefs
And Customs
AR 6141.2 Recognition Of Religious Beliefs
And Cusloms

BP 61421 Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS
Prevention Instruction

AR G142.1 Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS
Peevention Instroction

BP 6142.8 Comprechensive Health Education

AR 61428 Comprehensive Health Education




CSBA: MANDATED AND CONDITIONALLY MANDATED POLICY LANGUAGE

The following chart summarizes state and federal laws that mandate districts to adopt policies and regulations on specified topics, and the CSBA policy or regulation
that addresses each mandate. It also includes "conditional mandates" that require the adoption of a policy or regulation if the district meets certain conditions or
participates in a particular program. This list is available to districts that subscribe to CSBA's policy services, and is a tool for CSBA policy workshops or district
self-assessments to determine if policies are in compliance and up to date. Districts may fulfill some of these mandates through means other than the policy manual,
such as through the adoption of board resolutions, student or employee handbooks, collective bargaining agreements, operations manuals, or other documents.

CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER [ ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 0410 6/25 Nondiscrimination in District Programs | EC 234.1 Rules and regulations to carry out the intent of
and Activities nondiscrimination provision.
MANDATE
BP 0430 12/22 Comprehensive Local Plan for Special | EC 56195.7 For districts in multi-district SELPA, specified
Education EC 56195.8 policies for programs and services offered
CONDITIONAL MANDATE
For districts in single-district SELPA, procedure for
ongoing program review and correction of identified
problems
BP/AR 6/25 Uniform Complaint Procedures EC 8212 Policy and procedures consistent with state's uniform
13123 MANDATE EC 49013 complaint procedures; person(s) responsible for
EC 52075 ensuring compliance and receiving and investigating
5 CCR 4621 complaints; confidentiality; annual notice; protection
against retaliation; complaints re: student fees, local
control and accountability plan, and preschool health
and safety; right to appeal
AR 13124 | 9/24 Williams Uniform Complaint EC 35186 Procedures regarding deficiencies in instructional
Procedures materials, emergency or urgent facilities conditions
MANDATE that pose a threat to the health and safety of students
or staff, and teacher vacancy or misassignment
BP/AR 9/23 Use of School Facilities EC 38133 Policy stating which activities and organizations shall
1330 MANDATE EC 38134 be charged an amount not to exceed direct costs; rules
for management, direction, and control of school
facilities.
BP/AR 321 Federal Grant Funds 2 CFR200.110 [ For districts receiving federal formula and/or
3230 CONDITIONAL MANDATE 2 CFR 200.302 | discretionary grant funds, policy and procedures
2 CFR 200.318 | related to procurement, conflict of interest, cash
2 CFR 200.319 [ management, payments, and allowable costs.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 1 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 3231 5/20 Impact Aid 20 USC 7704; For districts that receive federal Title VII Impact Aid
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 34 CFR 222.94 | funding based on Indian lands, specific actions the
district will take related to consultation/involvement
of Indian tribes and parents/guardians of American
Indian students
BP/AR 3/25 Bids GC 54202 Bidding procedures governing the purchase of
3311 MANDATE equipment and supplies.
AR 33112 | 3/21 Lease-Leaseback Contracts EC 17406 For districts choosing to award lease-leaseback
CONDITIONAL MANDATE contracts, procedures for evaluating the qualifications
of proposers to ensure fair and impartial selection of
best value to the district.
BP 3312 3/25 Contracts EC 351825 For districts entering into or renewing contracts for
CONDITIONAL MANDATE exclusive or nonexclusive sale or advertising of
carbonated beverages, nonnutritious beverages, or
nonnutritious food, policy ensuring "internal controls"
to protect integrity of public funds, funds raised
benefit public education, and contracts are entered
into on a competitive basis.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 49073.1 For districts entering into contracts for digital storage,
management, or retrieval of student records, or digital
educational software that authorizes a third-party
provider of digital educational software to access,
store, and use student records, policy authorizing such
contracts.
BP 3470 12/16 Debt Issuance and Management GC 8855 Prior to issuing any debt, policy including the
CONDITIONAL MANDATE purposes for which the proceeds may be used, types of
debt that may be issued, relationship of the debt to the
district's capital improvement program or budget,
policy goals related to the district's planning goals and
objectives, and internal control procedures.
BP 35133 | 7/16 Tobacco-Free Schools HSC 104420 For districts receiving TUPE funds, tobacco-free
CONDITIONAL MANDATE campus policy.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 2 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 3516 3124 Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness | 5 CCR 560 Policy for district schools to formulate individual civil
Plan defense and disaster preparedness plans.
MANDATE
BP 35412 | 5/16 Transportation for Students with EC 56195.8 Policy describing coordination with regular home-to-
Disabilities school transportation and criteria for meeting special
MANDATE education students' needs; compatibility of mobile
seating devices.
AR 3542 6/25 School Bus Drivers 5 CCR 14103 For districts providing transportation, rules on bus
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 56195.8 driver authority; training on proper installation of
mobile seating devices.
AR 3543 12/18 Transportation Safety and Emergencies | VC 34501.6 For districts providing transportation, procedures to
CONDITIONAL MANDATE limit bus operations when atmospheric conditions
reduce visibility.
BP/AR 324 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria USDA For districts participating in the National School
3551 Fund Memorandum Lunch or Breakfast Program, policy on meal charges.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE SP 46-2016
BP 3553 324 Free and Reduced Price Meals EC 49558 For districts authorizing use of program participant
CONDITIONAL MANDATE information for disaggregation of academic
achievement data and other specified purposes, policy
authorizing such use.
BP/AR BP 11/07 | Other Food Sales 7CFR210.11 For districts participating in the National School
3554 AR 8/14 | CONDITIONAL MANDATE 7 CFR 220.12 Lunch/Breakfast Program, regulations to control sale
of foods in competition with the program and to
prohibit sale of food of minimal nutritional value.
BP 4020 11/10 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace 41 USC 701 Policy demonstrating compliance with Drug-Free
MANDATE 41 USC 702 Schools and Communities Act.
GC 8355
BP/AR 6/25 Nondiscrimination in Employment 2 CCR 11023 Written policy on harassment, discrimination, and
4030 MANDATE retaliation prevention, which includes a complaint
process with specified components.
BP 4033 6/25 Lactation Accommodation LC 1034 Policy on lactation accommodation including
employee rights and the process to request
accommodation
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 3 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER [ ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 4040 924 Employee Use of Technology 47 USC 254 For districts receiving E-rate discounts or Title IV,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 20 USC 7131 Part A Student Support and Academic Enrichment
Grant funds, an Internet safety policy requiring a
"technology protection measure."
AR 5/16 Special Education Staff EC 56195.8 Policy or rule related to resource specialists.
411223 MANDATE
BP/AR 6/21 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School 49 CFR For districts providing transportation that choose to
4112.42/ Bus Drivers 382.121 establish voluntary self-identification program for
4212.42/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP drivers who admit alcohol or drug misuse, policy on
431242 program requirements
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 49 CFR For districts providing transportation, regulation
382.601 detailing contents of driver notification
AR 4113 5120 Assignment EC 442583 For districts assigning teachers to departmentalized
CONDITIONAL MANDATE classes outside their credential authorization,
procedures for verifying subject matter knowledge.
BP/AR 7/16 Evaluation/Supervision EC 35171 Regulation relating to certificated employees'
4115 MANDATE evaluation.
AR /11 Preretirement Part-Time Employment EC 22713 For districts allowing certificated employees to reduce
4117.11/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 44922 workload to part time while maintaining retirement
4317.11 benefits as if employed full time, regulation
specifying eligibility conditions.
BP/AR 6/25 Sexual Harassment EC231.5 Written policy prohibiting sexual harassment;
4119.11/ MANDATE 2CCR 11023 designation of Title IX coordinator.
4219.11/ 34 CFR 106.8
4319.11
AR 6/25 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint | 34 CFR 106.8, | Procedure for addressing complaints of Title IX
4119.12/ Procedures 106.45 sexual harassment.
4219.12/ MANDATE
4319.12
BP 4136/ 7/08 Nonschool Employment GC 1126 Procedures prohibiting an employee from engaging in
4236/ MANDATE any activity which is inconsistent, incompatible, or in
4336 conflict with, or inimical to his/her duties.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 4 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP4156.2/ | 7/10 Awards and Recognition EC 44015 For districts that provide awards, rules and regulations
4256.2/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE to implement award program.
4356.2
AR 4161.1/ | 6/24 Personal Illness and Injury Leave EC 44978 Regulation requiring proof of illness or injury and
4361.1 MANDATE prescribing means of verification.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 44983 Rule for districts that give employees at least 50% of
regular salary for absences up to five months.
AR 8/13 Industrial Accident and IlIness Leave EC 44984 Rules and regulations governing leave for certificated
4161.11/ MANDATE EC 45192 and classified employees.
4261.11/
4361.11
AR 41612/ | 6/24 Personal Leaves EC 44981 Regulation requiring and prescribing the manner of
4261.2/ MANDATE EC 45207 proof of personal necessity for leaves.
4361.2
AR 41619/ | 5/18 Catastrophic Leave Program EC 44043.5 For districts offering a catastrophic leave program,
4261.9/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE regulation specifying program components, maximum
4361.9 time credits, verification requirements, and
irrevocability of credit transfer.
AR 4200 12/18 Classified Personnel EC 45106 Rule or regulation making exempt positions subject to
MANDATE certain Education Code provisions.
BP 4216 922 Probationary/Permanent Status EC45113 Rules establishing period of probationary service for
MANDATE classified employees.
AR 5/16 Preretirement Part-Time Employment EC 45139 For districts allowing classified employees to reduce
4217.11 CONDITIONAL MANDATE workload to part time while maintaining retirement
benefits as if employed full time, regulation
specitying eligibility conditions.
BP/AR 3/24 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary EC 45113 Rules or regulations governing disciplinary action
4218 Action against permanent classified employees.
MANDATE
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 5 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER [ ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 4261.1 | 6/24 Personal Illness and Injury Leave EC 45191 Regulation regarding proof of illness or injury and
MANDATE prescribing means of verification.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 45196 Rule crediting employees with at least 100 working
days of paid sick leave each year, including current
year and accumulated days of leave and providing that
employees receive at least 50% of salary during that
time after fully paid sick leave is exhausted.
BP 4315 8/14 Evaluation/Supervision EC 35171 Regulation relating to certificated administrative or
MANDATE supervisory employees' evaluation.
BP/AR BP 11/02 | Parent Rights and Responsibilities EC 51101 Policy jointly adopted with parents/guardians
5020 AR 3/05 | MANDATE containing specified components.
BP/AR 3/18 Student and Family Privacy Rights 20 USC 1232h | For districts receiving funds administered by USDOE,
5022 CONDITIONAL MANDATE policy re: administration of surveys, right of parents to
inspect instruments, and collection of personal
information for marketing purposes.
BP 5030 12/16 Student Wellness 42 USC 1758b | For districts participating in a federal meals program,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE wellness policy with specified components.
BP 5111 322 Admission EC234.7 Policy requiring that documents authorized to provide
MANDATE proof of age not reveal citizenship status, and
prohibiting denial of enrollment if parent/guardian
fails to provide student's national origin for
compliance with special programs
BP/AR 5/18 District Residency EC 482042 For districts that authorize investigations of student
S111.1 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP residency, policy addressing methods, appeal process,
and other specified components.
MANDATE - AR EC234.7 Policy or procedures equivalent to California Attorney
General model language regarding immigration
enforcement at public schools.
BP/AR 7/12 Student Leave of Absence EC 48232 For districts that grant student leaves of absence,
5112.3 CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 48416 policy to grant leaves.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 6 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 5113 6/24 Absences and Excuses EC 46014 For districts that permit absences for religious
CONDITIONAL MANDATE purposes, regulations governing attendance at such
exercises and the reporting of these absences.
AR S5113.1 | 12/24 Chronic Absence and Truancy EC 48273 Regulation for gathering data and making reports to
MANDATE County Superintendent regarding truants.
BP 5116 7/06 School Attendance Boundaries GC 53312.7 For districts forming a Mello-Roos community
CONDITIONAL MANDATE facilities district, policy granting admission priority to
children of residents of the community facilities
district that pay taxes to finance school construction.
BPS5116.1 | 12/19 Intradistrict Open Enrollment EC 35160.5 Policy establishing open enrollment with specitied
MANDATE components.
BP5116.2 | 12/23 Involuntary Student Transfers EC 484325 For districts authorizing involuntary transfer of a
CONDITIONAL MANDATE student to a continuation school, rules and regulations
with specified components.
EC 48662 For districts that establish a community day school
and seek to authorize involuntary transfer to such a
school, policy with specified components.
For districts authorizing transfer of students convicted
of certain felonies or misdemeanors, policy with
EC 48929 specified components.
AR 5121 7/16 Grades/Evaluation of Student EC 49067 Regulation requiring evaluation of student
Achievement achievement for each marking period and requiring a
MANDATE conference or written report to parent/guardian
whenever student is in danger of failing a course.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 49067 For districts authorizing teachers to assign failing
grades to students for unexcused absences, regulation
providing opportunity to the student to explain the
absence and method for identifying such failing
grades in the student's record.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 7 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR BP 7/19 | Promotion/Acceleration/Retention EC 48011 Policy on promotion and retention including
5123 AR MANDATE EC 48070 identification by grade level of students at risk of
12/13 EC 48070.5 retention; opportunities for remedial instruction;
5 CCR 200 appeal process; acceleration to first grade.
BP/AR 3/25 Student Records EC 49069.7 Policy and procedures re: identification, description,
5125 MANDATE - BP/AR 5CCR431 security, and granting of access to records.
MANDATE - BP/AR EC234.7 Policy equivalent to California Attorney General
model language regarding immigration enforcement at
public schools.
For districts contracting for digital storage,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP EC 49073.1 management, and retrieval of student records, policy
allowing such contracts.
BP/AR 6/25 Release of Directory Information EC 49073 Regulation identifying categories of directory
5125.1 MANDATE — BP/AR 20 USC 1232g | information that may be released.
MANDATE —-AR EC234.7 Policy language equivalent to California Attorney
General model language that directory information
does not include national origin, citizenship status,
immigration status, or place of birth.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 10 USC 503 For districts that receive federal Elementary and
20 USC 7908 Secondary Education Act (ESEA) funds,
parent/guardian notification of ability to request that
district not release child's directory information to
military recruiters, employers, or colleges without
prior written consent.
AR 51252 | 3/19 Withholding Grades, Diploma or EC 48904 Regulation regarding procedures for reparation when
Transcripts school property is damaged or lost.
MANDATE
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 8 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 324 Awards for Achievement EC 44015 For districts granting awards to students, rules for
5126 CONDITIONAL MANDATE awards program.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 35310 For districts that have established a scholarship and
EC 35316 loan fund, rules regarding committee selection and
governing applications.
AR 5131.1 | 7/08 Bus Conduct 5 CCR 14103 Rules re: bus driver authority, bus conduct and
MANDATE suspension of riding privileges.
BP/AR 12/23 Bullying EC234.1 Written policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment,
51312 MANDATE EC234.4 intimidation, and bullying based on specified
characteristics; statement that the policy applies to all
acts of the Governing Board and the Superintendent in
enacting policies and procedures that govern the
district; procedures for preventing acts of bullying,
including cyberbullying
AR 5131.6 | 3/25 Alcohol and Other Drugs EC 51203 Regulation specifying grade level and courses for drug
MANDATE education.
BP5131.7 | 12/22 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 20 USC 7961 Policy regarding referral of student to law
MANDATE enforcement if firearm brought to school.
BP5131.8 | 3/25 Mobile Communication Devices EC 48901.7 Beginning July 1, 2026, policy to limit or prohibit the
MANDATE use of smartphones by students while at school or
under the supervision and control of a district
employee.
BP 5132 10/19 Dress and Grooming EC 35183 For districts that have adopted a school uniform
CONDITIONAL MANDATE policy, a statement that no student will be penalized
academically, denied attendance, or discriminated
against if the parent/guardian chooses not to have the
student comply with the uniform policy.
BP 514121 | 3/24 Administering Medication and EC49414.1 For districts that authorize administration of medicinal
Monitoring Health Conditions cannabis at a school site, a policy with specified
CONDITIONAL MANDATE components
BP5141.3 | 11/10 Health Examinations EC 49450 Rules to ensure confidentiality of results of student
MANDATE health exam.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 9 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture



CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 51415 | 3/25 Mental Health EC 494282 Beginning January 1, 2026 for districts offering
CONDITIONAL MANDATE grades 7-12, policy on referral protocols for
addressing student behavioral health concerns.
BP/AR 3/25 Suicide Prevention EC 215 Policy on suicide prevention, intervention, and
514152 MANDATE postvention; any related training to be provided to
teachers; needs of specified high-risk groups.
BP/AR 924 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process | EC 48916 Procedures for expulsion; rights of a complaining
5144.1 MANDATE - BP, AR EC 48918 witness, written notice of expulsion, conduct of
EC 48918.5 expulsion hearing, readmission after expulsion.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR EC 48918 For districts that use a hearing officer or panel to
conduct expulsion hearings, procedures with specified
components, including timelines and conduct of
hearing.
BP/AR 4/15 Required Parental Attendance EC 48900.1 Policy and procedures for required parental attendance
51444 CONDITIONAL MANDATE at school when student removed from class for
specified offenses; meeting with principal after school
visit; contacting parent/guardian who does not
respond to request.
BP/AR 11/07 Freedom of Speech/Expression EC 48907 Written publications code to guarantee free speech
51452 MANDATE and press rights to students.
BP/AR 3/25 Response to Immigration Enforcement | EC 234.7 Policy and procedures equivalent to California
5145.13 MANDATE Attorney General model language regarding
immigration enforcement at public schools.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 10 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 6/25 Nondiscrimination/Harassment EC234.1 Written policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment,
51453 MANDATE intimidation, and bullying based on specified
characteristics; designation of person(s), position(s),
or unit(s) responsible for ensuring compliance with
nondiscrimination and investigation of complaints.
5 CCR 4621 Policy and procedures consistent with state's uniform
complaint procedures; person(s) responsible to ensure
compliance and receive and investigate complaints;
and confidentiality.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 28 CFR 35.107 | For districts that receive federal financial assistance,
34 CFR 104.7 procedures for the "prompt and equitable" resolution
34 CFR 106.8 of discrimination complaints.
BP/AR 6/25 Sexual Harassment EC231.5 Written policy for students prohibiting sexual
51457 MANDATE 34 CFR 106.8 harassment.
AR 6/25 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint | 34 CFR 106.8, | Procedure for addressing complaints of Title IX
514571 Procedures 106.45 sexual harassment.
MANDATE
BP/AR 12/24 Child Care and Development WIC 10271 For districts offering child care, policy and regulation
5148 CONDITIONAL MANDATE WIC 10292 regarding admission, collection of fees, excused and
unexcused absences. If charge fees for diapers or field
5 CCR 18066 trips, regulation re: involving parents in decision
5 CCR 18105 process.
5 CCR 18114
AR 51482 | 12/24 Before/After School Programs EC 8483 For districts offering a before- or after-school
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 8483.1 program, policy regarding reasonable late daily arrival
EC 8483.76 to the before-school program or reasonable early
release from the after-school program.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 11 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025

vC Vehicle Code

USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 1224 Preschool/Early Childhood Education EC 8254 For districts offering California State Preschool
51483 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR Program (CSPP) and charging fees for field trips or
diapers, regulation involving parents in decision
process.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP/AR 5 CCR 17743 For districts offering CSPP, written admissions policy
and procedures with specified components.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 5 CCR 17819 For districts offering CSPP, reasonable policy
delineating circumstances constituting “family
emergency” and “best interest of child”.
BP/AR 520 Parent Involvement EC 11504 For districts that have one or more schools that do not
6020 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP/AR receive Title I funds or districts that do not receive
any Title I funds, parent involvement policy consistent
with specified goals.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - EC 11503 For districts receiving Title I funds, parent
BP/AR 20 USC 6318 involvement policy describing how specified
components will be addressed by district.
AR 6115 3124 Ceremonies and Observances EC 52720 For districts maintaining secondary schools, rules
CONDITIONAL MANDATE regarding implementation of daily patriotic exercises.
BP 6143 10/23 Courses of Study EC 512254 For elementary districts, certify to SPI that policy
CONDITIONAL MANDATE adopted to implement course of instruction that
sufficiently prepares students for secondary school
course of study.
BP 6145 5117 Extracurricular and Cocurricular EC 35160.5 For districts offering grades 7-12, policy establishing
Activities eligibility requirements for extracurricular activities.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE
BP/AR 924 Placement in Mathematics Courses EC 512247 For districts offering grade 9, policy regarding
6152.1 CONDITIONAL MANDATE mathematics placement.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 12 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 12/24 Independent Study EC 51747 For districts offering independent study, policy
6158 CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 517495 regarding written-agreements, maximum length of
5CCR 11701 time to complete assignments, level of satisfactory
educational progress and number of missed
assignments allowed, the provision of content aligned
to grade level standards, procedures for tiered
reengagement, a plan for synchronous and/or daily
live interaction, a plan to transition students for return
to in-person instruction, and if the district offers
course-based independent study, compliance with
requirements for the course-based program.
AR 6159 3/25 Individualized Education Program EC 56043 Procedures/timelines for review of classroom
MANDATE EC 56195.8 assignment of student when requested by teacher,
EC 56380 ensuring IEP team reviews IEP periodically to
determine if student achieving annual goals.
BP/AR 720 Procedural Safeguards and Complaints | EC 56195.8 Policy on procedural safeguards; prior written notice;
6159.1 for Special Education 20 USC 1415 ensuring parent notice in native language; right to
MANDATE 34 CFR initiate due process hearing.
300.508
BP6159.2 | 3/25 Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and EC 56195.8 Policy for services.
Agency Services for Special Education
MANDATE
BP/AR 3/05 Appointment of Surrogate Parent for 20 USC Policy and procedures to protect the rights of students.
6159.3 Special Education 1415(b)(2)
MANDATE
AR 61632 | 3/11 Animals at School 28 CFR 35.136 | Policy, procedures, and practices permitting
MANDATE individuals with disabilities to use service animals at
school.
BP6163.4 | 9/24 Student Use of Technology 47 USC 254 For districts receiving E-rate discounts or Title IV,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 20 USC 7131 Part A Student Support and Academic Enrichment
Grant funds, Internet safety policy with specified
components.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 13 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP6164.4 |9/21 Identification and Evaluation of EC 56301 Policy for continuous child-find system and
Individuals for Special Education notification of parent rights.
MANDATE
BP6164.41 | 9/21 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by EC 56301 Policy for child-find system.
Their Parents in Private School
MANDATE
BP 6171 3/18 Title I Programs 20 USC 6321 For districts receiving Title I funds, policy ensuring
CONDITIONAL MANDATE comparability of services.
BP/AR 3/23 Education for Homeless Children EC 48851.3 Policy that is consistent with Education Code 48850-
6173 MANDATE 48859 utilizing resources developed by the California
Department of Education and homeless educational
technical assistance centers.
42 USC 11432 | Policy to remove barriers to identification, enrollment,
and retention of homeless children, ensure homeless
students are not segregated or stigmatized, provide for
professional development, and ensure transportation is
provided to and from school of origin.
BP6173.4 | 6/23 Education for American Indian 20 USC 7424 For districts receiving federal Title VI Indian
Students education funding, policy to ensure that the program
CONDITIONAL MANDATE will be operated and evaluated in consultation with
parents/guardians and family members of American
Indian students and community representatives.
BP 6178 922 Career Technical Education EC 52376 For districts that receive funding though targeted
CONDITIONAL MANDATE instructional improvement grants, policy comparing
district's program to model curriculum; procedures for
systemic review of program.
BP6178.2 | 7/08 Regional Occupational Center/Program | EC 52314 For districts choosing to enroll adult students in
CONDITIONAL MANDATE ROC/P courses during the school day on a high school
campus, policy authorizing such enrollment.
BP 6179 7/19 Supplemental Instruction EC 48070.5 Policy identifying manner in which opportunities for
MANDATE remedial instruction will be provided to students
recommended or identified as at risk for retention.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 14 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR BP 4/14 | Continuation Education EC 484323 For districts offering continuation education, rules and
6184 AR 3/23 | CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 484325 regulation for involuntary or voluntary transfer to
continuation school and provisions of notice.
BP/AR 10/16 Community Day School EC 48662 For districts with a community day school, policies
6185 CONDITIONAL MANDATE and procedures regarding involuntary transfers.
BP 6200 922 Adult Education EC 52509 For districts offering adult education, graduation
CONDITIONAL MANDATE requirements for diploma.
BP 7150 922 Site Selection and Development PRC 21082 Procedures for evaluation of projects, preparation of
MANDATE environmental impact reports, and negative
declarations under CEQA.
BP 7212 717 Mello-Roos Districts GC 53312.7 For districts establishing a Mello-Roos district, local
CONDITIONAL MANDATE goals and policies addressing specified components.
BB 9270 1224 Contflict of Interest GC 1126 Procedures prohibiting Board members from engaging
MANDATE in employment and/or activities that are inconsistent,
incompatible, or in conflict with or inimical to their
duties as Board members.
GC 87300 Adoption of conflict of interest code.
BB 9320 324 Meetings and Notices EC 35140 Rule and regulation for fixed time and place for
MANDATE GC 54954 regular meetings.
BB 9322 6/23 Agenda/Meeting Materials EC 351455 Regulations re: placement of items on the agenda by
MANDATE the public.
BB 9323 12/22 Meeting Conduct EC 35010 Adoption of rules for governance, including ensuring
MANDATE EC 351455 public can address Board re: agenda items.
EC Education Code 5 CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 15 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations August 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
August 2025

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Board Policy 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First
Amendment prohibited a district from including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning
(LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with
notice and the ability to opt their students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks
substantially interfered with the religious development of their children. Additionally, policy updated to
extend, to students whose parents/guardians have properly opted them out of instruction on the basis of their
religious beliefs, state law requirements that (1) authorize the offering of an alternative activity of similar
educational value, and (2) prohibit disciplinary action, academic penalty, or other sanction on the grounds
that the student was opted out.

Administrative Regulation 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs

Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First
Amendment prohibited a district from including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning
(LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with
notice and the ability to opt their students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks
substantially interfered with the religious development of their children. Additionally, based on Mahmoud,
regulation updated to include new section related to opt-outs which (1) requires a parent/guardian who is
requesting that the parent/guardian's student be opted-out of instruction based on religious beliefs, customs,
or practices to submit specified information, and (2) permits the Superintendent or designee to work with
district legal counsel to evaluate each request and determine whether it be granted.

Board Policy 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First
Amendment prohibited a district from including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning
(LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with
notice and the ability to opt their students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks
substantially interfered with the religious development of their children. Additionally, policy updated to add
the section "General Criteria for Instruction and Materials" which was moved from the accompanying
administrative regulation as that section is more appropriately placed in Board policy rather than
administrative regulation.

Administrative Regulation 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2229, 2024) which requires "comprehensive sexual health
education" to include the topic of menstrual health. Additionally, regulation updated to delete the section
"General Criteria for Instruction and Materials" which was moved to the accompanying Board policy as that
section is more appropriately placed in policy rather than administrative regulation. In addition, regulation
updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2053, 2024) which requires that comprehensive sexual health instruction
include information about adolescent relationship abuse, including available resources such as the National
Domestic Violence Hotline and local domestic violence hotlines. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW
COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First Amendment prohibited a district from
including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning (LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of
elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with notice and the ability to opt their
students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks substantially interfered with the
religious development of their children.



Board Policy 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First
Amendment prohibited a district from including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning
(LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with
notice and the ability to opt their students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks
substantially interfered with the religious development of their children. Additionally, policy updated to
extend, to students whose parents/guardians have properly opted them out of instruction on the basis of their
religious beliefs, state law requirements that (1) authorize the offering of an alternative activity of similar
educational value, and (2) prohibit disciplinary action, academic penalty, or other sanction on the grounds
that the student was opted out.

Administrative Regulation 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2429, 2024) which, beginning with the 2026-27 school year,
requires a district that includes a course in health education for graduation from high school to include
instruction in the dangers associated with fentanyl use. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect NEW
COURT DECISION (Mahmoud v. Taylor) which held that the First Amendment prohibited a district from
including lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning (LGBTQ+) storybooks as part of
elementary school instruction without providing parents/guardians with notice and the ability to opt their
students out of that instructional content on the grounds that the storybooks substantially interfered with the
religious development of their children.



CSBA Policy Management Console
CSBA Sample District Policy Manual



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Policy 6141.2: Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 12/01/1988 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

The Governing Board recognizes that students' education would be incomplete without an understanding of the role
of religion in society. As appropriate for a particular course, teachers may objectively discuss the influences of
various religions, using religious works and symbols to illustrate their relationship with culture, literature, or the arts.
The Board expects that such instruction will identify principles common to all religions and foster respect for the
diversity of religions and customs in the world and be consistent with the adopted instructional materials and state
standards, as applicable.

In order to respect each student's individual right to freedom of religious practice, religious indoctrination is
forbidden in public schools. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that instruction about religion does not
promote or denigrate the beliefs or customs of any particular religion or sect, nor that a preference be shown for one
religious viewpoint over another. Teachers and other district staff shall be highly sensitive to their obligation not to
interfere with the religious development of any student in whatever tradition the student embraces, and treat all
religions and religious convictions, including nonbelief, with fairness and respect.

Staff shall not endorse, encourage, or solicit religious or anti-religious expression or activities among students during
class time.

Staff shall not coerce students in prayer or other religious activities as part of their official duties. However, staff are
not prohibited, when acting in their private capacity, from encouraging students' participation in personal prayer or
other religious activity. Additionally, staff shall not prohibit or discourage any student from praying or otherwise
expressing the student's religious belief so long as this does not disrupt the classroom or other district-sponsored
activity.

Students may express their beliefs about religion in their homework, artwork, and other class work if the expression
is germane to the assignment. Such work shall be judged by ordinary academic standards, relevance, and other
legitimate pedagogical objectives.

While teaching about religious holidays is a permissible part of the educational program, celebrating religious
holidays is not allowed in the district. District-sponsored programs shall not be, nor have the effect of being,
religiously oriented or a religious celebration. School and classroom decorations may express seasonal themes that
are not religious in nature. The use of religious symbols that are part of a religious holiday is permitted as a teaching
aid or resource provided that such symbols are displayed as an example of cultural and religious heritage of the
holiday and temporary in nature.

Classroom methods in instruction about religion shall not include religious role-playing activities or simulated
religious devotional acts.

Music, art, literature or drama programs having religious themes are permitted as part of the curriculum for district-
sponsored activities and programs if presented in an objective manner and as a traditional part of cultural and
religious heritage.

District schools shall not prohibit religious activities if the same or similar non-religious activities are permitted.

When required by law, the district shall notify parents/guardians that they may, via written request, opt their
students out of instruction on the basis of their religious beliefs as specified in the accompanying administrative
regulation. Students whose parents/guardians opt them out of such instruction may be offered an alternative activity
of similar educational value. Additionally, a student shall not be subject to disciplinary action, academic penalty, or
other sanction on the grounds that the student was opted out of such instruction.

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter
of the policy.



State

Ed. Code 38130-38139
Ed. Code 46014

Ed. Code 51240

Ed. Code 51511

Ed. Code 51930-51939

Federal

20 USC 4071-4074
20 USC 6061

20 USC 7904

Management Resources
California Department of Education Publication
Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision
U.S. Department of Education Publication

Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0410
0450
0450
1325
1330
1330
5113
5113
5121
5121
5127
5132
5132

Description

Civic C :

Absences for religious purposes

E ‘ . . ligi belief
Religi v incl i ‘
California Healthy Youth 2

Description
Equal Access Act
School prayer
School prayer

Description

: lix F hi ial sci ‘ K for Californi I I
Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S. ____ (2025 WL 1773627)

Florey v. Sioux Falls (1980) 619 F.2d 1311

Description

Nondiscrimination In District P And Activiti
Comprehensive Safety Plan
Comprehensive Safety Plan



Cross References
5141.31
5141.31
5145.2
5145.2
6111
6115
6115
6142.8
6142.8
6142.93
6142.94
6143
6143
6144
6145.5
6145.5
6145.8
6154
6161.11
6176

Description

| L

Immunizations
Freedom Of Speech/Expression
Freedom Of Speech/Expression
School Calendar
Ceremonies And Observances

Ceremonies And Observances



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Regulation 6141.2: Recognition Of Religious Beliefs And Customs Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 05/01/1985 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure the following for the recognition of religious beliefs and customs in
district schools:

1. The approach to religion is academic and not devotional
2. The goal is for student awareness of religion in historical and contemporary societies
3. The students may not be pressed to accept any one religion

4. The school may include the study of religion as part of the history-social science curriculum, but the practice of
religions may not be sponsored

5. The students may be exposed to and educated about a diversity of religious views and beliefs, but a particular
view or belief may not be imposed, nor may any one religion be promoted or denigrated

Staff shall make every effort to schedule one-time events, such as examinations, district-sponsored trips, special
laboratories, picture-taking days, and class parties, to minimize conflicts with major religious holidays of all faiths
such that no one faith is disproportionately impacted.

Programs and Exhibits

When district programs and exhibits are in any way related to instruction about religion or religious holidays, the
following guidelines shall be observed:

1. The principal or designee shall ensure that district-sponsored programs are presented in an objective manner,
consistent with the accompanying Board policy

2. The principal or designee shall be kept informed of the program's development

3. Program or exhibit planners shall take into consideration the diverse religious faiths represented in the
community, student body, and staff

Opt-Outs

When a parent/guardian submits a written request to opt the parent's/guardian's student out of instruction based on
religious beliefs, customs, or practices, the request shall include the following:

1. The specific instructional content of which the student should be opted out

2. The specific religious belief(s), custom(s), and/or practice(s) with which the specific instructional content
substantially interferes

3. How the specific instructional content substantially interferes with the specific religious belief(s), custom(s),
and/or practice(s), including any grade level or individual student characteristics relevant to the opt-out
request

As necessary, the Superintendent or designee may work with district legal counsel to evaluate each opt-out request
and determine whether it shall be granted.

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter
of the policy.

State Description

Ed. Code 38130-38139 Civic Center Act



State

Ed. Code 46014

Ed. Code 51240

Ed. Code 51511

Ed. Code 51930-51939

Federal

20 USC 4071-4074
20 USC 6061

20 USC 7904

Management Resources
California Department of Education Publication
Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision
Court Decision
Court Decision

Court Decision
U.S. Department of Education Publication

Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0410
0450
0450
1325
1330
1330
5113
5113
5121
5121
5127
5132
5132
5141.31

Description

: ‘ ligi

Excuse from instru
Religi v incl i ¢
California Healthy Youth A

ion due to religious belief

Description
Equal Access Act
School prayer
School prayer

Description

: i E hi ial sci ‘  for Californi i |
Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S. (2025 WL 1773627)

Florey v. Sioux Falls (1980) 619 F.2d 1311
Fell in of Christian Athl San Jose Unified School District Board of

Description

londiscrimination In District P And Activiti
Comprehensive Safety Plan
Comprehensive Safety Plan



Cross References
5141.31
5145.2
5145.2
6111
6115
6115
6142.8
6142.8
6142.93
6142.94
6143
6143
6144
6145.5
6145.5
6145.8
6154
6161.11
6176

Description

Immunizations

Fr m Of h/Expression
Freedom Of Speech/Expression
School Calendar
Ceremonies And Observances
Ceremonies And Observances

Comprehensive Health Education



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Policy 6142.1: Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

The Governing Board desires to provide a well-planned, integrated sequence of medically accurate and inclusive
instruction in comprehensive sexual health and human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) prevention.

The district shall respect the rights of parents/guardians to supervise their students' education on these subjects and
to impart values to their children regarding human sexuality.

As specified in the accompanying administrative regulation, the district shall strive to provide students with the
knowledge and skills necessary to protect them from risks presented by sexually transmitted infections, unintended
pregnancy, sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abuse, and human trafficking; to have healthy, positive, and safe
relationships and behaviors; to understand sexuality as a normal part of human development; and to develop healthy
attitudes and behaviors concerning adolescent growth and development, body image, gender, gender identity,
gender expression, sexual orientation, relationships, marriage, and family. (Education Code 51930-51939)

Each student in grades 7-12 shall receive comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education at least once in
junior high or middle school and at least once in high school unless the student's parent(s)/guardian(s) opt the student
out of such instruction as specified in "Parent/Guardian Notification and Opt-Out" in the accompanying
administrative regulation. (Education Code 51934)

General Criteria for Instruction and Materials

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention
education and the associated materials: (Education Code 51930, 51933)

1. Are age appropriate

2. Are medically accurate and objective

3. Are aligned with and support the following purposes:

a.

To provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to protect their sexual and reproductive
health from HIV and other sexually transmitted infections and from unintended pregnancy

To provide students with the knowledge and skills they need to develop healthy attitudes concerning
adolescent growth and development, body image, gender, sexual orientation, relationships, marriage, and
family

To promote understanding of sexuality as a normal part of human development

To ensure students receive integrated, comprehensive, accurate, and unbiased sexual health and HIV
prevention education and provide educators with clear tools and guidance to accomplish that end

. To provide students with the knowledge and skills necessary to have healthy, positive, and safe

relationships and behaviors

4. Are appropriate for use with English learners, students with disabilities, and students of all races, genders,
sexual orientations, and ethnic and cultural backgrounds

5. Are available on an equal basis to a student who is an English learner, consistent with the existing curriculum
and alternative options for an English learner as otherwise provided in the Education Code

6. Are accessible to students with disabilities, including, but not limited to, the provision of a modified curriculum,
materials, and instruction in alternative formats and auxiliary aids

7. Do not reflect or promote bias against any person in protected categories of discrimination pursuant to
Education Code 220



8. Affirmatively recognize that people have different sexual orientations and, when discussing or providing
examples of relationships and couples, shall be inclusive of same-sex relationships

9. Teach students about gender, gender expression, and gender identity, and explore the harm of negative gender
stereotypes

10. Encourage students to communicate with their parents/guardians and other trusted adults about human
sexuality and provide the knowledge and skills necessary to do so

11. Teach the value of and prepare students to have and maintain committed relationships such as marriage

12. Provide students with the knowledge and skills they need to form healthy relationships that are based on
mutual respect and affection and are free from violence, coercion, harassment, and intimidation

13. Provide students with the knowledge and skills for making and implementing healthy decisions about sexuality,
including communication and refusal skills to assist students in overcoming peer pressure and using effective
decision-making skills to avoid high-risk activities

14. Do not teach or promote religious doctrine

Additionally, the district's comprehensive sexual health education program shall include information on the
affirmative consent standard. Affirmative consent is defined as affirmative, conscious, and voluntary agreement to
engage in sexual activity. Teachers delivering such instruction shall consult information related to sexual harassment
and violence in the state health curriculum framework. (Education Code 51225.36, 67386)

The Superintendent or designee shall identify appropriate methods for informing parents/guardians about subjects
related to the district's comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education. The Superintendent or designee
shall use such identified methods to inform parents/guardians of students in grades 6-12 about human trafficking
prevention resources, as required pursuant to Education Code 49381.

Parent/Guardian Notification and Opt-Out

At the beginning of each school year or at the time of a student's enrollment, parents/guardians shall be notified, in
the manner specified in the accompanying administrative regulation, that they may request in writing to opt their
students out of participating in comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education. Students so excused
shall be given an alternative educational activity. Additionally, a student shall not be subject to disciplinary action,
academic penalty, or other sanction if the student's parent/guardian opts the student out of such instruction.
(Education Code 51240, 51938, 51939)

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter
of the policy.

State Description

Ed. Code 220 Prohibition of discrimination

Ed. Code 231.7 Resources on abuse and teen dating violence; local and national hotlines
Ed. Code 232.7 Model policy and resources; body shaming

Ed. Code 33544 nclusion of sexual harassment and violence in health curri m framework
Ed. Code 33546.2 Health framework; sextortion

Ed. Code 48980 Paren rdian notification

Ed. Code 49381 Human trafficking prevention resources

Ed. Code 51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety



State Description

Ed. Code 51210.8 Health education curriculum
Ed. Code 51225.36 Instr tion in sexu h.r ment and violen istricts that require health
Ed. Code 51240 Excuse from instruction due to religious beliefs

Ed. Code 51513

Ed. Code 51930-51939 California Healthy Youth Act
Ed. Code 51950
Ed. Code 67386

H&S Code 1255.7 Parents surrendering physical custody of a baby
Pen. Code 243.4 Sexual battery
Pen. Code 261.5 Unlawful sexual intercourse
Pen. Code 271.5 Parents voluntarily surrendering custody of a baby
Federal Description
20 USC 1232h Privacy rights
20 USC 7906 Sex education requirements and prohibited use of funds
California Department of Education Publication  Body Shaming Model Policy & Resources
Health E ion Framework for California Publi h : Kindergarten

California Department of Education Publication G 12 May 2019

Management Resources Description

California Department of Education Publication Kind T G Twelve. 2008

Court Decision Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S. ____ (2025 WL 1773627)
Human Rights Campaign Foundation Publication California LGBTQ Youth Report, January 2019

Website CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services
Website Human Rights Campaign

Website U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Website California Partnership to End Domestic Violence

Website California Safe Schools Coalition

Website Mmmmmmmm
Website California Department of Public Health

Website California Healthy Kids Resource Center

Website Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Website CSBA

Cross References Description

0410 Nondiscrimination In District P And Activiti
1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures

1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures



Cross References
1312.3-E(1)
1312.3-E(2)
4131

5022

5022

5030
5141.22
5141.22
5141.25
5145.3
5145.3
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)
5145.7
5145.7
5146

6141

6141
6142.8
6142.8
6142.93
6143

6143

6144
6145.8
6146.1
6159

6159
6161.11
6174

6174

Description

Uniform Complaint Procedures
Uniform Complaint Procedur
Staff Development

Student Wellness

Infectious Diseases

Infecti Di

Availability Of C
londiscrimination/t
Nondiscrimination/!

11



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Regulation 6142.1: Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

Definitions

Comprehensive sexual health education means education regarding human development and sexuality, including
education on menstrual health, pregnancy, contraception, and sexually transmitted infections. (Education Code
51931)

HIV prevention education means instruction on the nature of human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) and acquired
immune deficiency syndrome (AIDS), methods of transmission, strategies to reduce the risk of HIV infection, and
social and public health issues related to HIV and AIDS. (Education Code 51931)

Age appropriate refers to topics, messages, and teaching methods suitable to particular ages or age groups of children
and adolescents, based on developing cognitive, emotional, and behavioral capacity typical for the age or age group.
(Education Code 51931)

Medically accurate means verified or supported by research conducted in compliance with scientific methods and
published in peer-reviewed journals, where appropriate, and recognized as accurate and objective by professional
organizations and agencies with expertise in the relevant field, such as the federal Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, the American Public Health Association, the American Academy of Pediatrics, and the American College
of Obstetricians and Gynecologists. (Education Code 51931)

Components of Sexual Health and HIV Prevention Education

In addition to complying with the criteria listed in "General Criteria for Instruction and Materials" in the
accompanying Board policy, the district's comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education for students in
grades 7-12 shall include all of the following: (Education Code 51934)

1. Information on the nature of HIV and other sexually transmitted infections and their effects on the human
body

2. Information on the manner in which HIV and other sexually transmitted infections are and are not transmitted,
including information on the relative risk of infection according to specific behaviors, including sexual
behaviors and injection drug use

3. Information that abstinence from sexual activity and injection drug use is the only certain way to prevent HIV
and other sexually transmitted infections, and that abstinence from sexual intercourse is the only certain way
to prevent unintended pregnancy

The instruction shall provide information about the value of delaying sexual activity while also providing
medically accurate information on other methods of preventing HIV and other sexually transmitted infections
and pregnancy.

4. Information about the effectiveness and safety of all federal Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved
methods that prevent or reduce the risk of contracting HIV and other sexually transmitted infections, including
use of antiretroviral medication, consistent with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

5. Information about the effectiveness and safety of reducing the risk of HIV transmission as a result of injection
drug use by decreasing needle use and needle sharing

6. Information about the treatment of HIV and other sexually transmitted infections, including how antiretroviral
therapy can dramatically prolong the lives of many people living with HIV and reduce the likelihood of
transmitting HIV to others

7. Discussion about social views on HIV and AIDS, including addressing unfounded stereotypes and myths
regarding HIV and AIDS and people living with HIV

12



This instruction shall emphasize that successfully treated HIV-positive individuals have a normal life
expectancy, all people are at some risk of contracting HIV, and testing is the only way to know if one is HIV-
positive.

8. Information about local resources, how to access local resources, and students' legal rights to access local
resources for sexual and reproductive health care such as testing and medical care for HIV and other sexually
transmitted infections and pregnancy prevention and care, as well as local resources for assistance with sexual
assault and intimate partner violence

9. Information about the effectiveness and safety of FDA-approved contraceptive methods in preventing
pregnancy, including, but not limited to, emergency contraception

Instruction on pregnancy shall include an objective discussion of all legally available pregnancy outcomes,
including, but not limited to:

a. Parenting, adoption, and abortion

b. Information on the law on surrendering physical custody of a minor child 72 hours of age or younger,
pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1255.7 and Penal Code 271.5

c. The importance of prenatal care
10. Information about sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual abuse, and human trafficking, including:

a. Information on the prevalence and nature of human trafficking, strategies to reduce the risk of human
trafficking, techniques to set healthy boundaries, and how to safely seek assistance if there is a suspicion
of trafficking

b. Information on how social media and mobile device applications are used for human trafficking

11. Information about adolescent relationship abuse and intimate partner violence, including the early warning
signs of each, and the resources available to students related to adolescent relationship abuse and intimate
partner violence, including the National Domestic Violence Hotline and local domestic violence hotlines that
provide confidential support services for students that have experienced domestic violence or stalking

The district's comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education shall include instruction regarding the
potential risks and consequences of creating and sharing suggestive or sexually explicit materials through cell
phones, social networking websites, computer networks, or other digital media. (Education Code 51934)

Professional Development

The district's comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education shall be provided by instructors trained in
the appropriate courses who are knowledgeable of the most recent medically accurate research on human sexuality,
healthy relationships, pregnancy, and HIV and other sexually transmitted infections. (Education Code 51931, 51934)

The Superintendent or designee shall cooperatively plan and conduct in-service training for all district personnel who
provide HIV prevention education, through regional planning, joint powers agreements, or contract services.
(Education Code 51935)

In developing and providing in-service training, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate and collaborate with
the teachers who provide HIV prevention education and with the California Department of Education (CDE).
(Education Code 51935)

The district shall periodically conduct in-service training to enable district personnel to learn new developments in
the scientific understanding of HIV. In-service training shall be voluntary for personnel who have demonstrated
expertise or received in-service training from CDE or the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. (Education
Code 51935)

The Superintendent or designee may expand HIV in-service training to cover the topic of comprehensive sexual
health education in order for district personnel teaching comprehensive sexual health education to learn new
developments in the scientific understanding of sexual health. (Education Code 51935)

13



The Superintendent or designee shall periodically provide continuing education that enables district personnel to
learn about new developments in the understanding of abuse, including sexual abuse, and human trafficking, and
current prevention efforts and methods. Such education may include early identification of abuse, including sexual
abuse, and human trafficking of students and minors. (Education Code 51950)

Use of Consultants or Guest Speakers

The Superintendent or designee may contract with outside consultants or guest speakers, including those who have
developed multilingual curricula or curricula accessible to persons with disabilities, to deliver comprehensive sexual
health and HIV prevention education or to provide training for district personnel. All outside consultants and guest
speakers shall have expertise in comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education and knowledge of the
most recent medically accurate research on the relevant topic(s) covered in the instruction. The Superintendent or
designee shall ensure that any instruction provided by an outside speaker or consultant complies with Board policy,
administrative regulation, and Education Code 51930-51939. (Education Code 51933, 51934, 51936)

Parent/Guardian Notification and Opt-Out

At the beginning of each school year or at the time of a student's enrollment, the Superintendent or designee shall
notify parents/guardians about comprehensive sexual health and HIV prevention education, as well as research on
student health behaviors and risks, planned for the coming year. The notice shall advise parents/guardians:
(Education Code 48980, 51938)

1. That written and audiovisual educational materials to be used in comprehensive sexual health and HIV
prevention education are available for inspection

2. That parents/guardians have a right to opt their students out of comprehensive sexual health or HIV
prevention education, or research on student health behaviors and risks, provided they submit their request in
writing to the district

3. That parents/guardians have a right to request a copy of Education Code 51930-51939

4. Whether the comprehensive sexual health or HIV prevention education will be taught by district personnel or
outside consultants and, if the district chooses to use outside consultants or guest speakers for this purpose,
the following information:

a. The date of the instruction
b. The name of the organization or affiliation of each guest speaker

c. Information stating the right of the parent/guardian to request a copy of Education Code 51933, 51934,
and 51938

If the arrangements for instruction by outside consultants or guest speakers are made after the beginning of the
school year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians by mail or another commonly used
method of notification no fewer than 14 days before the instruction is given.

Except as required by law, the requirements of Education Code 51930-51939 pertaining to instructional content,
teacher training, and parent/guardian notification and opt-out shall not apply to the following: (Education Code
51932)

1. A description or illustration of human reproductive organs that may appear in a textbook, adopted pursuant to
law, if the textbook does not include other elements of comprehensive sexual health or HIV prevention
education as defined in Education Code 51931

2. Instruction, materials, presentations, or programming that discusses gender, gender identity, gender
expression, sexual orientation, discrimination, harassment, bullying, intimidation, relationships, or family and
does not discuss human reproductive organs and their functions

14



Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter

of the policy.

State

Ed. Code 220

Ed. Code 231.7
Ed. Code 232.7
Ed. Code 33544
Ed. Code 33546.2
Ed. Code 48980
Ed. Code 49381
Ed. Code 51202
Ed. Code 51210.8

Ed. Code 51225.36
Ed. Code 51240
Ed. Code 51513

Ed. Code 51930-51939
Ed. Code 51950

Ed. Code 67386

H&S Code 1255.7

Pen. Code 243.4

Pen. Code 261.5

Pen. Code 271.5

Federal
20 USC 1232h
20 USC 7906

California Department of Education Publication

California Department of Education Publication

Management Resources

California Department of Education Publication
Court Decision

CSBA Publication

Human Rights Campaign Foundation Publication
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website

Description
Prohibiti f discriminati

Resources on abuse and teen dating violence; local and national hotlines

Model policy and resources; body shaming

Description

Description

Health Education C Standards for California Public S ls:
Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2008
Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S. ____ (2025 WL 1773627)

MMMM@MMM iderations. G Briof. / 2014

California LGBTQ Youth R ! 2019

15



Management Resources

Website

Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0410
1312.3
1312.3
1312.3-E(1)
1312.3-E(2)
4131

5022

5022

5030
5141.22
5141.22
5141.25
5145.3
5145.3
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)
5145.7
5145.7
5146

6141

6141
6142.8
6142.8
6142.93
6143

6143

6144
6145.8
6146.1
6159

6159
6161.11
6174

Description

California O f Education. Sex E . | HIV/AIDS/STC

Instruction

California D f Public Healtt
California Heal Kids R c

. for Di . | and P .
CSBA

Description

Nondiscrimination In District P And Activiti
Unif c laint P |

Unif. c laint P |

Student Wellness

Infecti Di

Infecti Di

Availability Of Condoms
londiscrimination/!
Nondiscrimination/Harassmen
P 5 ian Notificati

p c ian Notificati
Sexual Harassment

16



Cross References

6174

Description

Education For English Learners

17



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Policy 6142.8: Comprehensive Health Education Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2003 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

The Governing Board believes that health education should foster the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that students
need in order to lead healthy lives and avoid high-risk behaviors, and that creating a safe, supportive, inclusive, and
nonjudgmental environment is crucial to promoting healthy development for all students. The district's health
education program shall be part of a coordinated approach to student health which recognizes that mental health
and social connection are critical to overall health, well-being, and academic success; supports the physical, mental,
and social well-being of students; reflects the importance of digital and media literacy; and is linked to district and
community services and resources.

Goals for the district's health education program shall be designed to promote student wellness and shall include, but
not be limited to, goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and other district-based activities
that promote student well-being.

Any health education course offered to middle or high school students shall include instruction in mental health that
meets the requirements of Education Code 51925-51926, and as specified in Administrative Regulation 6143 -
Courses of Study.

The district shall provide a planned, sequential, research-based, and developmentally appropriate health education
curriculum for students in grades kindergarten-12 that is aligned with the state's content standards and curriculum
framework and integrated with other content areas of the district's curriculum. The Superintendent or designee shall
determine the grade levels and subject areas in which health-related topics will be addressed, in accordance with
law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall involve school administrators, teachers, school nurses, health
professionals representing various fields of health care, parents/guardians, community-based organizations, and
other community members in the development, implementation, and evaluation of the district's health education
program. Health and safety professionals may be invited to provide related instruction in the classroom, school
assemblies, and other instructional settings.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development as needed to ensure that health education
teachers are knowledgeable about academic content standards, the state curriculum framework, and effective
instructional methodologies.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide periodic reports to the Board regarding the implementation and
effectiveness of the district's health education program, which may include, but not be limited to, a description of the
district's program and the extent to which it is aligned with the state's content standards and curriculum framework,
the amount of time allotted for health instruction at each grade level, student achievement of district standards for
health education, and the manner in which the district's health education program supports the physical, mental, and
social well-being of students.

Parent/Guardian Notification and Opt-Out

Parents/guardians shall be notified that they may request in writing to opt their students out of participating in
instruction and assessments, including anonymous and confidential tests, questionnaires, and surveys, as specified in
the accompanying administrative regulation. Students so excused shall be given an alternative educational activity.
Additionally, a student shall not be subject to disciplinary action, academic penalty, or other sanction if the student's
parent/guardian opts the student out of such instruction. (Education Code 51240, 51900.6, 51938, 51939)

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter
of the policy.

18



State

5CCR 11800-11801
Ed. Code 35183.5

Ed. Code 49413

Ed. Code 49430-49434
Ed. Code 49490-49494
Ed. Code 49500-49505
Ed. Code 51202

Ed. Code 51203

Ed. Code 51210

Ed. Code 51210.8

Ed. Code 51220.5

Ed. Code 51225.36
Ed. Code 51225.38
Ed. Code 51225.6

Ed. Code 51240

Ed. Code 51260-51269
Ed. Code 51513

Ed. Code 51880-51881.5

Ed. Code 51890-51891

Ed. Code 51900.6

Ed. Code 51913

Ed. Code 51920

Ed. Code 51925-51929
Ed. Code 51930-51939
Ed. Code 67386

Ed. Code 8850.5

Federal

42 USC 1751-1769j
42 USC 1758b

42 USC 1771-1793

Management Resources

California Department of Education Publication

California Department of Education Publication

Court Decision
CSBA Publication
CSBA Publication

Description

Distri lth ed . |
Sun protection
i id liopul L -

School breakfast and lunch programs
School meals

Instruction in personal and public health and safety

| ion f uati
Instruction in the dangers associated with fentanyl use

I ion in cardiopul )
wwmmgw.fl.

E from i . ligious belief

Description

School Lunch Program
Local wellness policy
Child Nutrition A

Description

Health Ed ion E for California Public S ls: Kind
Through Grade Twelve, 2019

Health Education C Standards for California Public S ls:
Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2008
(2025 WL 1773627)

Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S.

19



Management Resources

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication
CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication
Human Rights Campaign Foundation Publication
Society of Health & Physical Educators Publication

US Department of Health and Human Services
Pub.

US Dept of Health and Human Services
Publication
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website
Website

Cross References
0200
0415
0450
0450

Description
P ing C hic Health 11 . Brief. July 2018

The Impact of Marijuana Legalization on K-12: The Effect of Marijuana on
the Brain, November 2018

Why Schools Hold the Promise for Adolescent Mental Health, Governance
Brief, May 2019

Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Brief, July 2006

Promoting Oral Health for California's Students: New R New
. ities for Schools. Policy Brief. N 2008
Consid o 5’ Brief. A 2014 ’

American Sch H h A iation

Description

Goals For The School Distri
Equity
Comprehensive Safety Plan

20



Cross References Description

0500 Accountability

1220 Citizen Advisory Committees

1220 Citizen Advisory Committees

1240 Volunteer Assistance

1240 Volunteer Assistance

1325 Advertising And Promotion

1400 Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies And The Schools
1700 Relations Between Private Industry And The Schools
3513.3 Tobacco-Free Schools

3513.3 Tobacco-Free Schools

3513.4 Drug And Alcohol Free Schools

3514 Environmental Safety

3514 Environmental Safety

3516 Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan
3516 Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan
3543 Transportation Safety And Emergencies
3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program

3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program

3554 Other Food Sales

3554 Other Food Sales

4131 Staff Development

5020 Parent Rights And Responsibilities

5020 Parent Rights And Responsibilities

5022 Student And Family Privacy Rights

5022 Student And Family Privacy Rights

5030 Student Wellness

5131 Conduct

5131.2 Bullying

5131.2 Bullying

5131.6 Alcohol And Other Drugs

5131.6 Alcohol And Other Drugs

5131.62 Tobacco

5131.62 Tobacco

5131.63 Steroids

5131.63 Steroids

5137 Positive School Climate

5138 Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation

5141 Health Care And Emergencies

5141 Health Care And Emergencies

5141.21 Administerineg Medication And Monitoring Health Conditi



Cross References
5141.21
5141.22
5141.22
5141.23
5141.23
5141.3
5141.3
5141.31
5141.31
5141.32
5141.4
51414
5141.5
5141.52
5141.52
5141.6
5141.6
5141.7
5142
5142
5142.2
5142.2
5145.3
5145.3
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)
5145.7
5145.7
5145.9
5146
6011
6020
6020
6141
6141
6141.2
6141.2
6142.1
6142.1
6142.5

Description

Administering Medication And Monitoring Health Conditi

Infectious Diseases
Infecti Di
Asthma Management
Asthma Management
Health Examinations
Health Examinations
I .

I o

22



Cross References
6142.7
6142.7
6143

6143

6144
6145.2
6145.2
6145.8
6146.1
6161.1
6161.1
6161.1-E(1)
6162.8
6162.8
6163.4
6163.4-E(1)
6164.2
6172

6172

6190

Description

Physical Ed ion And Activi

Physical Education And Activi

Courses Of Study

Courses Of Study

Controversial Issues

Athletic Competition
Assemblies And Special Events

Selection And Evaluation Of | ional Material

23



CSBA Sample District Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console

Regulation 6142.8: Comprehensive Health Education Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2003 | Last Revised Date: 08/01/2025 | Last Reviewed Date: 08/01/2025

Content of Instruction

The district's health education program shall include instruction at the appropriate grade levels in the following
content areas:

Alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs

Human growth, development, and sexual health

Injury prevention and safety

Instruction related to injury prevention and safety may include, but is not limited to, first aid, protective
equipment such as helmets, violence prevention, topics related to bullying and harassment, emergency
procedures, and Internet safety.

Mental, emotional, and social health

Health education courses offered to middle and/or high school students shall include mental health instruction
that meets the requirements of Education Code 51925-51927, as specified in Administrative Regulation 6143
- Courses of Study.

Nutrition and physical activity

. Personal and community health

Instruction in personal and community health may include, but is not limited to, oral health, personal hygiene,
sun safety, vision and hearing protection, transmission of germs and communicable diseases, symptoms of
common health problems and chronic diseases, and the effect of behavior on the environment.

Within each of the above content areas, instruction shall be designed to assist students in developing:

1.

2.

5.

6.

An understanding of essential concepts related to enhancing health
The ability to analyze internal and external influences that affect health
The ability to access and analyze health information, products, and services

The ability to use interpersonal communication skills, decision-making skills, and goal-setting skills to enhance
health

The ability to practice behaviors that reduce risk and promote health

The ability to promote and support personal, family, and community health

High School Health Education

Whenever the Governing Board requires a course in health education for graduation from high school, the district's
high school health education course(s) shall include instruction in:

1.

Sexual harassment and violence, including, but not limited to, the affirmative consent standard as defined in
Education Code 67386 (Education Code 51225.36)

When delivering such instruction, teachers shall consult information related to sexual harassment and violence
in the Health Education Framework for California Public Schools. (Education Code 51225.36)

24



2. Compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR), which is based on national evidence-based emergency
cardiovascular care guidelines for the performance of compression-only CPR and includes instruction relative
to the psychomotor skills necessary to perform compression-only CPR (Education Code 51225.6)

3. Starting with the 2026-27 school year, the dangers associated with fentanyl use (Education Code 51225.38)

Parent/Guardian Notification and Opt-Out

At the beginning of each school year or at the time of a student's enrollment, parents/guardians shall be notified that
they may request in writing to opt their students out of participating in the following:

1. Anonymous, voluntary, and confidential tests, questionnaires, and surveys containing age-appropriate
questions about students' attitudes concerning or practices relating to sex (Education Code 51938, 51939)

2. Any instruction in health that conflicts with the student's religious training and beliefs, including personal moral
convictions (Education Code 51240)

3. Any instruction in sexual abuse and/or sexual assault awareness and prevention (Education Code 51900.6

4. Any instruction in comprehensive sexual health and human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) prevention
(Education Code 51938, 51939)

5. Any other instruction as permitted by law

Additionally, the district shall not administer any exam, survey, or questionnaire that contains questions about the
student's or the student's family's personal beliefs or practices in sex, family life, morality, or religion unless the
student's parent/guardian has given written permission. (Education Code 51513)

Involvement of Health Professionals

Health care professionals, health care service plans, health care providers, and other entities participating in a
voluntary initiative with the district are prohibited from communicating about a product or service in a way that is
intended to encourage persons to purchase or use the product or service. However, the following activities may be
allowed: (Education Code 51890)

1. Health care or health education information provided in a brochure or pamphlet that contains the logo or name
of a health care service plan or health care organization, if provided in coordination with the voluntary initiative

2. Outreach, application assistance, and enrollment activities relating to federal, state, or county-sponsored
health care insurance programs if the activities are conducted in compliance with the statutory, regulatory, and
programmatic guidelines applicable to those programs

Policy Reference Disclaimer:These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority
for the Governing Board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the subject matter
of the policy.

State Description

5 CCR 11800-11801 District health education plan

Ed. Code 35183.5 Sun protection

Ed. Code 49413 First aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation training
Ed. Code 49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
Ed. Code 49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs

Ed. Code 49500-49505 School meals

Ed. Code 51202 nstruction in personal an ic health and saf

Ed. Code 51203 Instruction on alcohol, narcotics and dangerous drugs

25



State

Ed.
Ed.
Ed.

Ed.

Ed.

Ed.

Ed.
Ed.
Ed.
Ed.

Ed.

Ed.
Ed.
Ed.
Ed.
Ed.
Ed.
Ed.

Code 51210
Code 51210.8
Code 51220.5

Code 51225.36

Code 51225.38

Code 51225.6

Code 51240

Code 51260-51269
Code 51513

Code 51880-51881.5

Code 51890-51891

Code 51900.6
Code 51913

Code 51920

Code 51925-51929
Code 51930-51939
Code 67386

Code 8850.5

Federal

42 USC 1751-1769j
42 USC 1758b

42 USC 1771-1793

Management Resources

California Department of Education Publication

California Department of Education Publication

Court Decision

CSBA Publication
CSBA Publication
CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication
CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

Description

Course of study for grades 1-6
Health education
P . ils: i .

mmxmmmmmw.fl.

Instruction in the dangers associated with fentanyl use

rriculum

mmmmwmmmmmw.fl.

Description
School Lunch Program
Local wellness policy
Child Nutrition A

Description

Mahmoud v. Taylor (2025) 606 U.S. (2025 WL 1773627)

26



Management Resources Description

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication

CSBA Publication Considerations, Governance Brief, August 2014

Human Rights Campaign Foundation Publication California LGBTQ Youth Report, January 2019

Society of Health & Physical Educators Publication

US Department of Health and Human Services
Pub.

Our Epidemic of Loneliness and Isolation: The U.S. Surgeon General’s
Advi Health Eff £ Social C - c .

US Dept of Health and Human Services

Publication 2023

Website SHAPE America, Society of Health and Physical Educators
Website CSBA District and County Office of Education Legal Services
Website Human Rights Campaign Foundation

Website U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Website American School Health Association

Website California Association of School Health Educators

Website California Department of Education, Health Education
Website California Subject Matter Project, Physical Education-Health Project
Website Center for Injury Prevention Policy and Practice

Website National Center for Health Education

Website National Hearing Conservation Association

Website Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Website CSBA

Website California Department of Public Health

Website California Healthy Kids Resource Center

Cross References Description

0200 Goals For The School District

0415 Equity

0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan

0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan

0500 Accountability

1220 Citizen Advisory Committees

1220 Citizen Advisory Committees

1240 Volunteer Assistance

1240 Volunteer Assistance

1325 Advertising And Promotion

1400 Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies And The Schools

1700 Relations Between Private Industry And The Schools



Cross References
3513.3
3513.3
3513.4
3514
3514
3516
3516
3543
3550
3550
3554
3554
4131
5020
5020
5022
5022
5030
5131
5131.2
5131.2
5131.6
5131.6
5131.62
5131.62
5131.63
5131.63
5137
5138
5141
5141
5141.21
5141.21
5141.22
5141.22
5141.23
5141.23
5141.3
5141.3
5141.31

Description

Tobacco-Free Schools

T -Fr h

Drug And Alcohol Free Schools
Environmental Safety

Environmental Safety
Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan
Emergencies And Disaster Preparedness Plan
T ion Saf And E .

E Service/Child Nutrition P

28



Cross References
5141.31
5141.32
51414
5141.4
5141.5
5141.52
5141.52
5141.6
5141.6
5141.7
5142
5142
5142.2
5142.2
5145.3
5145.3
5145.6
5145.6-E(1)
5145.7
5145.7
5145.9
5146
6011
6020
6020
6141
6141
6141.2
6141.2
6142.1
6142.1
6142.5
6142.7
6142.7
6143
6143
6144
6145.2
6145.2
6145.8

Description

| L

Health Screening For School Entr
Child Al P ion And R .

Child Al P ion And R .
Mental Health

Suicide P .
Suicide Prevention

School Health Services
School Health Services

29



Cross References
6146.1
6161.1
6161.1
6161.1-E(1)
6162.8
6162.8
6163.4
6163.4-E(1)
6164.2
6172

6172

6190

Description

Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials
Research

Research

Student Use Of Technology
Student Use Of Technology

Gifted And Talented Student Program

30



District # 88 KCSOS Agt # 26 - 255015
OFFICE OF JOHN G. MENDIBURU
KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Advocates for Children

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
2025 - 2026

AVID CONSORTIUM
TRANSFER OF FUNDS
FOR AVID COORDINATOR

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between the KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF
SCHOOLS (KCSOS) and AVID Consortium member EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
(District).

In order to provide necessary funding for the AVID Coordinator Program, District hereby agrees that
KCSOS may transfer $5,000.00 from the account listed below. The entire amount may be transferred
on or after 07/01/2025.

01-6387-0-5800.00-1110-1000-001-00-000-0000

District Acct #

EL TEJON UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

E-SIGNED by Sara Haflich

JOHN G. MENDIBURU, Ed. D.
KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

E-SIGNED by Maria Arias

By: on 2025-08-21 22:09:18 GMT By: on 2025-08-18 23:17:39 GMT
Signatory Name: Signatory Name: Maria Arias
Title: Title: Chief Financial Operations Officer

Address: PO Box 876
Lebec, CA 93243

August 21, 2025
Date:

AVID Consortium MOU
SLS Ref. No. 25037

Address: 1300 17t Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301
Account Code: 01-741-9010-0-8677.00-0000-0000-00-0000-

000
August 18, 2025
Date:

Page 1 of 1



BKCSOS

Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Office af John G. Mendiburs, B0 — Ackeocotes For Cioben

August 21, 2025
El Tejon Unified School DistrictEl Tejon Unified

P.O. Box 876
Lebec, Ca 93243

RE: 2025-26 Selpa Dis Mou CONTRACT NUMBER 26254241
Dear Sara Haflich,
Submitted for your signature .

* Return no later than 9/21/2025.

Payment cannot be made until the signed contract is returned.

For questions or concerns regarding this agreement please contact, Dolores Jimenez at 661-636-

4805, or dojimenez@kern.org.

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED ORIGINAL TO:
Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Attn: Accounts Receivable Contracts

1300 17th Street - 5t Floor

Bakersfield, CA 93301-4533

Sincerely,

Michael Gumapac
District Fiscal Analyst
Division of Fiscal Support

JGM:MG:za
Enc.

300 1 fh Streel, CITY CENTRE - Bakersfield, C& 93307-4533 « [661) 636-4000 - X (BG1) 63647130 -

kern,oim



Customer # 42 Agreement # 26-254241

Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Kern County Superintendent of Schools
Advocates for Children

KERN COUNTY CONSORTIUM SELPA
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
RELATED SERVICES AND SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORTS

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is made by and between the Kern County
Superintendent of Schools as the lead agency for the Kern County Consortium SELPA ("SELPA")
and El Tejon Unified School District ("LEA"). SELPA and the LEA may be referred to as the "Parties"
or individually as a "Party."

Purpose of MOU

The Parties to this MOU have a history of collaborative local decision-making that has ensured that
the full continuum of related services is available to all students served within the SELPA and
County of Kern. The purpose of this MOU is to delineate the functions and responsibilities of the

SELPA when the SELPA is a provider of related services and supplementary supports to LEA pupils.

Terms
By their authorized signatures below, the parties agree as follows:

1. Effective Date
This MOU shall be effective 07/01/2025.

2. SELPA Agrees to Provide Related Services and Supplementary Supports
The SELPA agrees to provide related services and supplementary supports to be
consistent with each pupil's Individualized Education Plan or Section 504 Plan

3. LEAs Agree to SELPA Related Services and Supplementary Supports Fee-for-Service
Menu for All Students Served by the SELPA
The LEA agrees to pay the SELPA for provided related services and supplementary
supports in accordance with the Fee-for-Service Menu on Appendix A of this MOU. The
Fee-for-Service Menu will be updated annually and will be provided to LEA by May 315 of
the preceding school year




The LEA will receive an invoice from the SELPA quarterly of the Related Services and
Supplementary Supports delivered for the quarter for the LEA

Automatic Renewal
The Parties agree that this MOU shall automatically renew for one year on July 1%

Termination
This Agreement may be terminated with 30 days written notice to:

LEA Name

Name: Sara Haflich

Position: Superintendent

Address: P.O. Box 876, Lebec, CA 93243

Kern County Consortium SELPA
Name: Lee Knotts

Position: Executive Director
Address: 1300 17t Street
Bakersfield, CA 93301

Severability/Waiver

If any provision of this MOU is determined to be illegal, unenforceable, or invalid, such
provision shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision of this MOU. No waiver
of any provision of this MOU shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other
provision, whether or not similar, nor shall any such waiver constitute a continuing or
subsequent waiver of the same provision. No waiver shall be binding unless executed in
writing by the party making the waiver

Responsibility for COE Program Related Services and Supplementary Supports

By default, the SELPA agrees to provide related services and supplementary supports to
be consistent with each pupil's Individualized Education Plan or Section 504 Plan for all
LEA pupils served in COE-operated programs.

With COE approval, the LEA may request to provide related services and supplementary
supports to be consistent with each pupil's Individualized Education Plan or Section 504
Plan for LEA pupils served in COE-operated programs. The LEA may submit a formal
request to the COE to provide related services and supplementary supports using the
form on Appendix B of this MOU. The COE will have 30-days to approve or deny the
request.



Should the LEA choose to provide related services and supplementary supports in
allowable COE-operated programs, the LEA will become responsible for the full
provisions of those services, including: actual service provision, the assessment and/or
evaluation of the service, progress monitoring of student response in conjunction with
service and related IEP Goals, ensuring IEP meeting attendance by the associated
qualified service provider, tracking of the implementation of the services, as applicable,
any and all required parent related engagement required for appropriate
implementation of the service. In addition, LEA will be responsible for any litigation and
damages arising for failure to perform the provision of the respective service(s) that LEA
has been approved to provide for LEA pupils in COE operated programs.

LEA staff will adhere to all applicable COE school safety practices and procedures
including, but not limited to, campus access and exit, appointment requests, and room
availability requests

Execution of MOU Electronically and in Counterparts

This MOU may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on
separate signature pages. A copy or an original, with all signatures appended together,
shall be deemed a fully executed MOU. A facsimile or scanned version of any party's
signature shall be deemed an original signature.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties via their respective authorized representatives have executed
and entered into this MOU as of the date set next to the signatures below:

LEA

El Tejon School District E-SIGNED by Sara Haflich
on 2025-08-21 22:08:20 GMT

Authorized Signer:

Printed Name: Sara Haflich
Title: Superintendent
Address: P.O. Box 876, Lebec, CA 93243

August 21, 2025
Date:

Office of John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D.
Kern County Superintendent of Schools

E-SIGNED by Michael Gumapac
Authorized Signer: on 2025-08-21 21:51:15 GMT

Printed Name: Michael Gumapac
Title: District Fiscal Analyst

Address: 1300 17t Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301

Date: August 21, 2025




APPENDIX A— KERN COUNTY CONSORTIUM SELPA RELATED SERVICES AND
SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPORTS FEE-FOR-SERVICE MENU

For the 2025-26 school year, the related services and supplemental supports fee-for-service is
$4,418.72, yearly, per related service and/or supplemental support.



APPENDIX B — LEA REQUEST FORM FOR PROVIDING RELATED SERVICES AND/OR
SUPPLIMENTARY SUPPORTS TO LEA PUPILS ATTENDING COE-OPERATED PROGRAMS

Date:

LEA Name Making Request:

Person Making Request:

Our LEA requests transfer of the following related services and/or supplementary supports provided in
COE-operated programs from the KCC SELPA on :

*Please attach a list of students requesting transfer (please include: SSID, name, DOB, current school,
and related services and/or supplementary supports requesting transfer).

*The COE will have up to 30-days to approve or deny the request.
If approved, by signing below, the LEA agrees to collaboratively schedule Individualized Education Plans

and/or Section 504 Plans with COE program staff and KCC SELPA staff to properly document the
transfer for all pupils impacted.

Signature: Date:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
REGARDING DUAL ENROLLMENT

BETWEEN THE KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT AND THE
El Tajon Unifled Scheal District

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is between the Kern Community
College District and its respective colleges ("WCCD"), and El Tejen Unified Schoal District
("DISTRICT™). Fer identification purpeses only this MOU is dated.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, KCCD s a multi-college District whose misslon includes providing

educaticnal programs and services that are responsive to the needs of the students and
communities within the DISTRICT;

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is a HIGH School District located in Kem County;

WHEREAS, the parties desire to collaborate and provide college credit and stand-
alone courses ("Courses”),

WHEREAS, instruction will comply with the student selection standards,
curriculumn guidelines, recommendations and procedures promulgated by the Legislature
and KCCD;

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a MOU, which sets forth their mutual
rights and responsibilities and governs their relationship regarding the subject Courses;

WHEREAS, this MOU contemplates that the parties will enter into a related course
agreement (“CA") for the individual subject Courses, that each CA will fully incorporate
the terms of this MOU, and that each CA will set out the necessary detalls specific to
tha subject Programs/Courses;

WHEREAS, the parties intend for KCCD to report full-time equivalent students
(FTES) and obtain state apporticnment for the subject Courses given through this MOU
in accordance with California Code of Regulations, Title 5, sections 58050, 58051, and
58051.5;

WHEREAS, all Courses will be located within KCCD's District boundaries;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties mutually agree as follows:

TERMS

1. Recitals. The above recitals are incorporated herain and made a part of this MOU.

Revized 010224 Page 10f 11



2,

Effective Date and Duration. This MOU shall be effective
07/01/25-06/30/28 , ar

until duly modified or terminated by the parties.

Early Termination. This MOU may be terminated by either party with cause if
another party fails to comply with the insurance or indemnification requirements or
otherwise commits a material breach, Termination will be effective no sooner than
15 calendar days after a written demand to cure is provided and the party fails to

cure, This remedy is in addition to any other remedy which may be provided for
by law.

This MOU may be terminated without cause and for any reason by any party. The
party desiring early termination without cause must provide written notice to the
other parties. Termination will be effective no sooner than &0 calendar days after
actual receipt of the written notica.

The parties agree to consider the needs of currently enrolled students when
determining a termination date.

The indemnification provisions contained in this MOU shall survive termination.

Course Agreements. The terms of this MOU are deemed to be part of and fully
incorporated into any and all presently existing or future CAs pertaining to the
Courses unless expressly modified by a related CA.  Related CAs will typically
address the time, date, location, number of educational hours, KCCD credits
offered, number of students, and other specifics related to each Course. The terms
of this MOU may be medified by individual CA as necessary. Any inconsistency
batween the MOU and an express provision of a CA will be resolved in favar of
this MOL.

Certifications for State Apportionment Purposes
A, DISTRICT certifies that the diract education costs of the courses are not
belng fully funded through other sources,

B. KCCD certifies that it has not received full compensation for the direct
education costs for the conduct of the course from other sources,

C. The Board of Trustees of DISTRICT will pass a resolution during a regularly
scheduled board meeting which will provide that the location where courses
are being held under this MOU will be open to the public at all times when
courses are in session. The resolution shall be in the form provided In
attachment A to this MOL. This resclution shall provide that the provisions
of Penal Coda 627.2 do not apply to the DISTRICT facilities where courses
are being held during those times when courses are in session.

D. DISTRICT agrees and acknowledges that all courses held under the tarms
of this MOL must be open to the genaral public.

Revived 01,/02/24 Page 2of 11



DISTRICT will not pay KCCD for the full costs of offering any course under
this MOU, DISTRICT agrees and acknowledges that KCCD will claim
apportionment for the students enrclled in courses under this MOU. Full
costs are defined as compensation covering B0 percent or more of the direct
education costs for the course,

If the course instructor is an employea of DISTRICT then KCCD shall
reimburse DISTRICT in an amount equal to at least 25% of the cost to
DISTRICT for emplaying the instructor during the time the course is in
session. For example, if the instructor's normal load is five class periods
plus a prep period then KCCD shall reimburse DISTRICT in an amaount
equal to 25% of 1/8 of the dally compensation paid by DISTRICT to the
instructor for each day the course Is taught. The amount to be paid shall be
specified in the CA.

Requlatory Requirements for State Apportionment Purposes Applicable to
All Courses Conducted Under the Terms of This MOU

Thase provisions may not be voided, modified nor waived by a related CA unless
otherwise expressly provided herein:

A,

Ravired 01/02/24

Responsibilities of Each Party. KCCD policies and procedures apply and
KCCD is responsible for the Courses. The Courses will comply with all
applicable regulations, procedures, prerequisites and standards applicable
to KCCD, as well as any corresponding local policies, practices, and
requirements of the DISTRICT.

Enrollment Period. The enrollment period shall be determined by KCCD in
accordance with its quidelines, policies, pertinent statutes, and regulations.

Number Course Hours Suffi i the Stated Pe
Objectives. KCCD will determine the performance objectives for each of
the Courses and the number of course hours necessary to meet the
performance objectives. The performance objectives and corresponding
course hours shall be specified in the related CA.

n_and I nts. Supervision and evaluation of
students shall be in accordance with KCCD guidelines, policies, pertinent
statutes, and regulations. All students will be under the immediate
supervision of an employee of KGCD. For purposes of this paragraph all
DISTRICT employees who are teaching the courses shall be deemed to be
employees of KCCD.

Withdrawal Prior to Completion of the Coursa. A student's withdrawal prior
to completion of the Course shall be in accordance with KCCD guidelines,
policies, pertinent statutes and regulations.

Page 3 of 11



Revited 01,/02/24

Right to Control and Direct Instructional Activities. KCCD is responsible for
the Courses and has the sole right to control and direct the instructional
activities of all instructors, including those who are DISTRICT personnel

Minimum Qualifications for Instructors Teaching Courses. Instructors who
are DISTRICT personnel shall either meet the minimum qualifications to
pravide Instruction in a California community college, or shall work under
the immediate supervision and control of a KCCD employes who has those
minimum qualifications. The minimum qualifications shall be consistent with
the requirements in other similar courses offered by KCCD and shall be
published or otherwise listed by KCCD. All instructors shall meet the
qualification requirements of Title 5 CCR sections 53410 and 58060.

Facilities. DISTRICT will provide adequate classroom space at its facilities,
or other mutually agreed upon location, to conduct the contemplated
instruction and do so without charge to KCCD or students. DISTRICT
agrees to clean, maintain, and safeguard DISTRICT's premises. DISTRICT
warrants that its facilities are safe and compliant with all applicable building,
fire, and safety codes. All courses will be held at facilities which are clearly
identified as being open to the general public. Pursuant to the provisions of
Penal Code Section 627.9 (d) the DISTRICT Board of Trustees will pass a
resolution before courses are held which exempts all campuses in the
District which will be used for courses under this MOU from the provisions
of Penal Code Section 627.2. The exemption from Section 627.2 may be
limited by the resolution to the time immediately before, immediately after
and during the time courses are being held under the terms of this MOU.

Eguipment. DISTRICT will furnish, at its own expense, all course materials,
specialized equipment, and other necessary equipment for all DISTRICT
students. The parties understand that such equipment and materials are
DISTRICT's sole property. The instructor shall determine the type, make,
and madel of all equipment and materials to be used during each Course.
DISTRICT understands that no equipment or materials fee may be charged
to students except as provided for by KCCD policies and practices.
Students in a course who are not enrolled in DISTRICT shall be provided
course materials, specialized equipment, and other necessary equipment
as specified in KCCD Policies and the applicable student handbook.

Enrollment. Enrcliment shall be open to any person wha has been admitted
ta KCCD and meets all applicable prerequisites. Applicable prerequisite
courses, training, or experience will be determined by KCCD. Applicants
must maet the standards and prerequisites of the KCCD.

KCCD will be responsible for processing student applications. KCCD will
provide the necessary admission forms and procedures and both KCCD
and DISTRICT will jointly ensure that each applicant accepted has met all
the enroliment requirements, including liability and medical care coverage
requirements, if any.

Page 4 of 11



KCCD will ensure that each student completes the admissions procedure,
the course enroliment process, and otherwise process student applications
and enroll students in the Courses, as appropriate. DISTRICT will assist
KCCD as necessary. A successful enrollment requires that each student
has completed an enroliment application provided by KCCD, the application
has been delivered to and accepted by KCCD's Admisslons and
Registration Office, all enroliment and other applicable fees have been paild,
and the applicant has met all requirements, to include the standard KCCD
student liability and medical care coverage, if applicable.

Enroliment Fees. Pursuant to KCCD Board Policy (Education Code Section
76300(f)) the enrollment fee for students who are Special Part-Time
Students (Education Code 76001) will be waived by KCCD.

Racords of Student Aftendance and Achievement. All records of student
attendance and achievement shall be submitted to KCCD perlodically, or
upon demand, and shall be maintained by KCCD.

Ancillary Support Services for Students. Both KCCD and DISTRICT shall
ensure that students enrolled in the Courses are provided ancillary and
support services as may be needed, including but not limited to counseling
and guidance and placement assistance.

Courses Qutside KCCD Boundaries. For locations cutside the geegraphical
boundaries of KCCD, KCCD will comply with the requirements of Title 5 of
the California Code of Regulations, Sections 53000 et seq. concerning
approval by adjoining high school or community college districts and use of
non-district facilities.

Lialson. At no cost to the DISTRICT, KCCD will provide the services of faculty
members who will facilitate coordination and cooperation between KCCD and
DISTRICT. KCCD will provide DISTRICT personnel with reasonable assistance,
direction and instruction in how to fulfill their responsibilities under this MOU,
including conducting appropriate student assessments, outreach/recruitment
activities and the KCCD's application procedures.

Support Staff. These provisions may not be voided, modified nor waived by a
ralated CA unless otherwise expressly provided herain:

A,

Revieed 01/02/24

DISTRICT to Provide Support Services. Unless otherwise provided forin a
related CA, DISTRICT will provide personnel to perform clerical services
and services assoclated with outreach aclivities, recruiting students,
assessing students, processing student applications, enrolling qualified
students, and other related services as may be necessary.

DISTRICT is Responsible for its Own Personnel. DISTRICT's personnel will
perform these services on duty time. DISTRICT personnel performing thesa

Pags Sof 11



sarvices will be employees solely of DISTRICT, subject to the authority of
DISTRICT, but will also be subject to the direction of KCCD, specifically with
regard to their duties pertaining to the Courses described in the related CAs.
KCCD has the primary right to control and direct such activities.

g. Instructors. These provisions may not be voided, modified nor waived by a
related CA unless otherwise expressly provided herein:

A,

Revizsed 102/

KCCD to Select Instructors. KCCD may select instructors from DISTRICT
personnel nominated by the DISTRICT, or other sources. DISTRICT
personnel will perform Instructional duties on duty time. DISTRICT
personnel selected to be Instructors remain employees solely of the
DISTRICT, subject to the authority of the DISTRICT, but will also be subject
to the authority of KCCD, specifically with regard to their duties as
instructors. KCCD will exercise this authority in consultation with the
DISTRICT.

District May Nominata Instructors. DISTRICT shall ensura that all instructor
nominees are experienced, competent, dedicated personnel who have the
personal attributes necessary for providing instruction In the Courses.
DISTRICT shall ensure that all instructor/staff nominees possess any
Certificatas or other training indicia that may be required including, but not
limited to the qualification requirements of Title 5 CCR 53410 and 58060,

KCCD Shall Determine Instructor Requirements. KCCD shall determine the
number of instructors, the ratio of instructors to students, and the subject
areas of instruction.

DISTRICT is Responsible for its Own Personnel. DISTRICT's persannel will
perform these services on duty time. DISTRICT personnel performing their
services will be employees solely of DISTRICT, subject to the authority of
DISTRICT, but will also be subject to the direction of KCCD, specifically with
regard to their duties pertaining to the Courses described in the related CAs.
KCCD has the primary right to control and direct such activities.

Orientation Meeting. Instructors shall attend an orientation meeting if
scheduled and KCCD shall provide manuals, course oullines, curriculum
materials, and testing and grading procedures as necessary.

Instructor Agreement with KCCD. All instructors who are DISTRICT
employees must sign an agreement with KCCD which states that KCCD
shall have the primary right of control over the instructor's activities while
the Instructor is teaching a course under the terms of this MOL.

Mo Other Assigned Duties. Instructors teaching courses under this MOU
shall nat have any other assigned duty while course instruction is taking

place.

Page 6 of 11



1.

12,

13.

H. Cost of Instruction. If the course instructor is an employee of DISTRICT
then KCCD shall reimburse DISTRICT in an amount equal to at least 25%
of the cost to DISTRICT for employing the instructor during the time the
course is In session. For example, if the instructor's normal load is five class
periods plus a prep peried then KCCD shall reimburse DISTRICT in an
amount equal to 25% of 1/6 of the daily compeansation paid by DISTRICT to
the instructor for each day the course is taught. The amount to be paid shall
be specified in the CA.

Instruction. The Instructional services provided by DISTRICT personnel shall
include development of appropriate lectures. The lectures will conform to the
approved curriculum and course outlines and recommendations of experienced
KCCD instructors. Instructional presentations shall incorporate planned practical
demonstrations, as may be necessary, and use audiovisual techniques or
equipment and vocational equipment.

All instructional presentations, including practical demonstrations and
demaonstrations of vocational equipment, are subject to the advance approval of
KCCD.

Facilities. The parties contemplate that primarily, the facilities of the DISTRICT
will ba utilized to carry out the goals of this MOU and any related CA, although
from time to time KCCD facilities may be utilized subject to mutual MOU by the
parties as expressed In a related CA. DISTRICT agrees to defend, hold harmless,
and indemnify KCCD and its governing board, officers, employees, administrators,
independent contractors, subcontractors, and other representatives from all
damages, losses, or expenses, including litigation costs such as attorney's fees,
should a student, instructor, or third party be injured as a result of or connected
with the condition of the DISTRICT's premises, in whole or in part. The indemnity
shall survive termination of this MOU and is in addition to any other rights or
remedies KCCD may have under law or otherwise,

Workers' Compensation. DISTRICT shall be the "primary employer” for all its
personnel who perform services as instructors and support staff. DISTRICT shall
be solely responsible for processing, investigating, defending, and paying all
workers' compensation claims by their respective DISTRICT personnel made in
connection with performing services and receiving instruction under this MOU or
any related CA. DISTRICT agrees to hold harmless, indemnify, and defend KCCD
from any liability resulting from its failure to process, investigate, defend, or pay
any workers' compensation claims by DISTRICT parsonnel connectad with
providing services under this MOU or any related CA. DISTRICT is not responsible
for non-District personnel who may serve as instructors or students who are not
affiiated with the DISTRICT. These provisions may not be voided, modified nor
waived by a related CA.

Reviged 01/0224 Page Tof 11



14

Revired 01,/02/24

Indeamnification.

A.

DISTRICT shall defend, hold harmiless, and indemnify KCCD, its governing
board, officers, administrators, agents, employees, independent
contractors, subcontractors, consultants, and other representatives from
and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, costs, losses, damages,
or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and costs, including but
not limited to consequentlal damages, death, sickness, or Injury to any
person(s) or damage to any property, from any cause whatsoever arising
from or connected with the provision of instruction pursuant to this MOU or
any related CA that may arise out of or result from, in whole or In part, the
negligent, wrongful, or willful acts or omissions of DISTRICT, its employees,
agents, subcontractors, independent contractors, consultants, or other
representatives.

KCCD shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify DISTRICT, their
governing board, officers, administrators, agents, employees, independent
contractors, subcontractors, consultants, and other representatives from
and against any and all liabilities, claims, demands, costs, losses, damages,
or expenses, including reasonable attorney fees and costs, including but
not limited to consequential damages, death, sickness, or injury to any
person(s) or damage to any property, from any cause whatsoever arising
from or connected with its responsibilities hereunder that may arise out of
or result from, in whole or in part, the negligent, wrongful, or willful acts or
omissicns of KCCD, Its employees, agents, subcontractors, Independent
contractors, consultants, or other reprasantatives.

DISTRICT shall have no obligation to defend, hald harmless, or indemnify
KCCD, its governing board, officers, administrators, agents, employees,
independent contractors, subcontractors, consultants, andlor other
representatives for their sole negligence or willful misconduct; and KCCD
shall have no cbligation to defend, hold hammless, or indemnify DISTRICT,
its goveming board, officers, administrators, agents, employees,
independent contractors, subcontractors, consultants, andfor other
representatives for their sole negligence or willful misconduct.

This indemnity shall survive termination of this MOU or any related CA, and
is in addition to any other rights or remedies that DISTRICT or KCCD may
have under law and/or otherwise,

These provisions may not be voided, modified nor waived by any related
CA,

Page 8 of 11



15.

16.

17.

In ce R -

A Each party shall obtain, pay for, and maintain in effect during the life of this
MOU the following policies of insurance issued by an Insurance company
rated not less than "A-V" in Best Insurance Rating Guide and admitted to
transact business in Californla: (1) commercial general liability (including
contractual, products, and completed operations coverages, bodily injury,
and property damage llability) with single combined limits not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence; (2) commercial automobile liability for "any
auto” with combined single limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence; (3) professional liability (errors and omissions) with a limit of
liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence; and (4) workers'
compensation insurance as required under state law,

B. Each party’s policy(les) shall contain an endorsement naming the other
party as an additional insured insofar as this MOU is concemed, and
provide that written nolice shall be given to the other party at least 30 days
prior to cancallation or material change in the form of the policy or reduction
in coverage. Each party shall fumnish the other with a certificate of insurance
containing the endorsements required under this section, and each party
shall have the right to inspect the other party's original Insurance policies
upon request. Upon notification of receipt of a notice of cancellation,
change, or reduction in a party's coverage, that party shall immediately file
with the other party a certified copy of the required new or renewal policy
and cerificates for such policy.

C.  Nothing in this section concerning minimum insurance requirements shall
reduce a party's liability or obligations under the indemnification provisions
of this MOLU.

D. The parties acknowledge that both parties are permissibly sealf-insured
under Califarnia law.

e Thesae provisions may not be voided, modified nor waived by a related CA.

Discrimination and Harassment. Each party agrees it will not unlawfulby
discriminate, harass, or allow harassment against any employee or other parson
because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, mental or
physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), marital status, or age, and shall
comply with all applicable laws pertaining to employment.

Entire Agreement. This MOU and any related CAs constitute the entire
agreement between the parties with regard to the Courses and supersedes any
prior or contemporanecus understanding or agreement. Mo party has been
induced to enter into this MOU by, nor Is any party relying on, any representation
or promise outside those expressty set forth in this MOU and any related CA.

Revized 01,0224 Page9af 11



18.

19.

21.

23.

24,

25.

Amendment. The provisions of this MOU may be modified only by mutual MOU
of the parties. No medification shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by
the party against whom enforcement of the modification is sought.

Waiver. Unless otherwise precluded by the terms of this MOU, tarms or conditions
may may be waived by the party entitled to the benefit of the tarm or condition, but no
such walver shall affect or impair the right of the waiving party to require
observance, performance, or satisfaction of that term or condition as it applies on
a subsequent occasion.

Assignment. Meither party may assign any rights or benefits or delegate any duty
under this MOU without written consent of the other parly. Any purported
assignment without written consent shall be void.

Parties in Interest. Mothing in this MOU, whether express or implied, is intended
to.confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this MOU on any person
othar than the parties to it and their respective successors and assigns, nor Is
anything in this MOU intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of
any third person to any party to this MOU,

Severability. If any provision of this MOU is held by an arbitrator or court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the MOU
shall continue in full force and effect and shall in no way be impaired or invalidated.

Notices. Any notice under this MOU shall be in writing, and any written notice or
other document shall be deemed to have been duly given on the data of personal
sanvice on the parties or on the second business day after mailing if the document
is mailed by registered or certified mall, addressed to the parties at the addresses
set forth below, or at the most recent address specified by the addressee through
written notice under this provision. Failure to conform to the requirement that
mallings be done by registered or certified mail shaill not defeat the effectivenass
of notice actually received by the addressea,

Authority to Enter Into MOU. Each party to this MOU represents and warrants
that it has the full power and authority to enter into this MOU and to carry out the
transactions contemplated by it and that it has taken all action necessary to
authorize the execution, delivery, and performance of this MOLU.

Status of the Parties. Meither party is a partner, joint venture, co-principal,
employer, or co-employer of the other or of an employee of the other party.
DISTRICT shall be solely responsible for paying all salaries, wages, benefits, and
other compensation which its employees or subcontractors may be enlitled to
recaive in connection with performing services under this MOU and any related
CA. DISTRICT shall be solely responsible for withholding and paying all applicable
payrall taxes and confributions, including federal, state, and local income taxes,
FICA, FUTA, and state unemployment, workers' compensation, and disability

Ravined 01,02, Page 10 0f 11



insurance in connection with performing services under this MOU and any related

CA.

26, Retention and Audit of Records, Each party shall maintain records pertaining
to this MOL and related CAs as may be required by federal and state law. Each
party may review and obtain a copy of the other party's pertinent records subject

to federal and state privacy statutes.

27. Governing Law and Venue. This MOU will be governed by and construed in
accordance with Califomia law and venue of any action or proceeding in
connection with this MOU shall be Kern County, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this MOU to be executed the

day and year first above writtan,

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

2100 Chester Ave
Bakersfiald, CA 93301
(661) 336-5100

Signatura:

Name:

Title:

Data:

Kern Community College District

Signature:

Mame:

Tithe:

Date:

Kern Community College District

Revised 0170224

Revised 01/02/24

District: El Tajon Unifiad School District |

Address 183537 \CoeC YA
Addrass 2:

ity, State, ZIP:
(ot €A RobYi=le!
n _. ¢ o

Phane:

Signature:

Mame:

Titha:

Date:

District:El Tejon Unifiad School District

Paga 11 of 11



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
(Contract Hours and Services)
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into on August 25, 2025, by and
between Jackie Ryan, address Frazier Park, CA, 83225, and El Tejon Unified School District
(ETUSD), Community Schools, address 4337 Lebec Road, Lebec, CA 93243-0876. Jackie
Ryan and ETUSD are collactively hereafter known as the "the Parties"

Upon acceptance and signaturas by both Jackie Ryan and ETUSD, this proposal bacomeas an
agreament for services wherein each mutually agrees as follows:

RESPONSIBILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES

1. Jackle Ryan shall:

a) Provide fitness training and education to families and students weekly

b) Jackie Ryan will assist families by connecting them to physical education

¢} Jackie Ryan will contact Mike Vogenthaler as soon as possible if she is not available for ona
of her scheduled weekdays.,

d) Jackie Ryan shall provide Weight Lifing and physical education instruction during a
80-minute block at a minimum of two days per week.

2. ETUSD Shall:

a) Provide a space for Jackia Ryan to meet with families.

b) Provide a translator if needed, and the translator agrees to confidentiality.

¢) Allow use of the copier and scanner to make copies or send items for families as needed,
&) Pravide transportation for after-school activities

f) Provide equipment for students as neaded

3. ETUSD Understands:

a) Jackie Ryan is a mandated reporer.

b) Jackie Ryan can share family/client information with school district staff, but all information is
to remain confidential

4, ETUSD agrees to provide Jackie Ryan:

a) $2,950 for services provided from August 25, 2025, to December 22, 2025

b) $2,950 for services provided from January 9, 2026, to June 7, 2026

TERMS OF UNMDERSTANDING
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be for the perod from August 25, 2025, to
June 7, 2026, and may be extended upon written mutual agreement of both Parlies.

AMENDMENT OR CANCELLATION OF THIS MEMORANDUM
This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended, modified, or canceled at any time in
writing by mutual consent of both Parties.



GEMERAL PROVISIONS

It at any time either party is unable to perform their duties or responsibilities under this
Memorandum of Understanding, the affected party shall immediately provide written notice ta
the other party to establish a date for resolution of the matter.

This Agreement shall be signed by Jackie Ryan Corey Hansen, ELOP and Community School
Grant Director, and Sara Haflich, Superintendent, ETUSD, and shall be effective as of the data
first wrillen above.

Jackle Ryan

>R S —

{Date]

Coray Hansan, Grant Director

poreg/ - — —

(Date]

(Date)



CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST —June 20235

District Name: El Tepon Unified School Distriet

Contact Name: Sara Haflich Phone:661-248-6247 Ermail: shaflich@el-tejon k12 caus

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS | ADOPT DATE | MANDATED
BP 0410 Nondiserimination in Distriet Fill in Blanks X
Programs and Activities
BP (4204 Charter School Authorization
AR 04204 Charter School Authorization
BP 042041 Charter School Oversight
E(1) 042041 Charter School Oversight
BP (440 District Technology Plan
AR 0440 District Technology Plan Delete BPF DOYes ONo
BP 0441 Artificial Intelligence NEW POLICY
BP 0430 Comprehensive Safety Plan
AR D450 Comprehensive Safety Plan OPTION1: O
OPTIONZ: O
BP 1113 hstrict and School Websiles
AR 1113 District and School Webhsites
E(1} 1113 isiriet énd School Websiles
BP 13123 Uniform Complaint Procedures Fill in Blanks X
AR 13123 Uniform Complaint Procedures x




CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST = June 2025

District Name:
FOLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS | ADOPT DATE | MANDATED

E(1) 13123 Uniform Complaint Procedures Fill in Blanks
E{2y 13123 Uniform Complaint Procedures
AR 3512 Equipment
E{l1) 3512 Equipment
AR 3542 School Bus Drivers X
BP 4030 Mondiscrimination in Employment X
AR 4030 MNondiserimination in Employment x
BF 4033 Lactation Accommodation x
BPF4112.9 Emplovee Notifications
E{1)4112.% Emplovee Mofifications
BP 4212.9 Employee Notifications
E{1)4212.9 Employee Notifications
BP 43129 Employee Notifications
E(1y4312.9 Emplovee Notifications
BP4119.11 Sexual Harassment X
AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment X
BP 4219.11 Sexual Harassment X
AR 4219.11 Sexual Harassment X
BP 4319.11 Sexual Harassment X
AR 4319.11 Sexnal Harassment X




CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST = June 2025

District Name:
POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS | ADOPT DATE | MANDATED

AR 411912 Title TX Sexaal Harassment x
Complaint Procedures

E(1)4119.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment
Complaint Procedures

AR 4219.12 Title IX Sexual Harzssment X
Complaint Procedures

E(134219.12  |Title IX Sexual Harassment
Complaint Procedures

AR 431912 Title IX Sexual Harassment X
Complaint Procedures

E(1)4319.12 Title IX Sexuoal Harassment
Complaint Procedures

BP §125.1 Releaze of Threclory Information xX

AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information

E{1} 51251 Release of Directory Information

AR 513141 izse of Seclusion and Restraint

BP 51453 MNondiscrimination/Harassment

AR 51453 Mondiscrimination/Harassment Fill In Blanks

BP 51456 Parent/Guardian Notifications

E(1) 51456 Parenl/Guardian Motifications

BP 51437 Sexual Harassment

AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment

AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harzssment
Complaint Procedures

E(1) 51457 Title IX Sexual Harassment
Complaint Procedures

REP 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting
Shirdents

BP 6142.9] Reading/Lanpuage Arts Instroction




CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST = June 2025

District Name:
POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS | ADOPT DATE | MANDATED
BP 61452 Athletie Compebilion
AR 1452 Athletic Competition
AR 61594 Behavioral Interventions for Special
Education Students
BB 9011 Disclosure of
Confidential/Privileged Information




CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
June 2025

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Board Policy 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB
1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited discrimination includes discrimination not just because of one
protected class under state law, but also because of the combination of two or more protected bases. In
addition, policy updated to clarify, in accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and related
court cases, the actual or perceived characteristics of an individual or group that may serve as a basis for
unlawful discrimination in education programs and activities. Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB
3074, 2024) which prohibits public schools, except public schools operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal
organization, from using the term "Redskins" as a school or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname, and,
beginning July 1, 2026, prohibits public schools, other than those operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal
organization, from using any derogatory Native American term for school or athletic team names, mascots,
or nicknames without the written consent of a local federally recognized Indian tribe.

Board Policy 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization
Policy updated to reflect that the prohibition from approving a petition for the establishment of a new charter
offering nonclassroom-based instruction extends to January 1, 2026. Additionally, policy updated to add the
section "Material Revisions to Charter," which was moved from Board Policy 0420.41 - Charter School
Oversight, as that section is more appropriately placed with material related to authorization of charter
schools.

Administrative Regulation 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization

Regulation updated to reflect the inclusion of long-term English learners as a numerically significant
subgroup, and to include the location of the charter school to the list of items to be described in the charter
petition. Additionally regulation updated to reflect the requirement for comprehensive school safety plans
(CSSP) to include adaptations for students with exceptional needs, NEW LAW (AB 2887, 2024) which
requires CSSPs to include procedures for responding to incidents involving an individual experiencing a
sudden cardiac arrest or a similar life-threatening medical emergency while on school grounds, and NEW
LAW (AB 1858, 2024) which requires CSSPs to include a provision relating to active shooter and armed
assailant drills. In addition, regulation updated to expand upon the material related to suspensions and
expulsions in the list of items to be described in the charter petition.

Board Policy 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight
Policy updated to add that the Superintendent or designee and the governing bodies of charter schools review
new laws and regulations applicable to charter schools, and delete the section "Material Revisions to Charter,"
which was moved to Board Policy 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization, as that section is more
appropriately placed with material related to authorization of charter schools.

Exhibit(1) 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight
Exhibit updated to include that the exhibit will not be updated after June 1, 2025. Additionally, exhibit
updated to reflect (1) NEW LAW (AB 3216, 2024) which requires the governing body of a charter school
to, by July 1, 2026, adopt policy that limits or prohibits student use of smartphones while at a school site or
under the supervision and control of district employee(s), and subsequently, to update the policy every five
years, (2) the requirement for charter schools to, by July 1, 2026, develop, adopt, implement, and annually
review weather protocols for extreme weather conditions, (3) the requirement for members of the governing
body in service as of January 1, 2025, except for members whose term of office ends before January 1, 2026,



to receive ethics training before January 1, 2026, and at least once every 2 years thereafter, (4) NEW LAW
(SB 153, 2024) which requires, if the governing body is unable to review local indicator due to any specified
emergency, to review such data at its next meeting, adopt a resolution describing the emergency event and
the date on which the local indicator data was reviewed, and submit the resolution to the California
Department of Education (CDE), (5) NEW LAW (SB 1318, 2024), which requires the governing body to,
on or after July 1, 2026, update its policy to include best practices identified in CDE's updated Model Y outh
Suicide Prevention Policy related to crisis intervention protocols in the event of a student suicide crisis, (6)
NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited discrimination includes discrimination not just
because of one protected class under state law, but also because of the combination of two or more protected
bases, (7) NEW LAW (SB 153, 2024) which prohibits the governing body from adopting or approving the
use of any textbook, instructional material, supplemental instructional material, or curriculum for classroom
instruction if the use would subject a student to unlawful discrimination, (8) REVISED GUIDANCE from
the California Attorney General related to responding to immigration enforcement in K-12 schools, (9) NEW
LAW (AB 1955, 2024) which prohibits a charter school or a member of the governing body of a charter
school, from enacting or enforcing any policy, rule, or administrative regulation that would require an
employee or a contractor to disclose any information related to a student's sexual orientation, gender identity,
or gender expression to any other person without the student's consent, unless otherwise required by state or
federal law, (10) NEW LAW (SB 153, 2024) which requires the annual update to the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) to be presented as a nonconsent item at the meeting of the governing body, and
that all Learning Recovery Emergency Funds received by the charter school to be included in the
LCAP/annual update to the LCAP for the period of July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2028, (11) NEW LAW
(SB 1429, 2024) which adds snowstorms to the list of emergencies for which a charter school may apply to
the Superintendent of Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit, (12) NEW LAW (AB 2429, 2024)
which requires the governing body of a charter school that has elected to require its students to complete a
course in health education for graduation from high school to include instruction in the dangers associated
with fentanyl use, (13) NEW LAW (AB 1796, 2024) which requires charter schools to annually notify
parents/guardians of students admitted to, or advancing to, grades 7-12, of any dual enrollment or
International Baccalaureate courses offered by the local educational agency, (14) NEW LAW (SB 153,2024)
which authorizes charter schools, until July 1, 2031, to extend the exemption from all coursework and other
requirements adopted by the charter school governing body that are in addition to the statewide course
requirements, and award a high school diploma, to an eligible student with exceptional needs who was
enrolled in grade 10 or higher in the 2022-23 school year, (15) NEW LAW (AB 2345, 2024) which prohibits
the charter school from hiring any person for purposes of a short-term staff permit, provisional internship
permit, or a teaching permit for statutory leave, unless that person has a certification in cardiopulmonary
resuscitation that meets the standards established by the American Heart Association or the American Red
Cross, (16) NEW LAW (AB 2534, 2024) which requires charter schools, when considering an applicant for
a certificated position, to inquire with each local educational agency that previously employed the applicant
if the applicant was the subject of any credible complaints of, substantiated investigations into, or discipline
for, egregious misconduct that were required to be reported to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing,
(17) NEW LAW (AB 1913, 2024) which requires charter schools to provide annual training to employees
on the prevention of abuse, including sexual abuse, of children on school grounds, by school personnel, or in
school-sponsored programs, (18) NEW LAW (AB 2316, 2024) which prohibits charter schools, beginning
December 31,2027, from offering or selling, except for food items sold as part of a school fundraising event,
foods containing artificial food dyes that have been linked to hyperactivity and behavioral issues in some
children, (19) NEW LAW (SB 1063, 2024) which requires charter schools that serve students in grades 7-
12 and issue or reissue student identification cards to have printed on either side of the card the telephone
number for the 988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline and the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline (1-800-273-
8255), (20) NEW LAW (SB 939, 2024) which requires charter schools to ensure that specified resources
related to neurodiversity are readily accessible in a prominent location on the school's website in a manner
that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students, (21) NEW LAW (SB 997, 2024) which provides
that a charter school may not prohibit a student in middle school, junior high school, or high school, while
on a school site or participating in school activities, from carrying fentanyl test strips or a federally approved
opioid antagonist for the emergency treatment of persons suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering,
from an opioid overdose, (22) NEW LAW (AB 2998, 2024) which provides that a charter school may not
prohibit students 12 years of age or older, while on a school site or participating in school activities, from
carrying or administering, for the purposes of providing emergency treatment to persons who are suffering,



or reasonably believed to be suffering, from an opioid overdose, a naloxone hydrochloride nasal spray or any
other opioid overdose reversal medication, (23) NEW LAW (AB 1984, 2024) which requires, commencing
with the 2026-27 school year, charter schools to provide to CDE data on student transfers due to disciplinary
reasons, including whether the student transferred to an alternative school based on a referral by the school,
(24) NEW LAW (AB 2711, 2024) which provides that students who voluntarily disclose their use of a
tobacco product, controlled substance, alcohol, or an intoxicant of any kind in order to seek help through
services or supports may not be suspended solely for that disclosure, (25) NEW LAW (AB 2565, 2024)
which requires charter schools serving students in grades kindergarten-12 that undertake an addition,
alteration, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or retrofit of a school building, to install interior locks on each door
of any room with an occupancy of 5 or more persons in that school building.

Board Policy 0440 - District Technology Plan

Policy updated to revise the philosophical paragraph to acknowledge, in addition to the benefits gained from
technological resources, potential negative consequences. Additionally, policy updated to add material
related to the alignment of technological resources with other district goals, objectives, and academic
standards, the safe use of technological resources, the use of technology in accordance with district policy,
and the use of artificial intelligence, as applicable. In addition, policy updated to (1) reflect that state law and
the California Department of Education no longer requires districts to have a technology plan and (2)
maintain the requirement for the Superintendent to develop and regularly propose revisions to a technology
plan. Policy also updated to list the components to be included in the district technology plan.

Delete - Administrative Regulation 0440 - District Technology Plan
Regulation deleted as unnecessary since the California Department of Education no longer requires districts
to have a technology plan.

New - Board Policy 0441 - Artificial Intelligence
New policy provides principles for the district regarding the use of artificial intelligence (Al) by students and
staff, and requires the Superintendent to ensure that the use of Al is consistent with district policy.

Board Policy 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan
Policy updated to include in the philosophical statement that, in addition to high expectations for student
conduct, there are high expectations for staff conduct. Additionally, policy updated to reflect legislative intent
to provide staff training on the comprehensive school safety plan.

Administrative Regulation 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2887, 2024) which (1) provides legislative intent that districts
develop a comprehensive school safety plan (CSSP) in consultation with local medical services personnel
and other persons who may be interested in the health and safety of students, and (2) requires CSSPs to
include procedures to respond to incidents involving an individual experiencing a sudden cardiac arrest or a
similar life-threatening medical emergency while on school grounds. Additionally, regulation updated to
reflect NEW LAW (AB 2968, 2024) which requires, beginning with the 2026-27 school year, the disaster
procedures in CSSPs to include a procedure to identify appropriate refuge shelter for all students and staff
for use in the event of an evacuation order and, for any school in a high or very high fire hazard severity
zone, a communication and evacuation plan to be used in the event of an early notice evacuation warning
that allows enough time to evacuate all students and staff, and NEW LAW (AB 1858, 2024) which requires,
if the CSSP includes procedures to prepare for active shooters or other armed assailants by conducting a drill,
the drill to be in accordance with specified components. In addition, regulation updated for reflect NEW
LAW (SB 153, 2024) which requires CSSPs to include an instructional continuity plan to establish
communication and provide instruction to students when in-person instruction is disrupted due to an
emergency.

Board Policy 1113 - District and School Websites
Policy updated to make the philosophical paragraph more current by assuming that districts have websites
and to recognize the value of district and school websites for communication purposes. Additionally, policy
updated to NEW LAW (AB 1785, 2024) which prohibits districts from publicly posting online specified



information of any elected or appointed official, such as a Governing Board member, without first obtaining
the written permission of that individual.

Administrative Regulation 1113 - District and School Websites
Regulation updated to reflect NEW REGUATION (89 Fed.Reg. 31337) which establishes requirements
and technical standards for making web content offered by government entities accessible to the public.
Additionally, regulation updated to provide minor clarifications, and revisions to style.

Exhibit(1) 1113 - District and School Websites

Exhibit updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, exhibit updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB
939, 2024) which requires districts to ensure that specified resources related to neurodiversity are readily
accessible in a prominent location on the district's website in a manner that is easily accessible to
parents/guardians and students. In addition, exhibit updated to include the requirement, beginning January 1,
2027, for districts to post a notification of the hearing date and location for inspection for the district's
proposed budget prominently on the district's website homepage at least three days before the availability of
the proposed budget for public inspection. Exhibit also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2690, 2024)
which requires districts to post information about the risks of social media being used as a way to market and
sell synthetic drugs.

Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited discrimination
includes discrimination not just because of one protected class under state law, but also because of the
combination of two or more protected bases. Additionally, policy updated to clarify, in accordance with
various provisions of state and federal law and related court cases, the actual or perceived characteristics of
an individual or group that may serve as a basis for unlawful discrimination in education programs and
activities. In addition, policy updated to reflect the California Department of Education's federal program
monitoring instrument which now lists "Instructional Materials and Curriculum: Diversity" as its own item,
and NEW LAW (AB 3074, 2024) which requires the use of the uniform complaint procedures to resolve
complaints related to school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames. Policy also updated to reflect
NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide the Title IX regulations
which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department of Education's Office
for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the regulations as they existed
prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are
required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual harassment, as defined, based on conduct that
occurred between August 14, 2020 and July 31, 2024, and after January 9, 2025.

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title [X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, regulation updated to delete
language which is not required by law related to receipt of an investigation report by respondent and
consideration of an appeal by the Governing Board. In addition, regulation updated to delete material which
is no longer supported related to an alleged victim receiving information in the notice of the investigation
report about sanction(s) to be imposed upon a respondent that relates directly to an alleged victim.

Exhibit(1) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit updated in conjunction with accompanying Board policy and administrative regulation.

Exhibit(2) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit updated in conjunction with accompanying Board policy and administrative regulation, with minor
revisions to more closely align with law.



Administrative Regulation 3512 - Equipment

Regulation updated to clarify that (1) district equipment may only be used for an approved district-related
purpose, (2) the Superintendent or designee is required to maintain property records as specified in
Administrative Regulation 3440 - Inventories, including updating property records when there is a change in
the status of the property, (3) the Superintendent or designee is required to obtain prior approval from the
California Department of Education or other awarding agency before disposing or encumbering equipment
purchased with federal funds, and (4) persons involved in the selection, award, or administration of a contract
supported by federal funds comply with the requirements specified in 2 CFR 200.13 and 200.318, and in
accordance with Administrative Regulation 3230 - Federal Grant Funds and Board Bylaw 93270 - Conflict
of Interest.

Exhibit(1) 3512 - Equipment
Exhibit updated in conjunction with accompanying administrative regulation, with the condition of
equipment included in the description of loaned equipment.

Administrative Regulation 3542 - School Bus Drivers

Regulation updated to include in the philosophical statement that in order to administer safe and efficient
transportation of students, the district may employ its own school bus or student activity bus drivers or
contract with an agency to provide such drivers. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect specified
qualification and training requirements for all drivers employed to operate school buses or student activity
buses. In addition, regulation updated to add, to the list of required training for drivers, training related to the
district's transportation safety plan. Regulation also updated to include additional requirements for drivers
employed to operate school buses or student activity buses related to length of driving time, daily log sheets,
and pretrip inspections. Additionally, regulation updated to add that the Superintendent or designee retain
records of school bus accident reports, including a report of each accident that occurred on public or private
property involving a school bus with students aboard, including pertinent details of the accident, for 12
months from the date of the accident, and that if the accident was not investigated by the California Highway
Patrol (CHP), the Superintendent or designee forward a copy of the report to the local CHP within five
business days of the date of the accident.

Board Policy 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

Policy updated to align those who are included as "employees" for purposes of the policy and accompanying
administrative regulation with analogous language in related sample Board policies and administrative
regulations. Additionally, policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that
prohibited discrimination includes discrimination not just because of one protected class under state law, but
also because of the combination of two or more protected bases. In addition, policy updated to clarify, in
accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and related court cases, the actual or perceived
characteristics of an individual or group that may serve as a basis for unlawful discrimination in the course
of employment. Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1100, 2024) which makes it an unlawful
employment practice to include a statement in a job advertisement, posting, application, or other material
that an applicant is required to have a driver's license, unless specified conditions are satisfied. Additionally,
policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title X regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX regulations as they existed
prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual harassment, as
defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14, 2020 and July 31, 2024, and after January 9,
2025. In addition, policy updated to include material related to sex discrimination, which had been moved to
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sex Discrimination and Sex-Based
Harassment when last revised based on the now vacated Title [X regulations, in order to keep material related
to all forms of discrimination together.

Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment
Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title 1X



based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX regulations as
they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual
harassment, as defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14,2020 and July 31, 2024, and after
January 9, 2025. Additionally, regulation updated to delete material related to Title [X sexual harassment,
which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, and include in Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment to keep material related
to sexual harassment, including Title [X sexual harassment, together.

Board Policy 4033 - Lactation Accommodation

Policy updated to clarify that required lactation accommodations apply to expressing breast milk, rather than
breastfeeding an infant child, and that these accommodations are required for at least a year after the birth of
the child. Additionally, policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which
vacated nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from
the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce
Title IX based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and delete references to Title IX
because lactation accommodations, although required by state law and other federal law, are not required by
the Title IX regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024.

Board Policy 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications
Policy updated in conjunction with the accompanying exhibit, with no substantive changes made.

Exhibit(1) 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

Exhibit updated to reflect (1) NEW LAW (AB 2473, 2024) which requires districts to comply with specified
notice requirements related to transfer of coursework and credits for students participating in a newcomer
program, as defined, (2) NEW LAW (AB 2499, 2024) which requires districts to provide notice of the rights
pertaining to leaves and accommodations for victims of qualifying acts of violence, (3) NEW LAW (AB
1870, 2024) which requires notice of the district's current compensation insurance carrier, or if appropriate,
that the district is self-insured, and who is responsible for claims adjustment, (4) the requirement to post a
notice explaining the California Family Rights Act provisions and procedures for filing complaints of
violations of the Act with the Civil Rights Department, (5) NEW LAW (SB 153, 2024) which requires notice
to certificated employees on existing school site and community resources related to the support of students
who may face bias or bullying, and (6) NEW LAW (AB 2499, 2024) which requires the district to provide
notice, when an employee informs the district that the employee or the employee's family member is a victim
of a qualifying act of violence, of accommodations and leave for victims of a qualifying act of violence.
Additionally, exhibit updated to delete the notification related to potential exposure to COVID-19 as this
notification is no longer required.

Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to delete material related to
sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, and
include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment to keep
material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination, together. In addition, policy updated to add
general statement related to the prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex and compliance with Title
IX, which was moved from the accompanying administrative regulation. Policy also updated to align those
who are included as "employees" for purposes of the policy and accompanying administrative regulation
with analogous language in related sample Board policies and administrative regulations.

Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title [X regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title [X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, regulation updated to delete
material related to sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX



regulations, and include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment to keep material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination, together. In addition,
regulation updated to delete general statement related to the prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
and compliance with Title IX, which was moved to the accompanying Board policy. Regulation also updated
to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited discrimination or harassment includes
discrimination or harassment not just because of one protected class under state law, but also because of the
combination of two or more protected bases. Additionally, regulation updated to clarify, in accordance with
various provisions of state and federal law and related court cases, the actual or perceived characteristics of
an individual or group that may serve as a basis for sexual harassment in the course of employment. In
addition, regulation updated to delete examples of actions that may constitute sexual harassment as it is
nuanced regarding when the action(s) amount to sexual harassment.

Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title [X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX regulations as
they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual
harassment, as defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14,2020 and July 31, 2024, and after
January 9, 2025. Additionally, regulation updated to delete material related to sex discrimination, which was
added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, as the Title IX regulations as they
existed prior to August 1, 2024 only require complaints alleging sexual harassment to follow the Title [X
grievance procedures. In addition, regulation updated to require that records of insurance which evidence the
district's coverage for acts of sexual assault be maintained indefinitely.

Exhibit(1) 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and revise the notification requirements accordingly.

Board Policy 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information

Policy updated to include that a student's directory information may only be included in the minutes of the
Governing Board's meeting in accordance with Board Bylaw 9324 - Minutes and Recordings. Additionally,
policy updated to delete options regarding access to directory information to employers, colleges, and
military recruiters and instead provide that colleges and prospective employers, including military recruiters,
have access to a student's name, address, email address, and telephone number, unless the student's
parent/guardian, or the student, if the student is 18 years of age or older, has specified that the information
not be released.

Administrative Regulation 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information
Regulation reviewed in conjunction with accompanying Board Policy, with minor clarifications and
rearrangement of material.

Exhibit(1) 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information

Exhibit updated to clarify when a student's identification number, user identification, or other unique personal
identifier may be used to communicate in electronic systems, and add that the district may disclose a student
identification number or other unique personal identifier that is displayed on a student identification badge,
but only if the identifier cannot be used to gain access to education records except when used in conjunction
with one or more factors that authenticate the user's identity, such as a PIN, password, or other factor known
or possessed only by the authorized user. Additionally, exhibit updated to reflect REVISED GUIDANCE
from the California Attorney General related to responding to immigration enforcement in K-12 schools,
clarifying that the district may not disclose a student's Social Security number.



Administrative Regulation 5131.41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 483, 2024) which prohibits the use of prone restraint and
prone containment, and add the requirement that the district's data on the use of seclusion and behavioral
restraint be reported on the district's website.

Board Policy 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title X regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB
1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited discrimination includes discrimination not just because of one
protected class under state law, but also because of the combination of two or more protected bases. In
addition, policy updated to clarify, in accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and related
court cases, the actual or perceived characteristics of an individual or group that may serve as a basis for
unlawful discrimination in education programs and activities. Policy also updated to make permissive, when
a student has been suspended or other means of correction have been implemented for an incident of racist
bullying, harassment, or intimidation the (1) engagement of a victim and perpetrator in restorative justice
practices, (2) engagement of the perpetrator in culturally sensitive programs, and (3) regular checks on the
victim to ensure the victim is not in danger of suffering from any long-lasting mental health issues, as these
measures are encouraged rather than required by state law.

Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title 1X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title [X regulations as
they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual
harassment, as defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14,2020 and July 31, 2024, and after
January 9, 2025. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 939, 2024) which requires
districts to ensure that specified resources related to neurodiversity are readily accessible in a prominent
location on the district's website in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students. In
addition, regulation updated to delete material related to Title IX sexual harassment, which was added when
last revised based on the now vacated Title [X regulations, and include in Board Policy and Administrative
Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment to keep material related to sexual harassment, including Title 1X
sexual harassment, together. Regulation also updated to add section "Support for Intersex, Nonbinary,
Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students," which was moved from Administrative Regulation
5145.7 - Sexual Harassment and updated in accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and
related court cases.

Board Policy 5145.6 - Parent/Guardian Notifications
Policy updated in conjunction with the accompanying exhibit, with minor stylistic changes.

Exhibit(1) 5145.6 - Parent/Guardian Notifications
Exhibit updated to reflect (1) NEW LAW (AB 2179, 2024) which requires notification on local
apprenticeship and preapprenticeship programs, (2) NEW LAW (AB 1796, 2024) which requires
notification of any dual enrollment or International Baccalaureate courses offered by the district, (3) NEW
LAW (AB 2690, 2024) which requires notification of the risk of social media platforms being used as a
way to market and sell synthetic drugs such as fentanyl, (4) NEW LAW (AB 2473, 2024) which requires
districts to comply with specified notice requirements related to transfer of coursework and credits for
students participating in a newcomer program, as defined, (5) NEW LAW (AB 2630, 2024) which defines
"kindergarten" for purposes of proof of having received an oral health assessment as both transitional
kindergarten and kindergarten, (6) NEW LAW (SB 153, 2024) which requires notification regarding the
Californiacolleges.edu platform and that student data may be shared with the California College Guidance
Initiative, (7) NEW LAW (SB 691, 2024) which requires revised and additional notifications related to
truancy, (8) NEW LAW (AB 3262, 2024) which requires students to be notified of the location of all
automated external defibrillators on campus, (9) NEW LAW (AB 543, 2024) which requires the district to



display a poster that notifies students of the applicable written policy on sexual harassment required by
Education Code 231.5, and (1) the requirement for signage identifying a bathroom facility as being open to
all genders and in conformity with Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, that the bathroom is
available during school hours and school functions when students are present, and designated point of
contact.

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to delete material related to
sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, and
include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment to keep
material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination, together. In addition, policy updated to add
general statement related to the prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex and compliance with Title
IX, which was moved from the accompanying administrative regulation.

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title [X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, regulation updated to delete
material related to sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX
regulations, and include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 51453 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment to keep material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination,
together. In addition, regulation updated to delete general statement related to the prohibition of
discrimination on the basis of sex and compliance with Title IX, which was moved to the accompanying
Board policy. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited
discrimination or harassment includes discrimination or harassment not just because of one protected class
under state law, but also because of the combination of two or more protected bases. Additionally, regulation
updated to clarify, in accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and related court cases, the
actual or perceived characteristics of an individual or group that may serve as a basis for sexual harassment
in district programs and activities. In addition, regulation updated to delete examples of actions that may
constitute sexual harassment as it is nuanced regarding when the action(s) amount to sexual harassment.
Regulation also updated to delete section "Issues Unique to Intersex, Nonbinary, Transgender and Gender-
Nonconforming Students," as this section was moved to Administrative Regulation 51453 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment and amended.

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S.
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title [X
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX regulations as
they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint alleging sexual
harassment, as defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14,2020 and July 31, 2024, and after
January 9, 2025. Additionally, regulation updated to delete material related to sex discrimination, which was
added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, as the Title IX regulations as they
existed prior to August 1, 2024 only require complaints alleging sexual harassment to follow the Title [X
grievance procedures. In addition, regulation updated to clarify that when a student is a respondent and is
removed from school on an emergency basis, the removal may not constitute discipline for other purposes.
In addition, regulation updated to require that records of insurance which evidence the district's coverage for
acts of sexual assault be maintained indefinitely.

Exhibit(1) 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department



of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and revise the notification requirements accordingly.

Board Policy 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1,2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the
regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to identify rights and
privileges of a student under 18 years of age who enters into a valid marriage. In addition, policy updated to
clarify the period of time of parental leave, and that failure to notify the district of the student's intent to take
parental leave does not abridge a student's rights in this regard.

Board Policy 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction

Policy updated to add to the philosophical statement "listening, speaking, and composition" as effective
communication skills. Additionally, policy updated to clarify that the Governing Board adopt instructional
materials that meet or exceed the Common Core State Standards. In addition, policy updated to add new
section "Screening for Risk of Reading Difficulties" that provides for required (1) Board adoption of
screening instruments to assess students in grades kindergarten-2 for risk of reading difficulties and (2) annual
assessment each student in grades kindergarten-2 for risk of reading difficulties, unless exempted. Policy also
updated to add requirement for (1) the provision of specified information to parents/guardians of students
eligible for screening for risk of reading difficulties, and (2) that employees administering screening
instruments for risk of reading difficulties be appropriately trained to administer the instrument.

Board Policy 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 3074, 2024) which (1) prohibits public schools, except public
schools operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal organization, from using the term "Redskins" as a school or
athletic team name, mascot, or nickname, (2) beginning July 1, 2026, prohibits public schools, other than
those operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal organization, from using any derogatory Native American term
for school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames without the written consent of a local federally
recognized Indian tribe, (3) requires any district school using or in which any such derogatory term is being
used, to complete the implementation of a new school or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname before the
start of the 2028-2029 school year, and (4) provides if a school selects a new school or athletic team name
due to this prohibition, then any purchases or replacements of materials or fixtures due required by the
implementation of the new name be completed before the start of the 2028-2029 school year. Additionally,
policy updated to require that the district post on its website the California Department of Education's
standardized incident form to track racial discrimination, harassment, or hazing that occurs at high school
sporting games or events, including information on how to submit a completed incident form. In addition,
policy updated to state that student athletes, coaches, parents/guardians, spectators, and others are required
to teach, enforce, advocate, and abide by the applicable Code of Conduct adopted by the California
Interscholastic Federation (CIF). Policy also updated to require the written emergency action plan to include
the location of emergency medical equipment, procedures to be followed in the event of concussion and heat
illness, and a description of the manner and frequency at which the procedures to be followed in the event of
medical emergencies will be rehearsed, pursuant to coaches training requirements as specified in law.
Additionally, policy updated to include that that coaches and/or athletic trainers comply with any training
required by law and in accordance with the accompanying administrative regulation and Administrative
Regulation 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches.

Administrative Regulation 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

Regulation updated to clarify that the Superintendent or designee (1) provide training to coaches and/or
athletic trainers regarding the signs and symptoms of, and the appropriate response to, concussions and
sudden cardiac arrest, and (2) acquire at least one automated external defibrillator (AED) for each district
school that participates in any interscholastic athletic program. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect
NEW LAW (AB 3262, 2024) which requires students to be notified of the location of any AED, and to
clarify that notice provided to students and their parents/guardians related to the filing a discrimination
complaint that arises out of an interscholastic athletic activity include the name of the district's Compliance
Officer, in addition to the district's Title IX Coordinator.



Administrative Regulation 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students
Regulation updated to reflect the requirement for the district's data on the use of seclusion and behavioral
restraint to be reported on the district's website and submitted to the California Department of Education, and
NEW LAW (SB 483, 2024) which prohibits the use of prone restraint and prone containment.

Board Bylaw 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information

Bylaw updated to expand and clarify definition of confidential information to include (1) information
acquired by being present in a closed session that is specifically related to the basis for the Governing Board
to meet lawfully in closed session, (2) information acquired in anticipation of a closed session, or as follow-
up to a closed session, that is specifically related to the basis for the Board to meet lawfully in closed session,
(3) information contained in communications provided to Board members from the district's attorney, and
(4) information deemed confidential by the Board. Additionally, bylaw updated to clarify that confidential
information does not include information that is already publicly disclosed, provided that the initial disclosure
did not violate law or Board bylaws or policies. In addition, bylaw updated to expand material related to (1)
a Board member willfully and knowingly using or disclosing for pecuniary gain information acquired in the
course of the Board member's official duties, and (2) actions the Board may pursue if a Board member
threatens to disclose or discloses confidential information. Bylaw also updated to remove reference to
employees, which are governed by Board Policy 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of
Confidential/Privileged Information.



CSBA: MANDATED AND CONDITIONALLY MANDATED POLICY LANGUAGE

The following chart summarizes state and federal laws that mandate districts to adopt policies and regulations on specified topics, and the CSBA policy or regulation
that addresses each mandate. It also includes "conditional mandates" that require the adoption of a policy or regulation if the district meets certain conditions or
participates in a particular program. This list is available to districts that subscribe to CSBA's policy services, and is a tool for CSBA policy workshops or district
self-assessments to determine if policies are in compliance and up to date. Districts may fulfill some of these mandates through means other than the policy manual,
such as through the adoption of board resolutions, student or employee handbooks, collective bargaining agreements, operations manuals, or other documents.

CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 0410 6/25 Nondiscrimination in District Programs | EC 234.1 Rules and regulations to carry out the intent of
and Activities nondiscrimination provision.
MANDATE
BP 0430 12/22 Comprehensive Local Plan for Special | EC 56195.7 For districts in multi-district SELPA, specified
Education EC 56195.8 policies for programs and services offered
CONDITIONAL MANDATE
For districts in single-district SELPA, procedure for
ongoing program review and correction of identified
problems
BP/AR 6/25 Uniform Complaint Procedures EC 8212 Policy and procedures consistent with state's uniform
1312.3 MANDATE EC 49013 complaint procedures; person(s) responsible for
EC 52075 ensuring compliance and receiving and investigating
5 CCR 4621 complaints; confidentiality; annual notice; protection
against retaliation; complaints re: student fees, local
control and accountability plan, and preschool health
and safety; right to appeal
AR 13124 | 9/24 Williams Uniform Complaint EC 35186 Procedures regarding deficiencies in instructional
Procedures materials, emergency or urgent facilities conditions
MANDATE that pose a threat to the health and safety of students
or staff, and teacher vacancy or misassignment
BP/AR 9/23 Use of School Facilities EC 38133 Policy stating which activities and organizations shall
1330 MANDATE EC 38134 be charged an amount not to exceed direct costs; rules
for management, direction, and control of school
facilities.
BP/AR 3/21 Federal Grant Funds 2 CFR 200.110 | For districts receiving federal formula and/or
3230 CONDITIONAL MANDATE 2 CFR 200.302 | discretionary grant funds, policy and procedures
2 CFR 200.318 | related to procurement, conflict of interest, cash
2 CFR 200.319 | management, payments, and allowable costs.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code usc United States Code Page 1 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 3231 5120 Impact Aid 20 USC 7704, For districts that receive federal Title VII Impact Aid
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 34 CFR 222.94 | funding based on Indian lands, specific actions the
district will take related to consultation/involvement
of Indian tribes and parents/guardians of American
Indian students
BP/AR 3/25 Bids GC 54202 Bidding procedures governing the purchase of
3311 MANDATE equipment and supplies.
AR 33112 | 3/21 Lease-Leaseback Contracts EC 17406 For districts choosing to award lease-leaseback
CONDITIONAL MANDATE contracts, procedures for evaluating the qualifications
of proposers to ensure fair and impartial selection of
best value to the district.
BP 3312 3/25 Contracts EC 35182.5 For districts entering into or renewing contracts for
CONDITIONAL MANDATE exclusive or nonexclusive sale or advertising of
carbonated beverages, nonnutritious beverages, or
nonnutritious food, policy ensuring "internal controls"
to protect integrity of public funds, funds raised
benefit public education, and contracts are entered
into on a competitive basis.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 49073.1 For districts entering into contracts for digital storage,
management, or retrieval of student records, or digital
educational software that authorizes a third-party
provider of digital educational software to access,
store, and use student records, policy authorizing such
contracts.
BP 3470 12/16 Debt Issuance and Management GC 8855 Prior to issuing any debt, policy including the
CONDITIONAL MANDATE purposes for which the proceeds may be used, types of
debt that may be issued, relationship of the debt to the
district's capital improvement program or budget,
policy goals related to the district's planning goals and
objectives, and internal control procedures.
BP 35133 | 7/16 Tobacco-Free Schools HSC 104420 For districts receiving TUPE funds, tobacco-free
CONDITIONAL MANDATE campus policy.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 2 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 3516 3/24 Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness | 5 CCR 560 Policy for district schools to formulate individual civil
Plan defense and disaster preparedness plans.
MANDATE
BP 35412 | 5/16 Transportation for Students with EC 56195.8 Policy describing coordination with regular home-to-
Disabilities school transportation and criteria for meeting special
MANDATE education students' needs; compatibility of mobile
seating devices.
AR 3542 6/25 School Bus Drivers 5 CCR 14103 For districts providing transportation, rules on bus
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 56195.8 driver authority; training on proper installation of
mobile seating devices.
AR 3543 12/18 Transportation Safety and Emergencies | VC 34501.6 For districts providing transportation, procedures to
CONDITIONAL MANDATE limit bus operations when atmospheric conditions
reduce visibility.
BP/AR 324 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria USDA For districts participating in the National School
3551 Fund Memorandum Lunch or Breakfast Program, policy on meal charges.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE SP 46-2016
BP 3553 324 Free and Reduced Price Meals EC 49558 For districts authorizing use of program participant
CONDITIONAL MANDATE information for disaggregation of academic
achievement data and other specified purposes, policy
authorizing such use.
BP/AR BP 11/07 | Other Food Sales 7CFR 210.11 For districts participating in the National School
3554 AR 8/14 | CONDITIONAL MANDATE 7 CFR 220.12 Lunch/Breakfast Program, regulations to control sale
of foods in competition with the program and to
prohibit sale of food of minimal nutritional value.
BP 4020 11/10 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace 41 USC 701 Policy demonstrating compliance with Drug-Free
MANDATE 41 USC 702 Schools and Communities Act.
GC 8355
BP/AR 6/25 Nondiscrimination in Employment 2 CCR 11023 Written policy on harassment, discrimination, and
4030 MANDATE retaliation prevention, which includes a complaint
process with specified components.
BP 4033 6/25 Lactation Accommodation LC 1034 Policy on lactation accommodation including
employee rights and the process to request
accommodation
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 3 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 4040 924 Employee Use of Technology 47 USC 254 For districts receiving E-rate discounts or Title IV,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 20 USC 7131 Part A Student Support and Academic Enrichment
Grant funds, an Internet safety policy requiring a
"technology protection measure.”
AR 5/16 Special Education Staff EC 56195.8 Policy or rule related to resource specialists.
411223 MANDATE
BP/AR 6/21 Drug and Alcohol Testing for School 49 CFR For districts providing transportation that choose to
4112.42/ Bus Drivers 382.121 establish voluntary self-identification program for
4212.42/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP drivers who admit alcohol or drug misuse, policy on
4312.42 program requirements
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 49 CFR For districts providing transportation, regulation
382.601 detailing contents of driver notification
AR 4113 5120 Assignment EC 44258.3 For districts assigning teachers to departmentalized
CONDITIONAL MANDATE classes outside their credential authorization,
procedures for verifying subject matter knowledge.
BP/AR 7/16 Evaluation/Supervision EC 35171 Regulation relating to certificated employees'
4115 MANDATE evaluation.
AR 11/11 Preretirement Part-Time Employment EC 22713 For districts allowing certificated employees to reduce
4117.11/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 44922 workload to part time while maintaining retirement
4317.11 benefits as if employed full time, regulation
specifying eligibility conditions.
BP/AR 6/25 Sexual Harassment EC231.5 Written policy prohibiting sexual harassment;
4119.11/ MANDATE 2 CCR 11023 designation of Title IX coordinator.
4219.11/ 34 CFR 106.8
4319.11
AR 6/25 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint | 34 CFR 106.8, | Procedure for addressing complaints of Title IX
4119.12/ Procedures 106.45 sexual harassment.
4219.12/ MANDATE
4319.12
BP 4136/ 7/08 Nonschool Employment GC 1126 Procedures prohibiting an employee from engaging in
4236/ MANDATE any activity which is inconsistent, incompatible, or in
4336 conflict with, or inimical to his/her duties.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 4 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 4156.2/ | 7/10 Awards and Recognition EC 44015 For districts that provide awards, rules and regulations
4256.2/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE to implement award program.
4356.2
AR 4161.1/ | 6/24 Personal Illness and Injury Leave EC 44978 Regulation requiring proof of illness or injury and
4361.1 MANDATE prescribing means of verification.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 44983 Rule for districts that give employees at least 50% of
regular salary for absences up to five months.
AR 8/13 Industrial Accident and IlIness Leave EC 44984 Rules and regulations governing leave for certificated
4161.11/ MANDATE EC 45192 and classified employees.
4261.11/
4361.11
AR 41612/ | 6/24 Personal Leaves EC 44981 Regulation requiring and prescribing the manner of
42612/ MANDATE EC 45207 proof of personal necessity for leaves.
4361.2
AR 41619/ | 5/18 Catastrophic Leave Program EC 44043.5 For districts offering a catastrophic leave program,
4261.9/ CONDITIONAL MANDATE regulation specifying program components, maximum
4361.9 time credits, verification requirements, and
irrevocability of credit transfer.
AR 4200 12/18 Classified Personnel EC 45106 Rule or regulation making exempt positions subject to
MANDATE certain Education Code provisions.
BP 4216 9/22 Probationary/Permanent Status EC45113 Rules establishing period of probationary service for
MANDATE classified employees.
AR 5/16 Preretirement Part-Time Employment EC 45139 For districts allowing classified employees to reduce
4217.11 CONDITIONAL MANDATE workload to part time while maintaining retirement
benefits as if employed full time, regulation
specifying eligibility conditions.
BP/AR 324 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary EC45113 Rules or regulations governing disciplinary action
4218 Action against permanent classified employees.
MANDATE
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 5 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 4261.1 | 6/24 Personal Illness and Injury Leave EC 45191 Regulation regarding proof of illness or injury and
MANDATE prescribing means of verification.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 45196 Rule crediting employees with at least 100 working
days of paid sick leave each year, including current
year and accumulated days of leave and providing that
employees receive at least 50% of salary during that
time after fully paid sick leave is exhausted.
BP 4315 8/14 Evaluation/Supervision EC 35171 Regulation relating to certificated administrative or
MANDATE supervisory employees' evaluation.
BP/AR BP 11/02 | Parent Rights and Responsibilities EC 51101 Policy jointly adopted with parents/guardians
5020 AR 3/05 | MANDATE containing specified components.
BP/AR 3/18 Student and Family Privacy Rights 20 USC 1232h | For districts receiving funds administered by USDOE,
5022 CONDITIONAL MANDATE policy re: administration of surveys, right of parents to
inspect instruments, and collection of personal
information for marketing purposes.
BP 5030 12/16 Student Wellness 42 USC 1758b | For districts participating in a federal meals program,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE wellness policy with specified components.
BP 5111 3/22 Admission EC 234.7 Policy requiring that documents authorized to provide
MANDATE proof of age not reveal citizenship status, and
prohibiting denial of enrollment if parent/guardian
fails to provide student's national origin for
compliance with special programs
BP/AR 5/18 District Residency EC 48204.2 For districts that authorize investigations of student
S111.1 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP residency, policy addressing methods, appeal process,
and other specified components.
MANDATE - AR EC 234.7 Policy or procedures equivalent to California Attorney
General model language regarding immigration
enforcement at public schools.
BP/AR 7/12 Student Leave of Absence EC 48232 For districts that grant student leaves of absence,
5112.3 CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 48416 policy to grant leaves.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 6 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
AR 5113 6/24 Absences and Excuses EC 46014 For districts that permit absences for religious
CONDITIONAL MANDATE purposes, regulations governing attendance at such
exercises and the reporting of these absences.
AR SI13.1 | 12/24 Chronic Absence and Truancy EC 48273 Regulation for gathering data and making reports to
MANDATE County Superintendent regarding truants.
BP 5116 7/06 School Attendance Boundaries GC 53312.7 For districts forming a Mello-Roos community
CONDITIONAL MANDATE facilities district, policy granting admission priority to
children of residents of the community facilities
district that pay taxes to finance school construction.
BP5116.1 | 12/19 Intradistrict Open Enrollment EC 35160.5 Policy establishing open enrollment with specified
MANDATE components.
BP 51162 | 12/23 Involuntary Student Transfers EC 484325 For districts authorizing involuntary transfer of a
CONDITIONAL MANDATE student to a continuation school, rules and regulations
with specified components.
EC 48662 For districts that establish a community day school
and seek to authorize involuntary transfer to such a
school, policy with specified components.
For districts authorizing transfer of students convicted
of certain felonies or misdemeanors, policy with
EC 48929 specified components.
AR 5121 7/16 Grades/Evaluation of Student EC 49067 Regulation requiring evaluation of student
Achievement achievement for each marking period and requiring a
MANDATE conference or written report to parent/guardian
whenever student is in danger of failing a course.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 49067 For districts authorizing teachers to assign failing
grades to students for unexcused absences, regulation
providing opportunity to the student to explain the
absence and method for identifying such failing
grades in the student's record.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 7 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR BP 7/19 | Promotion/Acceleration/Retention EC 48011 Policy on promotion and retention including
5123 AR MANDATE EC 48070 identification by grade level of students at risk of
12/13 EC 48070.5 retention; opportunities for remedial instruction;
5 CCR 200 appeal process; acceleration to first grade.
BP/AR 3/25 Student Records EC 49069.7 Policy and procedures re: identification, description,
5125 MANDATE - BP/AR 5CCR 431 security, and granting of access to records.
MANDATE - BP/AR EC 234.7 Policy equivalent to California Attorney General
model language regarding immigration enforcement at
public schools.
For districts contracting for digital storage,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP EC 49073.1 management, and retrieval of student records, policy
allowing such contracts.
BP/AR 6/25 Release of Directory Information EC 49073 Regulation identifying categories of directory
5125.1 MANDATE — BP/AR 20 USC 1232g | information that may be released.
MANDATE —AR EC 234.7 Policy language equivalent to California Attorney
General model language that directory information
does not include national origin, citizenship status,
immigration status, or place of birth.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 10 USC 503 For districts that receive federal Elementary and
20 USC 7908 Secondary Education Act (ESEA) funds,
parent/guardian notification of ability to request that
district not release child's directory information to
military recruiters, employers, or colleges without
prior written consent.
AR 51252 | 3/19 Withholding Grades, Diploma or EC 48904 Regulation regarding procedures for reparation when
Transcripts school property is damaged or lost.
MANDATE
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 8 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 324 Awards for Achievement EC 44015 For districts granting awards to students, rules for
5126 CONDITIONAL MANDATE awards program.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 35310 For districts that have established a scholarship and
EC 35316 loan fund, rules regarding committee selection and
governing applications.
AR S131.1 | 7/08 Bus Conduct 5 CCR 14103 Rules re: bus driver authority, bus conduct and
MANDATE suspension of riding privileges.
BP/AR 12/23 Bullying EC 234.1 Written policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment,
5131.2 MANDATE EC234.4 intimidation, and bullying based on specified
characteristics; statement that the policy applies to all
acts of the Governing Board and the Superintendent in
enacting policies and procedures that govern the
district; procedures for preventing acts of bullying,
including cyberbullying
AR 5131.6 | 3/25 Alcohol and Other Drugs EC 51203 Regulation specifying grade level and courses for drug
MANDATE education.
BP5131.7 | 12/22 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments 20 USC 7961 Policy regarding referral of student to law
MANDATE enforcement if firearm brought to school.
BP5131.8 | 3/25 Mobile Communication Devices EC 48901.7 Beginning July 1, 2026, policy to limit or prohibit the
MANDATE use of smartphones by students while at school or
under the supervision and control of a district
employee.
BP 5132 10/19 Dress and Grooming EC 35183 For districts that have adopted a school uniform
CONDITIONAL MANDATE policy, a statement that no student will be penalized
academically, denied attendance, or discriminated
against if the parent/guardian chooses not to have the
student comply with the uniform policy.
BP 514121 | 3/24 Administering Medication and EC 49414.1 For districts that authorize administration of medicinal
Monitoring Health Conditions cannabis at a school site, a policy with specified
CONDITIONAL MANDATE components
BP 51413 | 11/10 Health Examinations EC 49450 Rules to ensure confidentiality of results of student
MANDATE health exam.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 9 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 51415 | 3/25 Mental Health EC 49428.2 Beginning January 1, 2026 for districts offering
CONDITIONAL MANDATE grades 7-12, policy on referral protocols for
addressing student behavioral health concerns.
BP/AR 3/25 Suicide Prevention EC 215 Policy on suicide prevention, intervention, and
5141.52 MANDATE postvention; any related training to be provided to
teachers; needs of specified high-risk groups.
BP/AR 924 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process | EC 48916 Procedures for expulsion; rights of a complaining
5144.1 MANDATE - BP, AR EC 48918 witness, written notice of expulsion, conduct of
EC 48918.5 expulsion hearing, readmission after expulsion.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR EC 48918 For districts that use a hearing officer or panel to
conduct expulsion hearings, procedures with specified
components, including timelines and conduct of
hearing.
BP/AR 4/15 Required Parental Attendance EC 48900.1 Policy and procedures for required parental attendance
51444 CONDITIONAL MANDATE at school when student removed from class for
specified offenses; meeting with principal after school
visit; contacting parent/guardian who does not
respond to request.
BP/AR 11/07 Freedom of Speech/Expression EC 48907 Written publications code to guarantee free speech
51452 MANDATE and press rights to students.
BP/AR 3/25 Response to Immigration Enforcement | EC 234.7 Policy and procedures equivalent to California
5145.13 MANDATE Attorney General model language regarding
immigration enforcement at public schools.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 10 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025

vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 6/25 Nondiscrimination/Harassment EC 234.1 Written policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment,
51453 MANDATE intimidation, and bullying based on specified
characteristics; designation of person(s), position(s),
or unit(s) responsible for ensuring compliance with
nondiscrimination and investigation of complaints.
5 CCR 4621 Policy and procedures consistent with state's uniform
complaint procedures; person(s) responsible to ensure
compliance and receive and investigate complaints;
and confidentiality.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 28 CFR 35.107 | For districts that receive federal financial assistance,
34 CFR 104.7 procedures for the "prompt and equitable" resolution
34 CFR 106.8 of discrimination complaints.
BP/AR 6/25 Sexual Harassment EC231.5 Written policy for students prohibiting sexual
5145.7 MANDATE 34 CFR 106.8 harassment.
AR 6/25 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint | 34 CFR 106.8, | Procedure for addressing complaints of Title IX
5145.71 Procedures 106.45 sexual harassment.
MANDATE
BP/AR 12/24 Child Care and Development WIC 10271 For districts offering child care, policy and regulation
5148 CONDITIONAL MANDATE WIC 10292 regarding admission, collection of fees, excused and
unexcused absences. If charge fees for diapers or field
5 CCR 18066 trips, regulation re: involving parents in decision
5 CCR 18105 process.
5CCR 18114
AR 51482 | 12/24 Before/After School Programs EC 8483 For districts offering a before- or after-school
CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 8483.1 program, policy regarding reasonable late daily arrival
EC 8483.76 to the before-school program or reasonable early
release from the after-school program.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 11 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 12/24 Preschool/Early Childhood Education EC 8254 For districts offering California State Preschool
51483 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR Program (CSPP) and charging fees for field trips or
diapers, regulation involving parents in decision
process.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP/AR 5CCR 17743 For districts offering CSPP, written admissions policy
and procedures with specified components.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - AR 5CCR 17819 For districts offering CSPP, reasonable policy
delineating circumstances constituting “family
emergency” and “best interest of child”.
BP/AR 5120 Parent Involvement EC 11504 For districts that have one or more schools that do not
6020 CONDITIONAL MANDATE - BP/AR receive Title I funds or districts that do not receive
any Title I funds, parent involvement policy consistent
with specified goals.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE - EC 11503 For districts receiving Title I funds, parent
BP/AR 20 USC 6318 involvement policy describing how specified
components will be addressed by district.
AR 6115 324 Ceremonies and Observances EC 52720 For districts maintaining secondary schools, rules
CONDITIONAL MANDATE regarding implementation of daily patriotic exercises.
BP 6143 10723 Courses of Study EC 512254 For elementary districts, certify to SPI that policy
CONDITIONAL MANDATE adopted to implement course of instruction that
sufficiently prepares students for secondary school
course of study.
BP 6145 517 Extracurricular and Cocurricular EC 35160.5 For districts offering grades 7-12, policy establishing
Activities eligibility requirements for extracurricular activities.
CONDITIONAL MANDATE
BP/AR 9/24 Placement in Mathematics Courses EC 51224.7 For districts offering grade 9, policy regarding
6152.1 CONDITIONAL MANDATE mathematics placement.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 12 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR 12/24 Independent Study EC 51747 For districts offering independent study, policy
6158 CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 51749.5 regarding written-agreements, maximum length of
5CCR 11701 time to complete assignments, level of satisfactory
educational progress and number of missed
assignments allowed, the provision of content aligned
to grade level standards, procedures for tiered
reengagement, a plan for synchronous and/or daily
live interaction, a plan to transition students for return
to in-person instruction, and if the district offers
course-based independent study, compliance with
requirements for the course-based program.
AR 6159 3/25 Individualized Education Program EC 56043 Procedures/timelines for review of classroom
MANDATE EC 56195.8 assignment of student when requested by teacher,
EC 56380 ensuring IEP team reviews IEP periodically to
determine if student achieving annual goals.
BP/AR 720 Procedural Safeguards and Complaints | EC 56195.8 Policy on procedural safeguards; prior written notice;
6159.1 for Special Education 20 USC 1415 ensuring parent notice in native language; right to
MANDATE 34 CFR initiate due process hearing.
300.508
BP 61592 | 3/25 Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and EC 56195.8 Policy for services.
Agency Services for Special Education
MANDATE
BP/AR 3/05 Appointment of Surrogate Parent for 20 USC Policy and procedures to protect the rights of students.
6159.3 Special Education 1415(b)(2)
MANDATE
AR 61632 | 3/11 Animals at School 28 CFR 35.136 | Policy, procedures, and practices permitting
MANDATE individuals with disabilities to use service animals at
school.
BP6163.4 | 9/24 Student Use of Technology 47 USC 254 For districts receiving E-rate discounts or Title IV,
CONDITIONAL MANDATE 20 USC 7131 Part A Student Support and Academic Enrichment
Grant funds, Internet safety policy with specified
components.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 13 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP 61644 | 9/21 Identification and Evaluation of EC 56301 Policy for continuous child-find system and
Individuals for Special Education notification of parent rights.
MANDATE
BP 6164.41 | 9/21 Children with Disabilities Enrolled by | EC 56301 Policy for child-find system.
Their Parents in Private School
MANDATE
BP 6171 3/18 Title I Programs 20 USC 6321 For districts receiving Title I funds, policy ensuring
CONDITIONAL MANDATE comparability of services.
BP/AR 3/23 Education for Homeless Children EC 48851.3 Policy that is consistent with Education Code 48850~
6173 MANDATE 48859 utilizing resources developed by the California
Department of Education and homeless educational
technical assistance centers.
42 USC 11432 | Policy to remove barriers to identification, enrollment,
and retention of homeless children, ensure homeless
students are not segregated or stigmatized, provide for
professional development, and ensure transportation is
provided to and from school of origin.
BP 61734 | 6/23 Education for American Indian 20 USC 7424 For districts receiving federal Title VI Indian
Students education funding, policy to ensure that the program
CONDITIONAL MANDATE will be operated and evaluated in consultation with
parents/guardians and family members of American
Indian students and community representatives.
BP 6178 9/22 Career Technical Education EC 52376 For districts that receive funding though targeted
CONDITIONAL MANDATE instructional improvement grants, policy comparing
district's program to model curriculum; procedures for
systemic review of program.
BP 61782 | 7/08 Regional Occupational Center/Program | EC 52314 For districts choosing to enroll adult students in
CONDITIONAL MANDATE ROC/P courses during the school day on a high school
campus, policy authorizing such enrollment.
BP 6179 7/19 Supplemental Instruction EC 48070.5 Policy identifying manner in which opportunities for
MANDATE remedial instruction will be provided to students
recommended or identified as at risk for retention.
EC Education Code 5CCR  Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR  Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 14 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




CSBA
SAMPLE
POLICY DATE MANDATED DISTRICT
NUMBER | ISSUED TITLE BY REQUIREMENT STATUS
BP/AR BP 4/14 | Continuation Education EC 484323 For districts offering continuation education, rules and
6184 AR 3/23 | CONDITIONAL MANDATE EC 484325 regulation for involuntary or voluntary transfer to
continuation school and provisions of notice.
BP/AR 10/16 Community Day School EC 48662 For districts with a community day school, policies
6185 CONDITIONAL MANDATE and procedures regarding involuntary transfers.
BP 6200 9/22 Adult Education EC 52509 For districts offering adult education, graduation
CONDITIONAL MANDATE requirements for diploma.
BP 7150 9/22 Site Selection and Development PRC 21082 Procedures for evaluation of projects, preparation of
MANDATE environmental impact reports, and negative
declarations under CEQA.
BP 7212 /17 Mello-Roos Districts GC 53312.7 For districts establishing a Mello-Roos district, local
CONDITIONAL MANDATE goals and policies addressing specified components.
BB 9270 12/24 Contflict of Interest GC 1126 Procedures prohibiting Board members from engaging
MANDATE in employment and/or activities that are inconsistent,
incompatible, or in conflict with or inimical to their
duties as Board members.
GC 87300 Adoption of conflict of interest code.
BB 9320 3/24 Meetings and Notices EC 35140 Rule and regulation for fixed time and place for
MANDATE GC 54954 regular meetings.
BB 9322 6/23 Agenda/Meeting Materials EC 351455 Regulations re: placement of items on the agenda by
MANDATE the public.
BB 9323 12/22 Meeting Conduct EC 35010 Adoption of rules for governance, including ensuring
MANDATE EC 351455 public can address Board re: agenda items.
EC Education Code 5CCR Title 5, California Code of Regulations
GC Government Code 8 CCR Title 8, California Code of Regulations California School Boards Association
HSC Health and Safety Code USsC United States Code Page 15 of 15
PRC Public Resources Code CFR Code of Federal Regulations June 2025
vC Vehicle Code USDA U.S. Department of Agriculture




KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
“B" WARRANT AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT

EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DATE 8/15/2025

Total Cash Disbursement: $41.728.70
Batch: 0014

We, and each of the undersigned, as members of the governing board or agent, by signature
hereto approve each and every and all of the listed orders as proper and legal charges against
school district funds.

— MMisty Fohnaton

Chief Business Official, Trustee/Authorized Agent Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee



DiN EL TR DTeIFIEs JIE1AT ANOCET S FATARGE FRESIET AFEEAE  BOROLD4 BRPISTE DEeD] FRER

= [ p— ammae e —— ==sazas vem

Bargn sratsss & Al
From batchy 0904
To bacchr B14
Includs Eeeslvirg Cashe T
troleds RdErsasn H
TrElinds Ohjedd Deda: B

[pclede Vemlr Tilo T



il B Teae wirimm ELLEE ] AT PRTRBLE FRELIET LFTRESE  E.E0, 34 DESINGEE 1211 FARE 1

BATEA: QFid Mugast bi. @edE 4 SEE =
TR v b SNNEBAL FUNE
WEREOT | MbAy T g Taw T0 wem  Bwjwadi e AL AW BLEEA AR 0 APl
Big Balaimesd Dala Takid LR LER FE-FEEE-1 =TT | - GO - TR S TE- TR TVISTHF Ty Lag BmT Pl desuss
DifhibrEE  eOCEEDIEiNG Cowedd S
F-1RAN9E dS1E/IEEY ERAEGED Bk R0 B N300 . BH L R2E Ef-La-Doa-aiid M
ToThl PATEERT deexiy w10, 08 =
SERdEE/EE  AEENECAR TTAN & GAFETT
-l SR RiIaEE §Eedd G- Nidd - Bl Itr“m Hiadi
TOTEL TATEENT SHENT (TN
ANDNTLIEE  dak ben fesbemdih BCEATLEY ERTATRLIS

Fr-gibiid SR/id 0Bk IEAE_RSLL/06ES u-uu-l-lm.munmvirﬂﬂl-ﬁm‘— iR ]
FUTAL FRTEENT ANET A #

BEEELLE  Aile Genmemioned Selinies FTETERR

F=FRNARY RECYACITEY SR T TR e e F T T T L R ) '"I':E
FOTRL PAVEENT LewErET T b0 L
LHUERT T L PP e a5 ey dakhailidd b T
FIGELT PO-iRER1Y Wf1LADEES ABERTIAL I ll-il.-l-lﬂl.m—!ﬂl-ﬂl--r—-i . F Tt il Le.A0
JABALT PO-RAERTT ETLAEIIN- DBALTIIR I BL-048a- B0 B[ W R B ] ! F LAELYER ] 1. 18300
BB P RAONIT ARCLEAB02D EHATEILR | B 2l 105, AR rS TS0 - 3= S0-003- 308 by B L] (e
FifERL FhrsEwY baESRET [ELLLTE §oind R

L1 VS Too e TRT T TTE

F-JELLL DRFLA/ RS SRR Lociar Bavs Bk D e T G R e LS R T = B2 D B 3200 W 4T
EOEAE FATEEwY weshdt AT 8 (LT B ]

WEOEEIYON  Erdamns GElfTeR

Fe=ipiinl GRFLEYTIIE ERDERE b ewleas AL =B B B0 e AR e TRRG - A Do SN0 im.m
STTES FATHENT LHITHT Lt LR LR L



Gl il Fode el dnian SCTHETE FRTARLE FRELIET ki oo phobe ERSTEAEE L0 FeEE

Enitas Sl Augmec L1, BLER i Dpyn =
ream L1 ;n FE—
Wareorkidr Ramii Dass Tha U Al DEpEall LT A ma  Account e N B¥ Eefess  EolaiBal
B Baldidbsd  Dald BRALTLET LA WO B T T B0 GRAL: FURE  ETE - TATH - TIre Ty g ey P de———"
WIRTIECES  Wabne Trmss EBanpers
P GRS EFETE ALEAL N e 17R PEEETHBRE  O5-F0C0- G- FRE . T BEOR- BE - 0100 A8 R00 - .
TOTEE FhEFIET RHEENT i LA
BESARLIRE  EETREMALE Th BEREA (R
THREEE Fl=TEERE SNS]NSPIIN EEETEEATY i ot 109 C-410% . a8 LEid-1d b -Fal-00- 0. Hidi - F L. #1831 1, 173N
FIFRL P FHEET RHDCHT i, 0T8.pR 0 B FTH B0
ATAERL/eS JiF Rdrasrsar wugpiy fan LREEORL TN
AR FE-DREEEE SESL4/LOEY A0ERLE § DR e ddaE 381106120t AR il e-A500 . [T L] (TRl
Tofis ik THEST AT il B 2 Hi. K
Feliiaen O EPEITET
Pr-addiid sisii/auat mEavmn cAth Cenfumses WE-AF B3R, FE- BT 10NN - LT UG LD [N}
TOCRL. FNTEEET AHOUWE ol e B ]

WA/ mEERET A ATR ETERTE SIS TR

Fé=TaRiad a8/ Ld aay 1Iesny Lt L EE LR T L] 37 ns
TOUEkL FAOENT AEwT (=08 - 30T

TEINENSQN  MOUNTAIN COMEMITCER FEC - EELCREIEG
iR PN AECLLAEREY BT el k] I Hmﬁmtllfﬂ-“m [l L L hathsd
SamESE FO-SARGEL BASLL FETED ET-0N-PADY AL~V -0- (BB 5118 TR 100195 350 00T NN ¥ Lt LI
FATHERT EHOOS iR pmm. e [y 600

BEPERRE SEEETATENI DEERCLAL EEoimazoE
PSFAIU. SN LASIT] RIRAIREEY e AR TP D 00 AL P8 800 AE0. FER il
Fi=LR0Nd AR TS RERANINLASE METISIN FEdo0 0 B e S0 - AL ) - DL -2 4-000- 1000 B §¥ETH
Fi-Ta00ET ARFL3FRETY mandidiikil  AAThis s B L H-_:m BE L]
WL EEEONE BRT LI IIN MEREMININL) UL WI-3i0-g-iiie  Sh-aihE-ak E L FEER 2]
F-FRROE IRLLSRREE WiMRRIRLERE  SUELEERER L L e e ] R e L L LR

TOTAL FhIMENT BOET G ER EPE T



did ik TEiei R AN ASGINMTE FATANLE PEELIET wrriie  Lopd.En BRSLESRE L DR RREE 1

BAfeE: Bkld Asguan Ul HI i P
L LD kAl Fiss
Fandar/AdAT Ayt nams Thi 0 A DegilL L A Em foovanh s IO BeTaiE  B-Talkal
LS SRR TR [ 1S [E7 LTSS TS ] FRRAEEC T DT | OOk SN BT T T ke STl T faiy demy dhwr
= — EAREREET
BEFITE/EE ekl EEGEEIRER
FraDEIEED ERSLAS3ITE TLELERLARL-F T/ PeddR I:-i'ﬂi—ﬂ-ﬂ-ll.li—l'l—!llll-ﬂl—ll‘l-l“l-lﬂr el EERT
Fe-ERiERd GRLLFREES BT TP B9-000l=0a NARE , 23RN0 E- 00 - D20 - 8- RE0-R00E mm L bl
FLEIGEL AESLISZITN WEREALANE-F TrOSRE-A000d0  B2-D000-2-3540  01- 40084 M -Li -7 0504008 W i e
TOPLL FATMEET RECRWET Lol = 1,204
BOLENE/ON  RIDNLE JLEBITIA PR oETT
FPLERIAY ARSLIFIERL. WAZRREEAR AE-NIR A 00, BE- G4 R4 ] 00 -9 1. 37 AF0-EDE N il T
TOLL FAFHEET RMCOwE [* FiE.TH
BEAEHAAEE s Rudilecw
P ERRE AR L TR RETWERE e vemabyvklonsh]  T0-AKEY=0-4008, 25 EEAE.2VEA-ALF-20-RE0-1ALD WM .ma
wr_rREied BRSLEFRERE L - A -HBEA B84 TDEGIE. 158 kst aea. oL E mm wl b
TOTAL FATHTET AHOUNT T EEE
BN Eeabas Bavar Caspanp ELERELEL ]
FI_PESEE] ERFRIFIERE JR-AFT Bl EE TS RAE 0 . P OB Bl B - 5 1A 850 . D iy Tt an
TR FRVHTET phcdEET 1, 158.08 * 1T
BELTIZ/DE  VENIBIW WIRELERD i [ouh et ]
FE-ERREER BEPLEFREES GTPIREERTE  TFRSTR-RPASEE 1 Bl e NAED . = 0110 ~0L b1 0-000- B0 Ly Ik
TITAL FATHENT seAST [P T R ERE_ LB L
TOTAL RO CRICES T LR el R W
TEThL o= ErT LR RILLLEL
TR FAYRRNT i, el e B, R B



il L Tets wirEen T ROPOARTE kALl B BT AFTRSE LR BRSEECAN BRLRD AR 1

BATER| EEd Riagwat 0L, SEXE s cpmm. B
ross L L CANFTERTR
emar fhGAT eIt e mn.—w ARN Fal  ALCuREL B B E B-Term E-BaiBai
By Bafbrenes Dals TSRS =TT | G0N TG ETE T T A T T
EiiRE 08 SEDE S
FlQRNLEG FR/BIVIREN TIdaFL RS B B ol S BT g BUCH AR R B L
Fe=FARIAF o875/ 0NES TIAITLE § BaSThEaBa K700 - B LEAT ITHE- T3 AU -RE0-2200 W
TOTAL BMEETT TTER AN ¢
PoTAL Fink FhiENE B TER R RS FRIN L]
TESTAL BATEE SEESES [ w1, TN
FITLL RETTE @FT i i odEd 0D
Fotil siTEE Pl [ &) ] di, T i@
Tomki: DINERICS CEECES o Bl B, b 7, 103,08
TOTAL BTFTRIZY EFT [ALEIS L B.m RIS
orAl DAamERdEE pambed WL, TRE, PR . i b e
TUTAL oW AL SiztRecTd SmAc ¥, bid. 08 e LA o am
TThL TOR K] AFETRICTE EFTe LILLLEE 0.l i
AL Fol AL eidiREET L ERELTE RREE B.an
i wl sheski ie be gl LN, il sl lsy velds des 18 Poab ssotless. 1, el an
ey of BT gerarsedis i ERLLLEE L



AREIM AN FIRE SAFEL'Y
P ot | DO i s - Ll R 30
EA3T 43001 | 6813005577 | 65 12455700

BiLL TO SHIP T
&l Tejon Linified School District Shop
P.O. Box B76 6611 Meany Ave
Leboc, CA 23246 Bakerslield, CA 33308
INVEIGE B DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS
1326085 OROEM2024 576.21 QNDS202 Mat 30
DATE ACTIVITY DESCAIPTION aTy
aFMa2nes Sarvicas Plaase seo altachad 1
OFNE2025 Pars Pieasze sea aftachead 1
SUBTOTAL
Thi
[p.-.,, P [ TOTAL
BALAMCE DUE

ap@amaricanfiresafety.com

Invoice

EMCLOSED

HATE ANCLINT

21.00 21.00
51.00 a1.00T

72.00
4.2
6.2

$76.21



Lo i 1 IMVOICE
132605

B B VL0 BRI =L N Y
[ lhiesrgd linjef, 0, A Nclipni . #iaf WP | Vermers Wik 30 days T8

AMERKCAN FIRE SAFETY R il ™ &9 (BE

0 l{fi‘; ?_H {5’1‘; H'Tf;ézfg/[.ﬂ’-ﬁ’mff :"'I-I-'fa'.l*’.'-'{...-'" g
: &k Lj'- ﬁ‘? i
O 1’—’3%‘%';5 & GGl '

Edsla]L L .

PRI T E AN ;ﬁL i ﬁ-"ﬂ ‘Eﬁ’ H,.',ﬂ-,_.u -
U AR SR | m
M Magr g A mliurdp | ?z.f;.r mmf ﬁwz

PiGIS) 1L1‘.1.:“.- BhEL O |l | o nfui i b o s e s T
MG SERVICE { [ / 100 | WD N
OF CAEMATAL SERVICE '
DY CHEMIEAL ABCHARGE i | | I | | .-E' _IE-'J.:" Ih?:.[:l'_,a ="t
O CINFRMCRL MECH ARGE I | i
PLOH DEFVICE £ RECHARGE : i |
Lkees 1 GEAVICE | 5
OLASE I RECHERGE _
S— i 2 j s S
MYDRGTEST : 1l I |
HYDAGTEST I r A —
AMETAILAT IR ‘ |
FIRE SPRIMKLER SYSTEM &EHWGE
=
FINE SUFPRESEION S¥ETEM BERICE
FIRE SRIFPRESEION SYSTEM SERICE ——e— -
BT B D FER ML DOy MINIMUM SERVICE El_iﬁﬂgﬁ
A FUITURHED URON FEQUESE | cumpr | size DESCRIPTION UBIIT FsCE
z Moso | ;figaca
§ 5?:3 i3
, (k'
y; 200 | | 4D
o = '“'H"lnr s s s |
FEEALE EX RECEIPT O C0PY s hnens a0 I.J'h -i-|-'|i;lr-.|.'-’l'-‘rh"|'|. l..ﬁ..l-.nl:'.li : = =1 ﬁfw
o oy, et Tht thay undfarsS et sl of s resent o =
_V-?LP and prid nluh ptegimgitio B, & 4 -}nJ ) i:r; Illtlj-. ﬁ"‘ﬂ'ﬁ TAX | Mawr ‘grfq"r
(R Y] jllrllll 1 T I e e T ek = =
I'd"" T o3 AU PR L RS sl d e Ry Ay R Mnﬁru:imuq.u{ i _.1."3:.';?&:":'-_ e — | ﬁg{:
] 11 Iy N
.,HJH I/M* o | TRINEL B ST )
**LEE ASE PAY FROM il INVOKCE A







agile gzgyow

pflananamal b

For billing questions, please contact: 949 781-1929

El Tejon School District
4337 Labac Rd

Libac CA B3243
apifel-iajon.ki2 ca.us

Departmeant: Unspecified

INVOICE: EMO050440

Met Amount Due This

invoice Date

Invoice

$70.00

08-13-2035

30 days

Aglle Decupatlonal Medicine, P

Remit to: PO, Box 104515
Pasadena, CA 91189 - 4515

by Card |0 Visa O Master O Amex O Discover
}‘J.rd M.
lE:-::u. DCiata:

Eacuril.‘:.r

Plangs comghila payenanl Piormation

PO Musmber:
Detach and raturm op portion wilh your payimenl
Please Include your Invoice Number(s) with your payment.
[Date Proc Code Diseription Oty Eflled Amd
KIE-07- 2033 DENMIEA05 WoalM)T Dirug Screen @ paned MO THC (Our OCF) | 00
Rozzo, Stephen SCLIF1393 Tl'l-ﬂllil
Invaice Tatal ;ﬂ-m
Plaase sand payment by 00-12.2038
Invoice Invoice Date Billad Am] Balance Amf Aging in Days]
[EMD45329 07-23-2025 1m.n-ni 100,00 21|
[EMO50440 08-13-2025 70.00{ 70.00) 0
TotalCount#2 170,00 170.004




EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Request for Purchase / Payment / Reimbursement

Submit to the District Office with relevant back-up after approval by an Administrator.

D Purchaso Order ]Egnplnyaa Reimbursement |:I Payment tn Vendor

Funding Source/Code: (A= */’ —(— U'Br-

Vendor Informati
Mame: E&Q—" fq}'l ?ﬂfﬂ\l )

Address:

Contact:

Phone: Fax:

Order Information {Complete or give an explanation with a copy of the order or recaipts. )

ltems Quantity Per Item Cost Total Cost

kfw Q:?f’ m‘ﬁ‘lﬁ.ﬁji

[t mrbékﬁ

m LD‘_’.‘Q— -

Cor ONWY

Wwﬂ

Sub-Total: J%—-dlaﬂ-_—} {::L+

Tax (7.5%"): S
PO#: ShippingHandling: -

Grand Total: ;_:J I ) D"‘-—'r

A.pprwal
m‘é—’ Dateg\ | {11“‘.?’

Site/Grant/Dept MI‘HII‘IISTTE-'(GI‘ Date

Superintendent/Designes Mu?. ) ——— pate T -1S -=4S

“Tax rale depandent on county of purchase

TNOERDTE



TENAYA

AT YOSEMITE

Lee Bizzini PRO-FORMA FOLIO
1301 Luttge Lane
Frazier Park, CA 93225 Foom No.
Arrival p 11-13-25
Depariure :11=16-25
Page Mo, :1of1
Falio Mo, £
Conf, No. ; SBE332Ta8
Cashier Mo, @ 2778
Custom Ref,
Company Mame
Group Name
Guest Mame
Date Description Charges Cradits
11-13-25 Deposit Transferred al Check-in ars.n4g
11-13-25 Package S28.00
11-13-256 Rooms CA Tourism Foae 0rs
11-13-26 Rooms Yosemite Consarvancy 200
11-13-25 Room Occupancy Tax 30.36
11-13-25 MCTBID Assessment Fee 4,83
11-14-26 Package 354.00
11-14-25 Rooms CA Tourism Fee 075
11-14-25 Rooms Yosemite Conservancy 2.00
11-14-25 Room COoccupancy Tax 42.48
11-14.25 MCTBID Assessmeni Fee 5.32
11-15-25 Package 355.00
11-15-25 Rooms CA Tourism Fee 0.75
11-15-25 Rooms Yosemita Conservancy 2.00
11-15-25 Room Occupancy Tax 42.680
11-15-25 MCTBID Assessmant Fee 5.33
Tatal Charges 1,185.27
Total Credits 37504
Balance 810,23

I agree that | am pergenally lable for paymaent of this account, and il this person, company of assoclallon indicaled does nol salile

within a reasonable pariod, my liability for payment should be joint and several wilh such person, company or association.

Tenaya Lodge af Yosemite
1122 Highoasay 41
PO Box 159, Fish Camp, CA 83623

Tal - IGEOY BFT.REELE  TAlahe bns hiteus Jhesesar Bomoaealnrien e



DORLE

£ [T ardEcam Custener Saryice 1030 3TH-844T Py 3 56 d
{TT¥: Tl

LEE MZZINI
CARDHOLDER SUMMARY Pastes Caah Bach

ATER — Eamarde®
LEE BIZEIMA B ] J
Hew Chargea |-

-
Total Contce

::EDE SUMMARY Cash Back Rewsrds Balanes:
Do Oefn Deaciiption . amgurt $58.91
nl,-rr-ﬂm Crraxfits. anl iﬂmrﬂh !

TG/ PATMENT THANK YOO TR0 :.umfun Badl Fewaram Summary

""" £ masog Cann Dack Rwwarss Saince 51 of
[P P S —— T
LEE BiEEIH| B T8 DT e R
Standard Purchases rnanh
. HARALL CRTIREM ACLACC LY B4R TTon T Total Coalcs Conh Dass Nawards Rl
vl edfl o __T"‘E Your o Data s ) Ay
GAiTE OGN AMATON PRIMI NI4T _hman Comina [ 22 ]
GME 0TI AT LT A Ml iR e, i
gfmmm'rﬁﬂtm '''' Filn GAkF EA =g f:——-,_,_
H:l.'.l_ﬂ ST, —
T TN TS %4 al —
FLE, e e

- RECEIVED Al 15 ypps




McKENNEY'S AIR CONDITIOMING, INC. INVOICE

2323 R Strewt
Bakersfield, CA 93301-2925
Ti (661} 32T=-4037 T
(BE1) 2 F=3154 P Tad IRV E b
License #:447218 w2025
BILL TO:
El Tepon Schaool
El Tejan Schond Thstrict 4337 Lebec Rd
Ay Box BTG Feporied blown fuses

Lebec, A 93243

Yark POCAASGOTILX A an WIETTESHIE 203y
Foued the cooling sysiem iced up = filier phigged. Turned cooling xysiem ofl. Kovn o eptoc
thse i [¥lies
York TCOMBEISA afn WIHTDG03E0
Froamnd blown Frse. Checked the compressor and foand shoricd. Compeessor will neeil
PEpELCEETEIL
Hemerved nnd replaced the compressor, Flusied limes sty B0 0, Instafled mew congecssor, RAZOEE
Mifser driee, and confactod, Triphe svatuaied sysiens and Bled with dry mitrngen. Replacod fuses.
Charged 1o capacity. Started cooling cvcle and noted novmal oporalion
I Miagerinkt  Copeland ZP42LXE-TFI-E00 compressor 143204 TAILIN
I Spodes | - Sporfes 1635 drier 4300 43.04T
1 1Ipolecon,,, 3 pole 34 voll conincim EE M B ]
1 Aciid Away  Acld Away 092 SRaX|
1 RX-11F. HRX-I1Dush IEL IR IRIIET
TIE  Hefrigem..  Hob]0A religemnnt 4511 323007
3 (Smmp 6. 15 semp GO0 voll fieee IRl SLA3T
15 Labortfeld - o032 138,00 BARI2S 4500
75 LaborMield  mhdh33 138.00 MRS }.B35000
I Tk Trip. Tinsck Trip L] 1 )
| Temch Farch chmge 35,00 2540
0.5  Hibogen Miteopen charge &35, 00 FE.50
| Evscustion  Tiiple cvatinlaes charps Al 00 40,00
—
Wispbeis smomel e Do i e i b sl pasele AL i uat ot M0 byt W b g Thmrac b e i 14 s ol suh. Total £4,756.27
To pay by eredit card add a 3% service foe to the total, : '
Sales Tax §264.53
X TOTAL $5.021.92




O\-A32 - O H30L0- WO - 250 -007
s CDL

RMOUNTAN COMMUSITIES FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER I NVO I C
3015 MT. PINOS WAY, SINTE 307

PO BOX 1902
FRAZIER PABK, CA 93225 DATE: August 11, 2025
QFFICE: (661) 245-4303 FAX: (841} B84-630 INVOICE # ET-09-2025
FOR: Program Expense
: Purchase order
Bill To: g
El Tejon Unified School District 260006 Due 10/1/2024
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Community Schools Grant:
August 13, 2025 to June 4, 2026 $18,000.00
TOTAL | % 18,000.00

If you have any questions concerning this invoice contact:
Jessica Hernandez, (661) 245-4303

Thank you for Helping Us Help Others

OOkO00



Invoice

3 Skookum sl

Water Company Fax# 661-B23-7894

PO Box 361
Tehachapi, CA 93581-0361

Frazier Mountain High School
Attn: Accounts Payable
PO Box 876 Date 8/8/202%
Lebec, CA 93243-0876
System # 1503140
Irvoice @ 25537
Cuantity Description Rate Amount
June 09, 2025 - Collected Pilol Study Samples From POU'S 1,2, 4, &5
4| Laboratory Anahytical Charges - Fluorkde 0L 160,00
4 | Laboratory Anahytical Charges - Uranfum 106,06 A24.00
41 Laboratory Analytical Charges - Total Dissohsed Solids 4000 16000
4 | Laboratory Charges - Quantitray 56,00 224.00
Results: Coliform - ABSENT
1} Special Trip Fee 150,00 156,00
1| sampling Service Fee 95.00 95.00
Jume 25, 2025 - Collected Pilot Study Samples From POU 3
1| Laboratory Analytical Charges - Fluoride 40,00 40,00
1| Laboratory Analytical Charges - Uranium T, 0 106,00
1| Laboratory Analytical Charges - Total Dissolvied Solids A0.00 40.00
Sales Tax (0.096)

Thank you for choosing Skookam Water Company for your water moniioring
Ferulrements, Tﬂtﬂl

Page 1




(33 Skookum

Water Company

PO Box 361
Tehachapi, CA 93581-0361

Frazier Mountain High School
Attn: Accounts Payable
PO Box 876

Invoice

Phone @ GH1-822-0185

Fan il G61-HX3-THGH

Date ffaf202s
Lebec, CA 93243-0876

System # 1503 140

Inwaice # 25537

Cuantity Description Rate Amount
1| Laboratory Charges - Quantitray SE.00 56,00

Risilts: Coliform - ABSENT
1| Special Trip Fee 150,00 150,00
1| Sampling Service Fee 95.00 55,00
Sales Tax [0J0%) 2000
Thank you for chonsing Skeokwm Water Company for your water monitoring

requirements, Total £1,700,00

All charges are due and payable in full upon receipt and are considered deliquent 30 days from date of invalce,
Deliquent balances are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month.

Dictlonary meaning: SKO0KLM SO0 kum], - adj. NW LLS,, ALASKA, 1, Impresshve; encelbent; first-rate)

Page 2




088 EL TEJON UNIFIED J46690 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST APY500 L.00.24 09/05/25 11:43 PAGE 0

Batch status: A All
From batch: 0015
To batch: 0015
Include Revolving Cash: Y
Include Address: N
Include Object Desc: N

Include Vendor TIN: Y



088 EL TEJON UNIFIED Ja6

Vendor/Addr Remit name
Date Description

001466/00 Vestis Group, Inc.

Reqg Reference

PV-260107
PV-260107
PV-260142
PV-260143

08/14/2025 2601746214
08/14/2025 2601746216
08/27/2025 2601749894
08/27/2025 2601749896

Number of checks to be printed:

690 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PRELIST
BATCH: 0015 Vestis Paper Checks

FUND

Tax ID num Deposit type ABA num
FD-RESC-Y-OBJT.SO-GOAL-FUNC-STE-T2-TY3-TYP4

232816365

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

1, not counting

01 GENERAL FUND

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3600-010-00-000-0000
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3600-010-00-000-0000
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3600-010-00-000-0000
01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8100-010-00-000-0000

PAYMENT AMOUNT

FUND PAYMENT

BATCH PAYMENT

DISTRICT PAYMENT

FOR ALL DISTRICTS:

voids due to stub overflows.

APY500

1,620.60

1,620.60

1,620.60

1,620.60

1,620.60

Account num

*

*k ok k

ok k

1.00.24 09/05/25 11:43 PAGE 1
<< Open >>

*Override Depo

EE ES E-Term E-ExtRef
T9IMPS Lig Amt Net Amount

309.14
501.16
309.14
501.16

1,620.60

1,620.60

0.00 1,620.60

0.00 1,620.60

0.00 1,620.60

1,620.60



KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
“B” WARRANT AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT

EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DATE _8/22/2025
Total Cash Disbursement: $62,457.10
Batch: 0016

We, and each of the undersigned, as members of the governing board or agent, by signature
herato approve each and every and all of the listed orders as proper and legal charges against
school district funds.

_ Misty Johwston

Chief Business Official, Trustee/Authorized Agent Trustee

Trustes Trustee Trustes



Dbl EL TESON OWIFLED JEIAE ACOOUSETS FATASLE FRELTET AFTRSY L0834 QB2 L1026 PAGE L]

Eatch siefusei & Akl
From bat<h) IOLE
Ta bacaoe) DALl
Ercliods Bsvolvieg Cawk:

Imcicss iddrssnn @
S el ClmE SEED B

Include Tesdcr TEF: T



bid i TErw imERDED FIELRY ] mividmiie PhdnALE #EdllEP AFTEEA L0338 SLTRLIRR LDGRR PACH L

BETER ENid Assmiad 34, EEdA 4 Bgmn P
ran [N F] GEEEERL TimE
Wwmdny S AAAT Bemib nams Ted (P ﬁ.—tu“ﬂm BN il AAVERL S B B E-Term E-Rmpai
Bis] RElEGEESS  DELE T ] Fp-aps- § WO e NG - TR TR T T Ty SR
- EEREIEE
ERFIELIDE R S SREED P ERIREIRE

PN ENEESIEE TEVESLATTTE N1 -00E- -4 310 200000 A - O LE- A0 -2 00 - EDED Ww LT
TR FATHENT AT B RELLAE

SEa b bl EHEE{CAE FiEE 4 EEFETTY
PR RE SRR EERRY LD i il Bk, 1Y (MR
i iy oy THY e i

mhiTissef  aTew

PY-BEEILly ERLEFEEE SEEREIELEVEE B -SSR0 RS -BROT- SN LD BRI - idm.
TOTRL FATMENT AMOUNT din.Fa # qj8.3
ELIEEE GE  ELPTF RAT HATEEIALL EEEREEER
FVLAEET IR BRSPRSTETE TIRRdEE Bi-SiaF-E-pdid, b PARS-LE0H- A V-bF-TaR-EREE 8P LETF.LE
TETRL FAVHENT LECORT T.278 30 T EEEY . AR
Totel URE EhE dewierE nE. WY
pEanhrion  ChESETH b
FE-REE1AR ARFA2CRERS -J'-J.Il-l-l.l.lll'l..ltllllu.l. h-ml-m.n-mmprim bl 1y dkh, ek
PR HEIEE ERCELASITE LS Tk ik e L Bk i TEIA -0 BEE D2- BRES 100 -mi T -Ea-dd - Flsh ) o P-&8
THTL] FEVHENT LeSOWT L ul.pe v i HL.BE
fpEiEfed O bevsrmesses CIEAEEERTE
IWEETE Fl=JRERYE ENILRRIE &FiWIIE I W13000- e R 2 - 0000 = N1 - 01 D=0 =2 E0-000 W P I:I'II-.H
THTL]L Pi LT LT BN [l

R TETD CeMeill Flassasg

F-FRELE SEOREAREN ST, ELLiakdsafi M“_.ﬂilﬂhllli:'fm #h
TothL FATHENT RMCiRGS i

£5
f &



il . Torw iWErCEn ia ik ArEsindE kil R LR AFPEED 133,04 @RFALTIE LEGRE FRON ]

-.11;-. BRLE Aegiiid iB, JE30 49 GgEn BE
v GEEERAL TN
TR AT NERIT s Taw 10 v bty AR ram  lasEass isa ol i-Tem E-Erihei
i Bilwiwes  Dalw Daslidph i T=CR LT, B SN =P = AT F=T0 =T T By dam  MES Emasak
IRERTRE  Eifir Des. FELEILALE
IROFED FO-TERONE SRSELFIEN BEFFRANY L WL Bl B, B R F e 00 g =AU Tol E-E02=1021 W 7 [BLLLA L [ LR
Frthl FATMENT RiarmsT Lwie, wa = iy pkE

EORTEISGN  Mmii) Fledslios Sevvides. fel.  pfEedkil
F-TRELLN SR RRREES dlE-ETRiE l'.l.-l!"l'i-ll-ll'lﬂ'. B MR B BN T - ED RO W Lid:mi
Totkl FaremET aMoiwT EE = l.an
FRITRE AT  Cilkbs Tewrs Cesimem
pv-ddeidl swidiiEsdi asivita_cemtay Bi-Sdid-o- 4000, bi-BILE-BADS-F10-BI-S10-THE = anmd
TETAL FATHENT RHOUNT FaE PR, 8T

iiiakl/08 e B a0iEE D

TREFAY Fo-TEEGES BEERITEEY BIE1E5FY i FleS ARl ER, Bhe VAT LB bR -nEE i W B FEE TS kL.
PEISED F-QACESEN DRFOCAGE] IAINTINN !l. B1-A-db s, H—ill.il—l.ili'l—l‘ﬂ—l-ll—lill EQEh WM LPLL L 1 HLTE
TUTLL PATHENT EHIONT [T "1 S LR H]

PRRAGRIDE  TRENET AN D] e IR TEE

PEJABLLY BASEASRERD LIBEAD " 1.

P BRBLER LEREE 1BA01Y .w_ﬁMIm: i-r LT

Fr-RRELan dniriipans L3HERE (LIS 2] ::g
T

TOTRL FATMENT  SHCSHT

LARETHAGE ML (PTTEETAT)
Fe-BibLiE BR/ERAIEER dRERELASER. VA - dR B - B - A8 e - B0 E-1 1 S0-BE1- S0y uEE W W, kg
OTRL BRNWENT  La0ouT 4. BEL 2T ® Gl

il R TREN REDTRIOAE NTETRRE

rh-:m'.\] TFR T 1mm1,nl mq Twiburs LIS TR R rECAnDaC0 L1
Feedntidl Endidiianh idcdkbii e e resastuil i -dbE-i- 500, W T LR T ] N TR
ﬂ VTR -lllllllll.!rlhlﬂl-t#ni-lﬂ L e N e L] L LEF
I'd'\-ﬂ'lrl. EESEROEENN JIOENRND_BEplESESa LIRS P-0903-0- 1E5Y Y- 080001 0A01 - bi AT, @
TOTAL PRYMENT RAT4SNT (M NN LI



R NE TRUGE BETFIES EAL BT ECTEENITE BATANLE FRELIET arThie  aoBAlke BEFRLAES DdakE EREE L]

A am
ﬂa l-l'.!.-lﬂil-n L] T
Peiilad FABLT BERLL Has Taik i mm  BApL TR BAN s ATOTURL ey LU L Sl Pl-l-l'-l
Bag EmimamEsm g g T L. FEn BEIC s TORIT , B GOk LG = AT T - TE h=-Tard [y g s e T
ERAITAVEE  amaid ERAddE
Pl L afarn b Arueh twlredaTewing Il Nk =l AR F YRGB ] 0l ARERETH] i.a0
e e SOy e HATE] LT
AEMIRIPE  Bibmed Sl ) irmiwiain
Feslnr ol mipiLFrEid res BET CCOTHTER. TIN is Nadda.c=2
PRI BESTEATETY BTV HETH DPFICH Lok :Ilh:.m mlﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂ H- Tidli 24
TR Pl DT iTaBEg «BET.00
SEOSMSEE BCHNTEEL PETMERIH O, PES LLELTRH S
HRodiS Fo-dddidd GijRiipeie Bkl § Ab=AREebed bR A= S000- SING=E17-00-E00-0533 A P #1u3,41 i, bdd.af
TOTRL. FATUPET EHOTUT T WL Faktn,am
FEONLEAE ROOPEET] RSOl LY ARG
JAOATE FOeJEIETE OLIJESFIIE EQIWEEATIR ¥ QirdiTdemiBdE, @=L E- igt0-tai - Fi-ali-iiud = F 16T, 2% T
BN AT BRFLEDOEE DI HRERRTT b B3l IR0 S ] P SR ks BEL B0 E3T WH P RN B L.
piia soeiwiria AlJLISRETE BTIRETRATE B oAb e Lad B Sl L B a [ AR - L 2B B0 058 W F PR | (TEMT]
TOTEL FATHERT EHTOHT Ak E @ B, ¥
AETEFROEG NESanam METEP Campary ELErL T
PRI BRJUSERTN BE-RiL OB L .0 M. TS LT LT (T N -
F-TRALLE ARAGAFATE FR-2H ﬂm#ﬁ.m-ﬂhﬂm = -
TOERL PhEnEel maewl 00 [ LT I (M LI
EEREITI/EE  TTT EEEHkEE e [TEES TR TR
r-AAA0E AR FIAE H-I:_.-'Iallll 0= UV B b0 B kD FTATO7 VW AW
TRl puormeEt mHoEE [N 10+
WNGRRrDE  Fyeens Tirws
P30 BRSIEFPINE JHA1E =« BSRRTIL A5 IECI-D-d 55, SE-FE05- Dl - 2305 - AR E-RR0E e a3 43
TFERL FAFHEST BHFT [ FLEL IS R (SRl



OEE EL CESSH imMidiEs EFTR ] ACTOUMTS FRYABLE FRELIET MTME BB T4 CGRATEATE 1AcDE FABE Ll

EvEoes B0 Augusr L, 33 ma] Dpeme BB

L ] 1B SrwiiRkl LW
Varder hokdr Beslt nasss Tak I0 mmm Daposdt Sype T el ] ER B3 E-Twrm E-Exclad
Rig Anfaveais  DaLe SamncrLps Lo - Rl 0= ¥ BT . 50 GORL- FURC-FTE- T2 =TT J=TYP THars LA ST ML ABCUSD
BREPLLARE  Beptive, Les tl;:ﬂu

=25 T OfSELADIES INVLENLE Gh=DER- R 05 BF-RE 00} S0-E0 -0 -0RE- 000 M4
TOTRL FATHENT AWETET LFL-ME R S}
TOTRL Fimep FATHERT BF LR1.LT = i 10l i

TOTAL UL TAK MMTHT .7



Bl L TEJOM UMIFEED J¥EIAE ROODINTS FAIRELE FRILIST EFTSEE L0800 SRFREAEE LB 26 PAOL L

maTER BdLld Aoapasr 1, EOES wi Jpan e
at o [REY ! CafEfimiR
Vo T har Benin s Tam 10 nem [wpoali type BEE pres RSy R EX B E-Tarm 2-ExcPss
B Bafaraiss DaLs D sy pr L FO-RESC-F 0BT . S0~50AL~FTHC-STE-T1-Tr3-TTI THITE Rid AL EEL MEILNT
POISNNS 08 JEMDAETD
FP-ZR0LLT GR/I0r20ES TI4ETEL B Ee LR Fa kR0, OB C= 1103 - 0L 8- 20200 - L0230 LRl
TOTAL FATHENT RHGUNT (LT R 5701
PO 8TSO0 FOGD SENVICEE oOF TERTUBA
Fr-Rigl 15 i ETORRET ATRL ISR I35 ML E-1-4 700, [0 EOIE-1100 - NLE-30-3E8-E010 =W I, 81897
TOTRL FATHENT RRSLNT T L. ERAE R
TETAL FOM FLYHENT 3, T75. 50 o 3,378
TITAL BATCE PLYHENT &, Ak, 18 ven B850 BT, ANTLLE
TOTAL UIE TR AWMDUWT L.
TTAL DEETRIGT FAYHENT A3, A0, bg v B ED B2, 4N, 13
TOTAL USE TAN MMOUET L.
TOTAL FoR ALi DEATRICEE 2, N7 weeE -] i, A, 12
TETAL URE TAT AHOLET LI

Wik @f Chacis Te be prlatedd Jd, mar coonting woids des to soub overslows. o, d51.13



BrRIUES, 11:50 AM ETUSD- Balch Cover Shaat dom - Google Docs

KERN COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
“B" WARRANT AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT

EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DATE R/29/2025

Total Cash Disbursement: 586, 417.36
Batch: 0017

We, and each of the undersigned, as members of the governing board or agent, by signature
hereto approve each and every and all of the listed orders as proper and legal charges against
school district furds.

_ Misky Folumston

Chief Business Official, Trustee/Authorized Agent Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee

hllpsidocs google comidocumant!'d!  nRIEDF 1L SERGEa_ 3 DiaqkiolPd pl kp/edil 15



L INIZ 3Iopuap EpAaToul

W awed aelan epatoal

H IEmEIpGTY @paTIU]

& iyrey Bupatossy epafody
LUDD Fumawg oL
LT00 TuDIEm woag

T1¥ W 1E0EEIE ga3ed

i o O ———— e — I RE— ———— = = SEEEE

] s PLETT GTFETFROD FPZCO0TT DorE Ky LETTEd TIENAYd SRSV BOLTHD OFIJIRN RIMEL T3 FEO



LE:FFETET & LE*S¥F"ET LHOCRN IHIKEYS TUIOL

LEFrETET LEIREIT X A D000-000-0e-0T0-000L-0000-08" DEH=a-on0e=T0 T STOD00 SENT/OTSE0 ETO0AT-0M CTOCHE
LLLA¥DIRS RESTIRSCRNCANL  QO/ERE0EE
DOSERA"E o BOTOEL T LNocehs LumMEYS TYLIDD
posgELn 24 OD0-ta0-00-0T0-0FTE-TR0ST0E  DOES-0-508e—- 10 SEORISO0ONTLED SESESSTAR0 SEiooE-aAd
£ OMEELFTE SREN TOCNOE DETETINSSEI . 00/TIL008
TOCEED LT = ERET0CLE LHOCHY DIOMLYY TYLOE )
DO-RTETRT 8 0000 -0i-T00- 0G0 =0 U T-C4 " GA TE=C=0T 08~ 10 [£15) STErsEEMINT GEOT/HE 10 EFTODE=-AA
og et T HA o000~ G00-R0-T00-000r—QTL T30 0aTR-0~0Ta8~ 10 (54} 92SEFRSYLET SEOL/ELS0 BRIOBT-A2
TE"EDE‘E sl BOO0=200=00"200- 00011 I-00  pe TE- -0 110 (EAS) OTSERFRNLEE RECT/HESRD FHTOFT A
TE"EDE"E i Sp00~S00=00~TE0-0e0r-0TTI—3:2 A& TE-e—0Toe =10 -Euﬁaﬁ.ﬂﬁﬁu REOT/ETSES FETORI-AL

FEENVE 4T SRMID TINID Y RAOE  GO/ORTEDD

1 « PHUHIR'E . IEOOWY LRI TYLOL .
T FER L Hil SO00-SDO-0D-0T0-0aTR= SODO-Th HIER-R-D080-T8 TE/RE/ T VRLYEN RTOESEESES DEIPRE-AA
EaufgSe RS Eng usSTIReN  DOSXdd0aE
O5LE = DE-LE RSN LAY TVIOL
D5 LE A SOOC-00O-O0-GTereTIT-RLLS 00 BRI T-0GER-10 | 27 ggﬂ#ﬁ:i SEORITEIID VETORE-AL
____u?u_n_.___.!___n S n.l—.._-..:l poareary QDSEERORT
[ 1Rl 4 = 00801 Zmnokn DRSS TYEOL
o HoT M QO0G-000=00=0T0~S0EL=S003-00 S0aS 0 -0e0- 12 OOUIREHE TEOE/AE/R0 EFTOST-AA
HIAELAZLE Tt (YusTIRERODD BTTEY  OD/TSE0ER
g aee 'y « DOTEERTT ZANSEY INEEINE TYI0L
00 oSt HE- O00G=00C-00-T00-C00T-00E-00 "S0RS-0-LRCe~T0 GRELOGMIL SEOSSLE/RD OFGORI-AL
GSanasang TETTD OIAN G0/ TRTESD
- e B R L e ———
iumowy e ey BT EEEL FALL-CRI=FI~EIf=JMNI-TV0O~05 ICI0-A-D%M-0d i To AR IRy soweERged bay
FagIny-3 WInL-] §3 I3 R JUTEDSY  ENU WEY wdfi 3piedeg == gp xog WL TR O DR
N TYEAEE 18 3 0Rna
o widy pe SE0Z ‘gz dendny L10g THIUWE

T EE BEIET GTOEESED WEUO0CT DoAY LETIEES WTEVIYE EIN0CI0V [£1%4 Byl TIIHN A0C3L TA WeO



PEULE L2 MK 4 & W OM0B-D0T-DO-TOI-RO0T-2611-00 S0EK-1-00Lh-10 ¢ TESSE00FNS SINEAST/ED BLOORT-O4 RLOOSE
LETELT LETR4ET d HE 000%-009=00-C00=S0DT=06 T-00 "DOEr-T-0LLe-T0 & LESSEO0NDS STOTSELSED FLOGRI-OM RLOOSD
LETHTY P A 4 HE OU8=508=00=T00=S00T S8 T-00 O0E¥-T-0LLe-T0 £ ERLESTORDY SZOLSRDIED PLODEIONM FLOGHE
L L8 6s 4 HE De0S-U09=00=LO0=00LT-0000=-00 D0EY-D-0000-50 1 LRLESTONDE GEOESEZSRD CLOONI-O4 £LO0ST
ki BFVE d M DO0e-008=00-LO00-00LI-0009-00 " 00EF—D-o000-50 1 ERLEFTOFDR STOL/RI/ED ELODSI- TLOGET
LT E54L A HE 008S-00S=08=CO0=00L2=0000=00 00 -0-0000-10 1 FRLESTORDE STOT/RESED ELODSI-0G ELOOST
S0TELY S0TEEL A4 R 000-000-00-LOB-00LT=0000=00" O0ER-0-0000=1D 1 BELESHEFOE CEOEFEESED ELOOHE-O ELOOAT
LRt IR T A B O00R-008-00-LOG-0ORT-0TIT=00 D0EF-0-00TT-10 1 TRLEMEENDS CEOE/ST/RD ZLOOSE-0d ZLOOSE
#TE ¥IAE A HE BOSE-H0S-06-LAl=BO0T=0TIT=00 006 -0-0011-50 1 BRLESTONDN KEOL/RESED TLODHE-~Od TLOOST
b5 1511 A B 00SS-000-00=E80=000I=ATIT=00 " 00EF-0=201T-30 T LRRLITOSRON CEOLIRE/ED A9009E-04 ES009E
i 0L R o W 0000-000-00—E0i-000 =0T I T=00" 00k ~0=6GDTT=50 T BEARTOCKD GEOLFACE/ED EROORE-OA EIOCHT
58 €Y P THE A HE DOG0-000-00-F00-000E=0T LL=00 "Q0EF=0=00TT=T0 1 ESYEAC0RNN SIOEFEESRO EROONE-D4 ESOOHE
TEE [ A KR 00e0=-000- 00— TR0 T -0 TR E=00 " Q0L F=0=CG0TE~TD T osthiRbil EEOESRESED BOOOME-Od EROCSE
LTI Lo re 4 HM DE0=000-00-F00-000T-0 T T T-00 " QREF-0=00TT=10 1 FEFRECORDY SIOLSSESED ARLORE-O4 EROCEE
EBTOE [ -1 A HH DOSD-000-00-200- 000 -0 TR E-00 " 000 F=0=00TT=10 T FEIEEOORDY SIOC/SISE0 AOQORE-O4 EROORE
FEST EECEE 4 B 009D~ 000~00- 00000 -0 TR T-00 " OREY-0-00TI-10 T EGIEECAN0N EIOESST/R0 APY00S—0d BROGHE
TLEE. i = 4 HA 0090=000=00=g00=-000T -0 T T-00 0¥ -0-B0TI-10 1 IEIFGOORDS STOL/ST/80 SF00RC-04 BROGHE
BLTESE L R0E & 0 A005=000=00=200=P0AT 0T T-00 " O0EF-0-20TE-t0 1 BISEEOOMDY EIOLSEZ/RD SSDODNI-DM EROGHET
#570 g 109 0080=000=0a=200=-000T=01TT-00" 00EF-0~20TE-10 | EFLESTOR0S SIOLFETSEN SHO0RL-DM EROTHT
&0 EE 00T A R OROT-Goh=00=E00=005T=01TT=00" DoAY -0-R0ti-T0 THEESTOMIT BIOTSNIIR0 RIO0HT04 EBFOSED
BEOTOO0NS JIAANE TOORDE LVAMALAOS 00/ WTZS00
Te*Ewt s = TEIRET I LHOGHY IHIRLVE THIDE ) .
TLTERT S TLEERT 2 4 H¥l BS00=080=R0-0Te-009C-2000-00" 00EF-0-0000-10 1 ) TFEOTT SEOCARTA0 RT0Q9C-00 STOOEE
FRIZFETNE oHI 00 WETICELAA TAREARDE  09FEERE00
TS T « GOTECE 0T AR IHTRIES THLOL )
B T BH GOO0-000-05=018=00Te=(500=23" BORE-0-0002-10 WLELOL ETOEALESI0 SRTISE=Kd
BRUERT S R OeOb-000-Ga-0Ta=00TL=0000=50" COFS-R-000e-1a LCETSL BEGE/SY/AE SETORZ-Ad
ELEREIESE sycaiius ADTEEED 3ISAST] DofSEEDRA
FLETH - BEUETR LRCIOW IHIRLYS TYIOL
FTORLE BT RTE 4 EA GOp0-S00- 00200 -00LE~hDO=00" BELF-2~0aE~T0 | SOEENE SESE/GEAD EEO0FE-0E EEOOHT
=TS T e butpsti puw BuTieuTeRl ) /fCE@0Ed
BE TSI - BRUZHT LREERY LHEHAYS TYLOL
BETTHT A SH00=S00=90-050-001e-0h0a—50 CoE - S-0RTR-T0 BTSN R0SOLT SEOL/SEA0 LETSRT-ad
I5T &6 DOGOO0SS0 IRATIOE HEMOd WRATE HHSE  S0S0E%E00
Sttt YRG0 Ty BT FANEL FEAL-TAI-L1-30C-DRAl-Te0O=08 " Lre0= 1~ ag-0d =atad 1EnTen &3k EoURrEl¥d Bad
Fegicy-3  EIeiey €3 33 NN GuRSSSY R WEY edfy yyscdag wnm gp TwL ey SRS AEery Togung,
GHILT TWHANES 0 ¢ ORnd
oo Uady == BT0Z "5z swnbay (700 ASEYE

£ FONS PEITT STAGTOP0 WDOO0O0'T  OOEREW LEITIEA FTEYAVE BLRCOW GEEIRC CILIIRD ROTAL T3 880



FOTEEL"CH =+ BOCEELTER i rThe ] aRfd TVI0L
eI == BEERT . Lid el THIGE
RERERTCE e GERLECCE FEIAN oRad THEISE
LETSELNL s LETEL AT IARGEO EHWHEd THIGE
LE‘sdL "ot WA B0S0-050-0a-0Tt=00 LE=0oas=E0" 0095 -0=0000—11 EXUTTHE SN0 I8R] EICESRISED SETONI-AD
LTS LA SEFTELIA ROLINAN  DOSOTLIO0
3000 s 00° 008 LARCHY INEWIV TYI1OL .
B0 4 B I Tl=080=00-L08-000 T -DERE D8 0P -D=02LL=T0 T EBLES - 111 - HE SIGE/LESNO LEDOSE-0A TEOSSE
PLECTHIER oTT ‘BTiTETAL  00/9Z0N0D
16 “%F - 16'EF . LRDOWY INTHNE TEIOL )
IE"5F BE B0 0-s00-2d-0ti0-08 TE-DELE-04" Dat=0=0 0¥ ~10 EREEEZTE CRABSERran TETORE=Ad
LERTSETNE wamyset EBureyoE 411 BOSEITROO
T R - BETRSOY Lt THEING TYIOL
v 1 gt & MM CO00-S00-00=0I0=-00FE-0T00-50 CEFE-S-0090-T0 | SLEDEEF SDOD/NT/A0 S6RN0SZ-0l RRODRE
RIDSTOGLE THIE CEEANL  OO/ZEE0ES
96 EED 7T - BETAED"E LROOHY LHZHLA Yol .
BETEEE HA DDDO-S00-S0-2E0-001R-0H00-00 "OSRL D=0 0E0~T0 SEAR-TEALTTAS TRERIE SROE/ATALD LWTOBE=Ad
0o-oEL HH SODp-RNl-S0-050-GaaT-0TTI=00 ' CREE=T=0000=13 oTME - IEfL EEITWEROLE SEOZ/LESED TRTOVE-AM
ETPEEH-L S0/ EDOED0
BETLOE T . GLOLOE'T Lufiob LEEALY TRLOL
987 TIE 4 ¥ O000=000-00-To0-000T-04 TE-00 " OOLY=1-DLey=10 [ FRETTOCKDR SEOLISE/00 FLEORE-O4 BLOGSE
FrEs 4 B8 HO00=B0=00~200- a0 t- 08T -00 " O0EF-T-DLLE=T8 ¢ SROSEN0HDR SEOTSEEIPD FLOORE-Gd ROODTE
#iCEE 4 ¥§ 0000=DO0=00~TO0~@0OT-OsTi 00 "QDEF—T-0LLE-T0 € TEISEO0FDE GIOTIRE/RD WLOODE-O4 WLOGHE
IonEIIeoOl  FLE0GD
Aoy TaE FERGL PAAL-ERI~EI=MIg=2Rd~THDD 08" 10604~ ow T -4 ooy yasesg #arg - eewtAR EH B
FeNaEg-d =Iwl-1 EN 33 Enm Funbhiy O EY sdfs aTEsdng =Em g e Y TR IR IR,
oindl TEHENIN 1o i ot |
<t udy wn £xof “or uanbny rTO8 SHOLYE

L FOWA PEFIT SLARTARD RE'0S°T DESRAY ZETIERA TTENAYD SEAO0IIN ECETHD CATATMN WOCEL TI WD



ol peIraneel LR 30 awgEmi

wiezat

[ L T T "EATTFIBAD gniw o5 Ehp ehioa Birgauftess IO Y§Y ipFTUTId. B 01 THOMED FO JIDGWNN

s2 gnt ; SMDOWY TED IR0 TYIOL

FECELE e seee SETEIRHE TEIZIRIELD TIV. E0d TNIGD

BRIERT LA seas ODETTNT 1135 BISTHISTO TIW WOAE Jwidl

FECRREME ouE sens BFREERE 1NHY PISTHIGIA TTV WOE TVIOL

SRERT Laifvsb 0P TEO INAOL

SETLIPTRE =] I sees JLTLIR"BF IeOiaNd ISTHLIESD TYAGL

BETZOT ob'e ssan BE AT IIE ISTHISES THIOL

AFFGE RS als -] seas BF FEZHE EEIAND ISTEISTd THIOE

SETERT ANDONY TWL TR TeloL

SELTEaN oo"e ses BETLIW'EA LHIHAN HIIWE Twi0L

EERF b oo0"a wew BETEET 133 HIING IVI0L

BETRSE R oa'g =as BFTRETTRA SHTERS AOLVE TELOE

S8TERT Auncent TYL 3En TVIO0L

SETHIY R s BT RITE LR o TRIOE

EZTALE = BETALT AMOORRT INILYE TRLDE

RETELE m 00G0-008-00-4T0-00LE-0050~00" 00LY-0-0TEE-E1 PLESEEL CIOESLT/ED SETOIE-A
OO DNFRESE0D0

RN LANCHY WXL 36N THIOL

- Tol by et 4 = BQCONE"E LIHAEY INTRNG THIDE

el KA [E00=000=00—0T0DOLs-00D0-00" 008t -0-0105-L1 SO9ET0SERRE SLOTALTIA0 FRTIOT-AM

IOV GERLEWAN  O0GSERWEDD

ungey amp W By oL LI LI=2L~A1F=DNNE=TVO0-08 " IEWd- L-25 T —0d
FEHIER~E ®InI-3 F3 T3 Eh JENQOONE SN PET

WIHELLAYD [, amng
cZor "pr wnboy LTo0 FEIINE
IETTAHE BTN EINOGOOW

i midp w2
¥ %A FCATE SEASTSE0 FETODTT bl i |

wills ajwedesg wew gy T

Uy IDBag g esusIagwy by
BEHFI LTSS TOPNSTOREE
EOERFD TELEING HOTLL I3 WAEg



